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IN THE OPINION OF SHERMAN & HOWARD L.L.C., BOND COUNSEL, INTEREST ON THE TAXABLE 2001 SERIES B-1
SENIOR BONDS IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM GROSS INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES. In the opinion of Sherman &
Howard L.L.C., Bond Counsel, assuming continuous compliance with certain covenants and representations described herein, (i) interest on
the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds, the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal
income tax purposes under federal income tax laws pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date of
delivery of the Bonds (the "Tax Code"); however, interest on the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds is an item of tax preference for purposes of
calculating alternative minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code under federal income tax laws, and interest
on the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds is excluded from alternative minimum taxable income as defined in Section
35(b)(2) of the Tax Code under federal income tax laws, except that such interest is required to be included in calculating the "adjusted
current earnings" adjustment applicable to corporations for purposes of computing the alternative minimum taxable income of corporations;
and (ii) the Bonds and the income therefrom shall at all times be free from taxation by the State of Colorado under Colorado law in effect on
the date of delivery of the Bonds. See "TAX MATTERS" herein.
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The Colorado Housing and Finance Authority Single Family Program Senior Bonds, 2001 Series B in the three series shown above
and the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority Single Family Program Subordinate Bonds, 2001 Series B (collectively, the "Bonds") are
being issued by the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority as fully registered Bonds without coupons, pursuant to an Indenture of Trust
between the Authority and Zions First National Bank, Denver, Colorado, as Trustee. When issued, the Bonds will be registered in the name
of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC initially will act as securities
depository for the Bonds. Individual purchases will be made in book-entry form only, in the principal amount of $5,000 and integral
multiples thereof. Purchasers of the Bonds will not receive physical delivery of bond certificates, all as more fully described herein. Interest
on the Bonds will be payable semiannually on each February 1 and August I, commencing August I, 2001. Principal of and premium, if
any, and interest on the Bonds are payable by Zions First National Bank, Denver. Colorado, or any successor thereto, as Trustee, to DTC.
DTC is required to remit such principal, premium, and interest to its Participants, for subsequent disbursement to the Beneficial Owners of
the Bonds, as more fully described herein.

Proceeds of the Bonds, or amounts exchanged therefor, will be (i) deposited to certain funds established under the Indenture,
(ii) used to refund and redeem certain outstanding bonds of and advances to the Authority in accordance with an escrow agreement and
certain funds exchange agreements, and (iii) used by the Trustee, on or before the end of the period for the origination of mortgage loans, to
purchase a portfolio of qualifying FHA insured or VA or Rural Housing Service (formerly the RHCDS, the successor to FmHA) guaranteed
or conventional insured or uninsured mortgage loans which have been made by certain mortgage lending institutions (and in certain limited
cases by a non-profit organization) to qualified persons or families of low- or moderate- income to finance the purchase of single family
residences in the State of Colorado.

The Bonds are subject to special, optional and mandatory sinking fund redemption prior to maturity under certain circumstances,
as described herein. It is expected that a substantial portion of the Bonds will be redeemed prior to their respective stated maturities at a
redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds to be redeemed, without premium.

The Senior Bonds constitute special, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from the moneys, rights and
interests pledged under the Indenture of Trust described herein and not from other revenues, funds or assets of the Authority. The
Subordinate Bonds are payable, on a basis subordinate to the Senior Bonds, from such pledged moneys, rights and assets in
accordance with the Indenture and also constitute general obligations of the Authority as described herein. In no event shall the
Bonds constitute an obligation or liability of the State of Colorado or any political subdivision thereof other than the Authority. The
Authority has no taxing power nor does it have the power to pledge the general credit or taxing power of the State or any political
subdivision thereof other than the Authority.

The Bonds are offered when, as and if issued by the Authority and received by the Underwriters, subject to approval of legality of
the Bonds by Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Denver, Colorado, Bond Counsel, and the satisfaction of certain other conditions. Certain legal
matters will be passed upon for the Authority by its Director of Legal Operations and Risk Management, James A. Roberts, Esq., and by its
Disclosure Counsel, Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P., Denver, Colorado. The Underwriters are being represented in connection with their offering
and sale of the Bonds by their counsel, Bookhardt & O'Toole, Denver, Colorado. Subject to prevailing marketing conditions, the
Underwriters intend, but are not obligated, to make a market in the Bonds. For details of the Underwriters' compensation, see
"UNDERWRITING" herein. It is expected that the Bonds will be delivered (through DTC) in New York, New York, on or about
May 30, 2001.

George K. Baum & Company
A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. Dain Rauscher Incorporated Newman & Associates, Inc.

May 17, 2001



Maturity Schedule for Senior Bonds

$18,000,000 of Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds

$18,000,000 of 6.77% Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds Due February 1, 2033 - Price: 100%
(Plus accrued interest)

$14,815,000 of 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds (AMT)

$4.345,000 of 6.10% 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds Due August I, 2023 - Price: 106%
(Plus accrued interest)

$10,470,000 of 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds Due February 1, 2031 - Price: 109.20%
5.20% to but excluding April 1, 2002 and 6.80% thereafter
(Plus accrued interest)

$20,550,000 of 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds (non-AMT)

$1,540,000 of 4.125% 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds Due August 1, 2010 - Price: 100%
(Plus accrued interest)

$14,570,000 of 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds Due August 1, 2017 - Price: 109.10%
5.20% to but excluding April 1, 2002 and 6.70% thereafter
(Plus accrued interest)

$4.,440,000 of 6.55% 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds Due August 1, 2033 - Price: 109.90%
(Plus accrued interest)

Maturity Schedule for Subordinate Bonds (non-AMT)

$2.475,000 of 5.00% Subordinate Bonds Due August 1, 2013 — Price: 100%
(Plus accrued interest)



This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to
buy any of the Bonds in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful to make such offer, solicitation,
or sale. No dealer, salesman, or other person has been authorized to give any information or to
make any representations other than those contained in this Official Statement in connection with
the offering of the Bonds, and if given or made, such information must not be relied upon as
having been authorized by the Authority or the Underwriters.

The information set forth in this Official Statement has been furnished by the Authority
and obtained from other sources believed to be reliable. The Underwriters have reviewed the
information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of, their respective
responsibilities under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this
transaction, but the Underwriters do not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such
information, and it is not to be construed as the promise or guarantee of the Underwriters. This
Official Statement contains, in part, estimates and matters of opinion which are not intended as
statements of fact, and no representation or warranty is made as to the correctness of such
estimates and opinions, or that they will be realized.

IN MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON
THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE AUTHORITY, THE TRUST ESTATE AND THE
TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.
THESE BONDS HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE PRICES AT WHICH THE BONDS ARE OFFERED TO THE PUBLIC BY
THE UNDERWRITERS MAY VARY FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING
PRICES APPEARING ON THE COVER PAGE HEREOF. IN ADDITION, THE
UNDERWRITERS MAY ALLOW CONCESSIONS OR DISCOUNTS FROM SUCH
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES TO DEALERS AND OTHERS. IN
CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING OF THE BONDS, THE UNDERWRITERS MAY
OVERALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WHICH STABILIZE THE MARKET
PRICE OF THE BONDS AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE
PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE
DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME.
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$55,840,000

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY
Single Family Program Senior and Subordinate Bonds

$18,000,000 $14,815,000 $20,550,000 $2,475,000
Taxable 2001 Series B-1 2001 Series B-2 2001 Series B-3 2001 Series B
Senior Bonds Senior Bonds Senior Bonds Subordinate Bonds
(AMT) (non-AMT) (non-AMT)
INTRODUCTION

This Official Statement, which includes the cover page and appendices hereto,
provides certain information conceming the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (the
"Authority") and otherwise in connection with the offer and sale of $53,365,000 aggregate
principal amount of the Authority's Single Family Program Senior Bonds, 2001 Series B (the
"Senior Bonds") and $2,475,000 aggregate principal amount of Single Family Program
Subordinate Bonds, 2001 Series B (the "Subordinate Bonds," and collectively, with the Senior
Bonds, the "Bonds"). The Senior Bonds will be issued in three series in the aggregate principal
amounts shown on the cover page hereof. See "Description of the Bonds" under this caption.
Capitalized terms used herein and not defined have the meanings specified in the Indenture of
Trust, to be dated as of May 1, 2001 (the "Indenture"), between the Authority and Zions First
National Bank, Denver, Colorado, or any successor thereto, as trustee (the "Trustee"). See
"SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE" in Appendix B hereto.

This introduction is not a summary of this Official Statement. It is only a
description of and guide to, and is qualified by, the information contained in the entire Official
Statement, including the cover page and appendices hereto, and the documents summarized or
described herein. A full review should be made of the entire Official Statement. The offering of
Bonds to potential investors is made only by means of the entire Official Statement.

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

The Authority is a body corporate and political subdivision of the State of
Colorado (the "State") established by the Colorado General Assembly for the purpose of
increasing the supply of decent, safe and sanitary housing for low- and moderate-income
families. In order to achieve its authorized purposes, the Authority currently operates numerous
housing and commercial loan programs. The Bonds are being offered to provide funds for
origination of New Mortgage Loans under the Authority's Qualified Single-Family Mortgage
Program. See "COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY - Programs to Date —
Single-Family Mortgage Programs." The Authority is governed by a Board of Directors and is
authorized to issue its bonds, notes and other obligations in order to provide sufficient funds to
achieve its purposes. Financial statements of the Authority are available in Appendix A hereto.



Authority for Issuance

The Bonds are authorized to be issued pursuant to the Colorado Housing and
Finance Authority Act, being Part 7 of Article 4 of Title 29 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, as
amended (the "Act"). The Bonds are to be issued and secured under the Indenture. Neither
Senior Bonds nor Subordinate Bonds may be issued under the Indenture unless both Senior
Bonds and Subordinate Bonds are issued. See "Sources of Payment for the Bonds" under this
caption.

Purposes of the Bonds

Certain proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited to an escrow fund and used to
refund the Authority's outstanding Single Family Program Senior and Subordinate Bonds, 1991
Issue A and B (Federally Insured or Guaranteed Mortgage Loans) (collectively, the "Series
1991A and B Bonds") as described in "PLAN OF FINANCING - The Refundings — Refunding
of Series 1991A and B Bonds." Certain of the mortgage loans currently held in the trust estates
for the Series 1991A and B Bonds as further described herein (the "1991A and B Mortgage
Loans") will be transferred to the Acquisition Fund at the time of delivery of the Bonds upon
defeasance of the Series 1991A and B Bonds. See "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF
PAYMENT - The Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans — The 1991A and B Mortgage
Loans." Proceeds of the Bonds will also be used in accordance with certain funds exchange
agreements (i) to refund or redeem outstanding obligations of the Authority and (ii) to refinance
advances made under an outstanding line of credit to the Authority in order to refund outstanding
obligations of the Authority and obligations of certain other governmental issuers (in the
aggregate, the "Advance" and, together with such outstanding obligations of the Authority
referenced in (i), the "Refunded Obligations"), as more fully described in "PLAN OF
FINANCING - The Refundings — Funds Exchange Agreement Refundings." Amounts received
under such funds exchange agreements in exchange for such proceeds of the Bonds (the
"exchanged amounts"), together with other proceeds of the Bonds, will be deposited in the
Acquisition Fund established under the Indenture. Amounts on deposit in the Acquisition Fund
will be used to originate new mortgage loans under the Authority's Qualified Single-Family
Mortgage Program as further described herein (the "New Mortgage Loans"). The 1991A and B
Mortgage Loans and the New Mortgage Loans are collectively referred to herein as the
"Mortgage Loans." Such amounts deposited to the Acquisition Fund up to $500,000 may
alternatively be used to acquire certain zero interest mortgage loans (the "Zero Interest Loans")
as further described in "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT - The Mortgage Loans
and Zero Interest Loans." Proceeds of the Bonds or certain exchanged amounts will also be used
to pay costs of issuance and capitalized interest associated with the Bonds. See "PLAN OF
FINANCING - Sources and Uses of Funds."

Description of the Bonds
Series of the Bonds

The Bonds are being issued as both Senior Bonds and Subordinate Bonds. The
Senior Bonds are being issued in three series: Single Family Program Senior Bonds, Taxable
2001 Series B-1 (the "Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds") in the aggregate principal amount



of $18,000,000, Single Family Program Senior Bonds, 2001 Series B-2 (the "2001 Series B-2
Senior Bonds") in the aggregate principal amount of $14,815,000, and Single Family Program
Senior Bonds, 2001 Series B-3 (the "2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds") in the aggregate principal
amount of $20,550,000. The Subordinate Bonds are being issued as a separate series in the
aggregate principal amount of $2,475,000.

Price

The Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds and the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds
maturing on August 1, 2010 (collectively, the "Non-Premium Senior Bonds") will each be sold at
a price (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount thereof) of 100%, plus accrued interest
from May 1, 2001. The 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023 and on
February 1, 2031 and the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2017 and
August 1, 2033 (collectively, the "Premium Bonds") will be sold at a price (expressed as a
percentage of the principal amount thereof) of 106%, 109.20%, 109.10% and 109.90%,
respectively, plus accrued interest from May 1, 2001. The Subordinate Bonds will be sold at a
price (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount thereof) of 100%, plus accrued interest
from May 1, 2001.

Payments

Interest on the Bonds is payable semiannually on February 1 and August 1,
commencing on August 1, 2001. Principal of the Bonds is payable in the amounts and on the
dates as shown on the inside front cover of this Official Statement. See "DESCRIPTION OF
THE BONDS - General Terms."

Denominations
The Bonds are issuable in denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof.
Redemption of the Bonds

The Bonds will be subject to special redemption at par, and the Bonds, other than
the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2010, will be subject to optional
redemption prior to their respective maturities on and after February 1, 2011, as described in
"DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - Prior Redemption." Certain of the Bonds will also be
subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption at par on the dates set forth in the Indenture and
described in "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - Prior Redemption - Sinking Fund
Redemption." It is expected that a substantial portion of the Bonds will be redeemed prior
to their respective stated maturities at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of
the Bonds to be redeemed, without premium.

Book Entry Form

The Bonds are issuable only as fully registered Bonds without coupons in the
denomination of $5,000, and any integral multiples thereof. The Depository Trust Company,
New York, New York ("DTC") will act as securities depository for the Bonds through its
nominee, Cede & Co., to which principal and interest payments on the Bonds are to be made.

3.



One or more fully registered bonds in denominations in the aggregate equal to the principal
amount per maturity of the Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. Individual
purchases will be made in book entry form only and purchasers of the Bonds will not receive
physical delivery of bond certificates, all as more fully described herein. Upon receipt of
payments of principal and interest, DTC is to remit such payments to the DTC participants for
subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the Bonds. For a more complete description
of the book entry system, see "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - General Terms."

For a more complete description of the Bonds and the Indenture and other
documents pursuant to which such Bonds are being issued, see "DESCRIPTION OF THE
BONDS" and Appendix B - "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
INDENTURE."

Sources of Payment for the Bonds

All Bonds are and will be entitled to the benefit, protection and security of the
pledge and the covenants and agreements contained in the Indenture as hereinafter described,
provided that, under the circumstances described herein, the interests of the holders of the
Subordinate Bonds in the revenues and assets pledged under the Indenture (the "Trust Estate")
are subordinated to the interests therein of the holders of the Senior Bonds. The Senior Bonds
are special, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from the moneys, rights and
interests pledged as the Trust Estate under the Indenture. See "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF
PAYMENT - Pledge of the Trust Estate." The Trust Estate includes the Revenues (as defined in
the Indenture) relating to the Mortgage Loans. Payment of the Senior Bonds will also be secured
by amounts on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund established under the Indenture, which
1s expected to be funded by (i) a surety bond as described in "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF
PAYMENT - Debt Service Reserve Fund for Senior Bonds" and (ii) cash transferred, upon
defeasance of the Series 1991A and B Bonds, from certain reserves securing the Series 1991A
and B Bonds. See "PLAN OF FINANCING - Sources and Uses of Funds." The Subordinate
Bonds are payable from the Trust Estate and also constitute general obligations of the Authority
in accordance with the Indenture. In no event shall the Bonds constitute an obligation or
liability of the State or any political subdivision thereof, other than the Authority. The
Authority has no taxing power nor does it have the power to pledge the general credit or
the taxing power of the State or any political subdivision thereof (except the general credit
of the Authority).

For a discussion of certain assumptions made and certain risks in connection with
the Bonds, see "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS."

The 2001B Program

Proceeds of the Bonds will be used to defease and redeem the Series 1991A and B
Bonds, and the Mortgage Loans securing the Bonds will include the 1991A and B Mortgage
Loans transferred to the Acquisition Fund from the trust estates for the Series 1991A and B
Bonds upon such defeasance. Proceeds of the Bonds (and amounts exchanged therefor) will be
used to originate New Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans as the Authority's 2001B Single-
Family Mortgage Program (the "2001B Program"), a part of the Authority Qualified Single-



Family Mortgage Program. New Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans are to be originated
and closed by certain participating mortgage lending institutions (the "Lenders") and thereafter
transferred to the Trust Estate during the origination period as provided by the Indenture and
described in "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT - The Mortgage Loans and Zero
Interest Loans," "THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM," and Appendix B
- "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Acquisition Fund."
Each New Mortgage Loan (other than New Mortgage Loans originated in connection with the
program of certain governmental entities and §501(c)(3) organizations) will be accompanied by
an advance ("cash assistance") to the Eligible Borrower of a cash amount of three percent (3%)
of the principal amount of the New Mortgage Loan. Any such cash assistance is to be applied to
the Eligible Borrower's cash requirements for closing such New Mortgage Loan, which may
include payment of an origination fee, closing costs, initial required escrow deposits and/or a
portion of a downpayment or may be applied as a Prepayment to reduce the initial principal
balance of the New Mortgage Loan. New Mortgage Loans will be made only to Eligible
Borrowers who have attended the required homebuyer education class prior to receiving the New
Mortgage Loan and who make a cash contribution of at least $1,000 from funds other than the
cash assistance. The Mortgagor's cash contribution may be in the form of a downpayment or
payment of closing costs or certain prepaid items. Each New Mortgage Loan made by a Lender
must satisfy the rules and regulations described in "THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY
MORTGAGE PROGRAM." Alternatively, the Zero Interest Loans and 1991A and B Mortgage
Loans will be or have been originated without cash assistance and are not required or have not
been required to satisfy the standard rules and regulations for the Authority's 2001B single-
family mortgage program, including the homebuyer education requirement. See "PROGRAM
ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS."

Tax Considerations

IN THE OPINION OF SHERMAN & HOWARD L.L.C., BOND COUNSEL,
INTEREST ON THE TAXABLE 2001 SERIES B-1 SENIOR BONDS IS NOT EXCLUDED
FROM GROSS INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES. See "TAX
MATTERS - Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds."”

In the opinion of Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Bond Counsel, assuming continuous
compliance with certain covenants and representations described herein, (i) interest on the 2001
Series B-2 Senior Bonds, the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds
(collectively, the "Tax-exempt Bonds") is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes under federal income tax laws pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended to the date of delivery of the Bonds (the "Tax Code"); however, interest on the
2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds is an item of tax preference for purposes of calculating alternative
minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code under federal income
tax laws, and interest on the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds is
excluded from alternative minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax
Code under federal income tax laws except that such interest is required to be included in
calculating the "adjusted current earnings" adjustment applicable to corporations for purposes of
computing the alternative minimum taxable income of corporations; and (ii) the Bonds and the
income therefrom shall at all times be free from taxation by the State of Colorado under
Colorado tax law in effect on the date of delivery of the Bonds. See "TAX MATTERS-Tax-
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exempt Bonds." Owners of the Premium Bonds should also consider certain federal tax
consequences of the treatment of bond premium, as described in "TAX MATTERS - Tax
Treatment of Premium on Premium Bonds."

The proposed form of approving opinion of Bond Counsel is attached as
Appendix C hereto.

Professionals Involved in the Offering

In connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds, Sherman & Howard
L.L.C., as Bond Counsel, will deliver the opinion discussed in "TAX MATTERS - Tax-exempt
Bonds" and attached as Appendix C hereto. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the
Authority by its Director of Legal Operations and legal counsel, James A. Roberts, Esq., and by
its Disclosure Counsel, Hogan & Hartson L.L.P. The Underwriters are being represented in
connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds by their counsel, Bookhardt & O'Toole. See
"CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS." The Authority's financial statements for the Fiscal Year
ended December 31, 2000 included as Appendix A hereto have been audited by Arthur
Andersen LLP, independent public accountants, Denver, Colorado, as stated in their report dated
February 6, 2001. Zions First National Bank, Denver, Colorado, or any successor thereto, will
act as Trustee for the Bonds under the Indenture. See "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN
PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Appointment of Successor Trustee" in Appendix B
hereto.

Availability of Continuing Information

In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the Authority will deliver a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking in which it will agree, for the benefit of the Bondowners, to
file annually with each nationally recognized municipal securities information repository
approved in accordance with Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act
of 1934 (the "Rule") such ongoing information concerning the Authority and the Trust Estate and
to provide notice of certain enumerated events as described in "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
UNDERTAKING," and in the form attached as Appendix D hereto.

Other Information

This Official Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information contained
herein is subject to change. All quotations from, and summaries and explanations of the statutes,
regulations and documents contained herein do not purport to be complete and reference is made
to said laws, regulations and documents for full and complete statements of their provisions.
Copies, in reasonable quantity, of such laws, regulations and documents may be obtained during
the offering period, upon request to the Authority and upon payment to the Authority of a charge
for copying, mailing and handling, at 1981 Blake Street, Denver, Colorado 80202, Attention:
Executive Director. See "FURTHER INFORMATION."

Any statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or
not expressly so stated, are intended as such and not as representations of fact. This Official
Statement is not to be construed as a contract or agreement between the Authority and the
purchasers or holders of any of the Bonds.



DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS
General Terms

The Bonds are being issued as both Senior Bonds and Subordinate Bonds. The
Bonds will be dated May 1, 2001 and will bear interest at the fixed interest rates and mature in
the amounts and on the dates set forth on the inside front cover of this Official Statement.
Interest on the Bonds will be payable semiannually on February 1 and August 1, commencing on
August 1, 2001, until maturity or earlier redemption, calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of
twelve 30-day months.

The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC") will act as
securities depository for the Bonds. The following information in this section regarding DTC
and the book entry system is based solely on information provided by DTC. No representation is
made by the Authority or the Underwriters as to the completeness or the accuracy of such
information or as to the absence of material adverse changes in such information subsequent to
the date hereof.

The ownership of one fully registered Bond for each maturity as set forth on the
cover page, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, will be registered in the
name of Cede & Co. (DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC, and will be deposited with DTC. DTC is a limited-purpose
trust company organized under the laws of the State of New York, a member of the Federal
Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform
Commercial Code and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. DTC was created to hold securities of its
participants (the "Direct Participants") and to facilitate the clearance and settlement of securities
transactions among Direct Participants in such securities through electronic computerized book-
entry changes in the Direct Participants' accounts, thereby eliminating the need of physical
movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include securities brokers and dealers,
banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations, some of whom
(and/or their representatives) own DTC. DTC is owned by a number of its Direct Participants
and by the New York Stock Exchange Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC, and the National
Association of Securities dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such
as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial
relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly. The Rules applicable to DTC
and its Direct and Indirect Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Purchases of Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through
Participants, which will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC's records. The ownership interest
of each actual purchaser of each Bond ("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the
Direct and Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written
confirmation from DTC of their purchase, but Beneficial Owners are expected to receive written
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their
holdings, from the Direct and Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered
into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds are to be accomplished by
entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial
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Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in
Bonds, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Bonds is discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with
DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co. or such other name
as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC
and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other nominee do not effect any change
in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Bonds.
DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Bonds
are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct Participants will
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyances of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants,
by Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants
to Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds are to be
redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct
Participant in such issue to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor such other DTC nominee) will consent or vote
with respect to the Bonds. Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the
Authority as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s
consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the Bonds are credited
on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Principal and interest payments on the Bonds will be made by the Trustee to DTC
or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's
practice is to credit Direct Participants' accounts, upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding
detail information from the Authority or the Trustee, on the payment date in accordance with
their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial
Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and
will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, the Trustee or the Authority,
subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.
Payment of principal and interest to DTC or such other nominee as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC 1is the responsibility of the Authority or the Trustee,
disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants is the responsibility of DTC, and
disbursement of such payments to Beneficial Owners is the responsibility of Direct and Indirect
Participants.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect
to the Bonds at any time by giving reasonable notice to the Authority. Under such
circumstances, in the event that a successor securities depository is not obtained, Bonds are
required to be printed and delivered.



The Authority may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers
through DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that event, Bond certificates will be
printed and delivered.

Prior Redemption
Special Redemption

Unspent Amounts in Acquisition Fund. The Bonds (other than the 2001 Series B-
3 Bonds maturing on August 1, 2010 and the 2001 Series B-2 Bonds maturing on August 1,
2023) or portions thereof, are subject to mandatory redemption, upon notice as provided in the
Indenture, in whole or in part on the earliest date with respect to which notice of redemption can
timely be given, at a Redemption Price equal to the principal amount thereof (or, in the case of
the 2001 Series B-2 Bonds maturing on February 1, 2031, a Redemption Price equal to 109.20%
of the principal amount thereof or, in the case of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on
August 1, 2017, a Redemption Price equal to 109.10% of the principal amount thereof or, in the
case of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2033, a Redemption Price equal
to 109.90% of the principal amount thereof), together with accrued interest to the redemption
date, from and to the extent there are moneys and/or Investment Securities in the Redemption
Fund from amounts transferred thereto from the Acquisition Fund which remain on deposit in the
Acquisition Fund on March 1, 2002 (or if the Authority extends and continues to extend such
date as provided in the Indenture to not later than June 1, 2002, from amounts transferred to the
Redemption Fund from the Acquisition Fund which remain on deposit in the Acquisition Fund
on such extended date). The Indenture permits the Authority to extend such date to a later date
(but no later than June 1, 2002) if the Authority has filed with the Trustee an Authority Request
specifying a later date or dates for such withdrawal, accompanied by a Cash Flow Statement
(unless the principal amount and term of such extension are covered by a previous Cash Flow
Statement). See "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE-
Acquisition Fund" in Appendix B hereto.

In the event Bonds are to be redeemed in part pursuant to the special redemption
provisions described under this caption "Unspent Amounts in Acquisition Fund," the Bonds to be
redeemed (after taking into account Bonds maturing or otherwise being redeemed on such date)
will be selected on a Proportionate Basis from among all of the remaining maturities of the
Bonds then Outstanding.

Prepayments and Excess Revenues. The Bonds (or portions thereof) are subject
to mandatory redemption, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, in whole or in part on any
February 1 and August 1, on and after August 1, 2001 in the case of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior
Bonds maturing on August 1, 2010 and the 2001 Series B-2 Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023,
and on any February 1 and August 1 on and after August 1, 2002 with respect to all other Bonds,
at a Redemption Price equal to the principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the
redemption date, from and to the extent there are moneys and/or Investment Securities equal to
$25,000 or more in the Redemption Fund on the 45th day prior to the redemption date from
Prepayments and/or Excess Revenues (or from other sources in amounts equal to such
Prepayments and Excess Revenues) or from amounts transferred to the Redemption Fund from
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the Debt Service Reserve Fund in accordance with the Indenture, as described in "SUMMARY
OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Application of Funds - Debt Service
Reserve Fund" in Appendix B hereto.

"Prepayments,” with respect to the Bonds, are defined by the Indenture to include
any moneys received or recovered by the Authority from any unscheduled payment of or with
respect to principal (including any penalty, fee, premium or other additional charge for
prepayment of principal which may be provided by the terms of a Mortgage Loan, but excluding
any Servicing Fees with respect to the collection of such moneys) of any Mortgage Loan or Zero
Interest Loan prior to the scheduled payments of principal called for by such Mortgage Loan or
Zero Interest Loan, whether (a) by voluntary prepayment made by the Mortgagor or (b) as a
consequence of the damage, destruction or condemnation of the Eligible Property or any part
thereof or (c) by the sale, assignment, endorsement or other disposition of such Mortgage Loan
or Zero Interest Loan by the Authority in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture (which
require, among other things, that the Authority use proceeds of any voluntary sale by the
Authority of Mortgage Loans to redeem Bonds only pursuant to the optional redemption
provisions of the Indenture described in "Optional Redemption" under this caption) or (d) in the
event of a default thereon by the mortgagor, by the acceleration, sale, assignment, endorsement
or other disposition of such Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan by the Authority or by any
other proceedings taken by the Authority.

"Excess Revenues," with respect to the Bonds, are defined by the Indenture to
include moneys transferred to the Redemption Fund from the Revenue Fund on each Interest
Payment Date after any required deposits to the Debt Service Reserve Fund have been made, as
described in "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE-Transfers from
Revenue Fund" in Appendix B hereto.

Bonds to be redeemed in part pursuant to the special redemption provisions
described under this caption "Prepayments and Excess Revenues” are to be redeemed as follows.
90% of any funds available for redemption from Prepayments and Mortgage Repayments of the
1991A and B Mortgage Loans shall be used (a) first, to redeem the 2001 Series B-3 Senior
Bonds maturing on August 1, 2010, and (b) second to redeem 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds
maturing on August 1, 2023. Other funds available for redemption shall be used (i) first, to
redeem the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds, (ii) second, to redeem the remaining Bonds
(other than the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2010 and the 2001 Series
B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023) on a Proportionate Basis, and (iii) third, to
redeem any remaining 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023. NINETY
PERCENT (90%) OF THE PREPAYMENTS OF AND MORTGAGE REPAYMENTS
RELATING TO THE 1991A AND B MORTGAGE LOANS WILL ONLY BE USED TO
REDEEM 2001 SERIES B-3 SENIOR BONDS MATURING ON AUGUST 1, 2010 AND 2001
SERIES B-2 SENIOR BONDS MATURING ON AUGUST 1, 2023, AND NOT TO REDEEM
OTHER BONDS UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES. PREPAYMENTS OF THE NEW
MORTGAGE LOANS AND ZERO INTEREST LOANS AS WELL AS ANY OTHER FUNDS
AVAILABLE FOR REDEMPTION WILL ONLY BE USED TO REDEEM THE TAXABLE
2001 SERIES B-1 SENIOR BONDS AND OTHER BONDS AS REFERRED TO IN THIS
PARAGRAPH AND NOT TO REDEEM THE 2001 SERIES B-3 SENIOR BONDS
MATURING ON AUGUST 1, 2010 UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES.
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On and after the date that no Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds remain
outstanding, the Authority may elect to transfer moneys from the Revenue Fund (including
Prepayments) into the Loan Recycling Fund upon delivery of an Authority Certificate to the
Trustee as required by the Indenture. See "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
INDENTURE ~ Transfers from Revenue Fund." The Loan Recycling Fund may be used by the
Authority to finance additional Mortgage Loans from Prepayments and Mortgage Repayments
on the New Mortgage Loans received within ten years of delivery of the Bonds or of the refunded
bonds to which such amount is attributable. The Authority does not currently anticipate
recycling such moneys, although it is free to do so at any time in accordance with the Indenture.

Redemption in Whole from Funds. The Bonds are also subject to mandatory
redemption, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, in whole on the earliest date with respect
to which notice of redemption can timely be given, if the sum of the amounts of moneys and the
market value of Investment Securities held in the various funds created under the Indenture
(other than the Rebate Fund) is sufficient to pay all Outstanding Bonds and all fees and expenses
due and payable under the Indenture to the date of such redemption. Whenever the sum of the
amounts of moneys and the market value of Investment Securities held in such Funds are
sufficient to redeem the Outstanding Bonds in whole pursuant to the Indenture, and to pay all
such fees and expenses, all such amounts are to be transferred to the Redemption Fund and all
such Investment Securities are to be liquidated to the extent necessary to provide moneys
sufficient for such redemption. The Trustee is not to give notice of such redemption pursuant to
these provisions of the Indenture, however, until all amounts necessary for such redemption have
been transferred to the Redemption Fund and all Investment Securities have been liquidated to
the extent necessary to provide moneys sufficient for such redemption.

It is anticipated that a substantial portion of the Bonds will be redeemed
without premium in accordance with the preceding paragraphs. See "PROGRAM
ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS - Average Life of Bonds." Information
concerning prepayments on mortgage loans relating to outstanding bonds of the Authority
has been filed by the Authority with and is available from the nationally recognized
municipal securities information repositories.

Optional Redemption

The Senior Bonds, other than the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on
August 1, 2010, will be subject to redemption prior to maturity at any time on and after
February 1, 2011, at the option of the Authority, in whole or in part but, in the case of a partial
redemption, only upon filing of a Cash Flow Statement with the Trustee which demonstrates that
such redemption will not adversely affect the ability of the Authority to pay, when due, the debt
service required for the Bonds remaining outstanding, upon notice as provided in the Indenture,
from moneys made available for such purpose and deposited in the Redemption Fund, at the
applicable Redemption Prices (expressed as percentages of principal amount) set forth separately
below for (a) the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds and (b) the
2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds and the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1,
2017 and August 1, 2033, together with accrued interest to the redemption date:
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Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds and Subordinate Bonds

Optional Redemption
Redemption Periods
(Both Dates Inclusive) Redemption Prices
February 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 102.0%
February 1, 2012 through January 31, 2013 101.0%
February 1, 2013 and thereafter 100.0%

2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds and 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds
Maturing on August 1, 2017 and August 1, 2033
Optional Redemption

Redemption Periods

(Both Dates Inclusive) Redemption Prices
February 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 105.0%
August 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 105.0%
February 1, 2012 through July 31, 2012 105.0%
August 1, 2012 through January 31, 2013 105.0%
February 1, 2013 through July 31, 2013 105.0%
August 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 104.5%
February 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 104.0%
August 1, 2014 through January 31, 2015 103.5%
February 1, 2015 through July 31, 2015 103.0%
August 1, 2015 through January 31, 2016 102.5%
February 1, 2016 through July 31, 2016 102.0%
August 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017 101.5%
February 1, 2017 through July 31, 2017 101.0%
August 1, 2017 through January 31, 2018 100.5%
February 1, 2018 and thereafter 100.0%
Sinking Fund Redemption

The Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds will be subject to mandatory
redemption in part through Sinking Fund Installments on February 1 and August 1 of each year,
commencing February 1, 2003, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a Redemption Price
equal to the principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the redemption date, in the
aggregate principal amounts set forth below, as may be adjusted as described below:
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Sinking Fund Installments for Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds

Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund

(February 1) Installments (August 1) Installments
2003 $ 90,000 2003 $ 90,000
2004 90,000 2004 95,000
2005 100,000 2005 105,000
2006 110,000 2006 110,000
2007 115,000 2007 115,000
2008 120,000 2008 125,000
2009 130,000 2009 135,000
2010 140,000 2010 145,000
2011 150,000 2011 150,000
2012 155,000 2012 165,000
2013 170,000 2013 180,000
2014 190,000 2014 195,000
2015 200,000 2015 205,000
2016 210,000 2016 220,000
2017 225,000 2017 235,000
2018 245,000 2018 255,000
2019 265,000 2019 275,000
2020 290,000 2020 300,000
2021 305,000 2021 310,000
2022 330,000 2022 340,000
2023 _ 345,000 2023 365,000
2024 375,000 2024 385,000
2025 395,000 2025 410,000
2026 425,000 2026 440,000
2027 455,000 2027 470,000
2028 485,000 2028 505,000
2029 520,000 2029 530,000
2030 550,000 2030 565,000
2031 585,000 2031 610,000
2032 625,000 2032 645,000
2033 (1) 935,000 (1) -- --

(1) Final maturity

The 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023 will be subject to
mandatory redemption in part through Sinking Fund Installments on February 1 and August 1 of
each year, commencing February 1, 2011, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a
Redemption Price equal to the principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the
redemption date, in the aggregate principal amounts set forth below, as may be adjusted as
described below:
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Sinking Fund Installments for 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds

Maturing August 1, 2023
Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund
(February 1) Installments (August 1) Installments
2011 $120,000 2011 $120,000
2012 120,000 2012 130,000
2013 130,000 2013 140,000
2014 145,000 2014 150,000
2015 160,000 2015 165,000
2016 170,000 2016 180,000
2017 185,000 2017 195,000
2018 205,000 2018 215,000
2019 220,000 2019 230,000
2020 240,000 2020 255,000
2021 260,000 2021 265,000
2022 155,000 2022 90,000
2023 70,000 2023 (1) 30,000 (1)

(1) Final maturity

The 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on February 1, 2031 will be subject
to mandatory redemption in part through Sinking Fund Installments on February 1 and August 1
of each year, commencing February 1, 2018, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a
Redemption Price equal to the principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the
redemption date, in the aggregate principal amounts set forth below, as may be adjusted as
described below:
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Sinking Fund Installments for 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds
Maturing February 1, 2031

Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund
(February 1) Installments (August 1) Installments
2018 $430,000 2018 $430,000
2019 430,000 2019 420,000
2020 410,000 2020 400,000
2021 390,000 2021 365,000
2022 360,000 2022 360,000
2023 365,000 2023 375,000
2024 400,000 2024 405,000
2025 405,000 2025 405,000
2026 395,000 2026 390,000
2027 385,000 2027 380,000
2028 380,000 2028 375,000
2029 375,000 2029 370,000
2030 360,000 2030 355,000
2031(1) 355,000 (1) -- --

(1) Final maturity

The 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing August 1, 2010 will be subject to
mandatory redemption in part through Sinking Fund Instaliments on February 1 and August 1 of
each year, commencing February 1, 2002, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a
Redemption Price equal to the principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the
redemption date, in the aggregate principal amounts set forth below, as may be adjusted as
described below:

Sinking Fund Installments for 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds
Maturing August 1, 2010

Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund

(February 1) Installments (August 1) Installments
2002 $ 55,000 2002 $ 65,000
2003 65,000 2003 65,000
2004 70,000 2004 75,000
2005 75,000 2005 75,000
2006 85,000 2006 85,000
2007 90,000 2007 90,000
2008 100,000 2008 100,000
2009 105,000 2009 105,000
2010 115,000 2010(1) 120,000 (1)
(1) Final maturity
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The 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2017 will be subject to
mandatory redemption in part through Sinking Fund Installments on February 1 and August 1 of
each year, commencing February 1, 2003, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a
Redemption Price equal to the principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the
redemption date, in the aggregate principal amounts set forth below, as may be adjusted as
described below:

Sinking Fund Installments for 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds

Maturing August 1, 2017
Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund
(February 1) Installments (August 1) Installments
2003 $335,000 2003 $405,000
2004 490,000 2004 555,000
2005 565,000 2005 555,000
2006 545,000 2006 530,000
2007 520,000 2007 520,000
2008 515,000 2008 505,000
2009 495,000 2009 480,000
2010 470,000 2010 460,000
2011 450,000 2011 445,000
2012 435,000 2012 420,000
2013 410,000 2013 390,000
2014 530,000 2014 530,000
2015 515,000 2015 515,000
2016 510,000 2016 500,000
2017 495,000 2017(1) 480,000 (1)

(1) Final maturity

The 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing August 1, 2033 will be subject to
mandatory redemption in part through Sinking Fund Installments on February 1 and August 1 of
each year, commencing August 1, 2031 upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a
Redemption Price equal to the principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the
redemption date, in the aggregate principal amounts set forth below, as may be adjusted as
described below:
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Sinking Fund Installments for 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds
Maturing August 1, 2033

Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund
(February 1) Installments (August 1) Installments
-- $ - 2031 $ 350,000
2032 700,000 2032 1,125,000
2033 1,265,000 2033(1) 1,000,000 (1)

(1) Final maturity

Upon any redemption (otherwise than as described under this caption "Sinking
Fund Redemption") of Senior Bonds, there is to be credited by the Trustee toward Sinking Fund
Installment or Installments thereafter to become due with respect thereto an amount bearing the
same ratio to each such Sinking Fund Installment as the total principal amount of such maturity
of Senior Bonds so purchased or redeemed bears to the aggregate principal amount of Senior
Bonds of such maturity Outstanding prior to such redemption or purchase.

The Subordinate Bonds will be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption in
part through Sinking Fund Installments on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing
February 1, 2003, upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a Redemption Price equal to the
principal amount thereof together with accrued interest to the redemption date in the aggregate
principal amounts set forth below, as may be adjusted as described below:

Sinking Fund Installments for
Subordinate Bonds

Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund
(February 1) Installments (August 1) Installments
2003 $100,000 2003 $100,000
2004 100,000 2004 100,000
2005 100,000 2005 100,000
2006 100,000 2006 100,000
2007 100,000 2007 100,000
2008 100,000 2008 100,000
2009 105,000 2009 110,000
2010 115,000 2010 120,000
2011 125,000 2011 130,000
2012 135,000 2012 140,000
2013 145,000 2013(1) 150,000 (1)

(1) Final maturity

Upon any redemption (other than as described above) of Subordinate Bonds, there
is to be credited by the Trustee toward the Sinking Fund Installment or Installments thereafter to
become due with respect thereto an amount bearing the same ratio to each such Sinking Fund
Installment as the total principal amount of such Subordinate Bonds so purchased or redeemed
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bears to the aggregate principal amount of Subordinate Bonds Outstanding prior to such
redemption.

Other Provisions Concerning Redemption

When the Trustee has received notice from the Authority of its election or
direction to redeem Bonds in accordance with the Indenture, and when redemption of Bonds is
authorized or required pursuant to the Indenture as described above, the Trustee is to give notice,
in the name of the Authority, of the redemption of such Bonds, which notice is to be dated, shall
contain the name and address of the Trustee, is to specify the complete name of the Bonds (with
series designation, date of issue and interest rate), the maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed, the
Redemption Price thereof, the redemption date and the place or places where amounts due upon
such redemption will be payable, the letters and numbers or other distinguishing marks of such
Bonds so to be redeemed, including CUSIP identification numbers, and, in the case of Bonds to
be redeemed in part only, such notices are also to specify the respective portions of the principal
amounts thereof to be redeemed. Such notice is to further state that on such date there will
become due and payable upon each Bond to be redeemed the Redemption Price thereof, or the
Redemption Price of the specified portions of the principal thereof in the case of Bonds to be
redeemed in part only, together with interest accrued to the redemption date, and that from and
after such date interest thereon will cease to accrue and be payable.

Such notice is to be given by mailing a copy of such notice by first class mail,
postage prepaid, not less than 30 days (except notice shall be not less than 15 days in connection
with a redemption as described in "Special Redemption - Unspent Amounts in Acquisition
Fund") and not more than 60 days before the redemption date, to the registered owners of any
Bonds or portions of Bonds which are to be redeemed, at their last addresses, if any, appearing
upon the registration records, but failure so to mail any such notice to one or more registered
owners will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of Bonds with respect to
the registered owners of Bonds to which notice was duly mailed. If at the time of giving notice
of redemption pursuant to a Sinking Fund Installment or in connection with a refunding of any
Bonds, there has not been deposited with the Trustee moneys sufficient to redeem all the Bonds,
or portions thereof, called for redemption, such notice may state that it is conditional upon the
deposit of the redemption moneys with the Trustee not later than the opening of business on the
redemption date, and that such notice shall be of no effect unless such moneys are so deposited.

No Additional Bonds

The Bonds are not secured on a parity on the Trust Estate with any other bonds
previously issued by the Authority, and the Authority may not issue additional bonds secured on
a parity with either the Senior Bonds or the Subordinate Bonds. The Authority may, however,
issue additional bonds, from time to time, that are not secured on a parity on the Trust Estate
with either the Senior Bonds or the Subordinate Bonds.
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PLAN OF FINANCING
General Description

Certain proceeds of the Senior Bonds will be deposited in an escrow fund and
used to defease the Series 1991A and B Bonds. See "The Refundings — Refunding of Series
1991A and B Bonds" under this caption. Upon such defeasance, the 1991A and B Mortgage
Loans 1n the trust estates for the Series 1991A and B Bonds will be transferred to the Acquisition
Fund and pledged to secure the Bonds. See "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT."
Certain amounts made available as a result of the refunding of the Series 1991A and B Bonds
will be deposited to the Debt Service Reserve Fund. See "Sources and Uses of Funds" under this
caption.

Proceeds of the Senior Bonds (including certain premium amounts) and the
proceeds of the Subordinate Bonds will also be used to repay the Refunded Obligations.
Amounts exchanged for such proceeds (the "exchanged amounts") in accordance with the Funds
Exchange Agreement, together with remaining proceeds of the Senior Bonds including certain
premium amounts, will be deposited to the Acquisition Fund and used to acquire Zero Interest
Loans as described in "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT" and to acquire (or
reimburse the Authority for its costs of purchasing) the New Mortgage Loans, including payment
of cash assistance, homebuyer warranties and lender's origination fees with respect to certain of
the New Mortgage Loans, as described in "THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE
PROGRAM - Reservation, Delivery and Purchase of New Mortgage Loans." Proceeds of the
Bonds or certain exchanged amounts will also be (i) used to pay certain costs of issuance
associated with the Bonds, including the fee to be paid to the Underwriters as described in
"UNDERWRITING" and homebuyer education costs as described in "THE 2001B SINGLE-
FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Eligibility Requirements — Homebuyer Education
Requirement," and (ii) deposited to the Capitalized Interest Fund to be used to pay interest on the
Bonds during the Origination Period.

The Refundings
Funds Exchange Refundings

Certain proceeds of the Bonds will be used to (i) refund or redeem outstanding
bonds of the Authority and (ii) repay advances (in the aggregate, the "Advance") which have
previously been made to finance the refunding or redemption of outstanding bonds of the
Authority and Jefferson County, Colorado, subject to prior redemption. Collectively, such
outstanding bonds and the Advance are referred to herein as the "Refunded Obligations." The
Refunded Obligations are being redeemed and repaid pursuant to certain funds exchange
agreements between the Trustee and the Authority and the applicable trustees for certain of the
Refunded Obligations (collectively, the "Funds Exchange Agreement™).

Refunding of Series 19914 and B Bonds

Certain proceeds of the Senior Bonds, together with certain other legally available
funds of the Authority, will be deposited in an escrow fund (the "Escrow Fund") created pursuant
to the provisions of an escrow agreement between the Authority and Zions First National Bank,
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as Escrow Agent (the "Escrow Agreement") in an amount sufficient, together with investment
income thereon, to pay principal of and interest and a 2% premium on the Series 1991 Bonds at
their redemption on July 1, 2001. Pending disbursements to pay such Series 1991 Bonds, the
Escrow Fund will be invested in direct, noncallable obligations of the United States. The
accuracy of computations indicating that the amount in the Escrow Fund is sufficient to make the
payments in connection with the refunding of the Series 1991A and B Bonds will be verified by
Arter & Hadden LLP. See "VERIFICATION OF MATHEMATICAL CALCULATIONS."
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Sources and Uses of Funds

The following table shows the estimated sources and uses of funds, other than

accrued interest, associated with the Bonds.

SOURCES OF FUNDS: Estimated Amounts
Principal amount of the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds ....... $18,000,000
Principal amount of the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds..................... 14,815,000
Principal amount of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds..................... 20,550,000
Principal amount of the Subordinate Bonds..............cccoovevveeennennee.. 2,475,000
Premium relating to certain Senior Bonds....................... errre e 2,989,370
Exchanged amounts (1)  ..oooiiioiiiiieeceeeeeeeeeeeee e 34,984,699
Legally available funds of the Authority (2) ........cceceevieiiinirernee, 1,164.514

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS .....ooviiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee. $94,978.583
USES OF FUNDS:
Deposit to Escrow Fund for Series 1991A and B Bonds (3).............. $ 6,509,685
For current refunding of the Refunded Obligations (4)...................... 34,984,699
Deposit to Acquisition Fund (5) c...c.eeeeveeveieicieciiieieiceeieee, 51,504,500
Deposit to Debt Service Reserve Fund (6) ..........ccooevevviveiiviiiennne. 499,500
Deposit to Capitalized Interest Fund (7)..........cocoeveeiveiievieiiinne. 551,000
For certain Costs of ISSuance (8) ........c.cccoevvieviciiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeee. 458,639
For Underwriters' compensation (9) .........ccocoeveeveeveeeceeneiieieceeceeene. 470.560

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS.....ccooiiiiirineneeeeeeeen, $94,978,583

()

2)

(3)

4)

(&

~

(6)
7
®)

9)

Available to the Authority as a result of redemption and repayment of the Refunded Obligations under the Funds Exchange Agreement
and to be deposited with the Trustee in accordance with the Indenture.

Available to the Authority as a result of the defeasance of the Series 1991A and B Bonds and to be deposited to the Escrow Fund and
the Debt Service Reserve Fund in accordance with the Indenture.

Proceeds and legally available funds of the Authority will be deposited to the Escrow Fund and used in accordance with the Escrow
Agreement, as described in "The Refundings — Refunding of the Series 1991A and B Bonds" under this caption.

This amount of proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited with the Trustee in accordance with the Funds Exchange Agreement. Pursuant
to the Funds Exchange Agreement, such proceeds are to be simultaneously exchanged for an equal amount of funds on deposit

thereunder, and to be used solely to repay or redeem an equal principal amount of the Refunded Obligations. See "The Refundings —
The Funds Exchange Refundings” under this caption.

Exchanged amounts will be so deposited and are expected to be used to acquire Zero Interest Loans: to originate New Mortgage Loans;
to reimburse the Authority for its costs of purchasing New Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans; to provide cash assistance and to
pay for homebuyer warranties and lenders' origination fees in connection with certain New Mortgage Loans. See also "SUMMARY
OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Acquisition Fund” in Appendix B hereto. While on deposit in the Acquisition
Fund (and, if applicable, in the Redemption Fund), such amounts are expected to be invested pursuant to an investment agreement as
described in "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS - Program Assumptions - Investment Agreement Rates."
Such legally available funds of the Authority will be deposited in the Debt Service Reserve Fund, which will also be funded with the
deposit of a surety bond. See "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT - Debt Service Reserve Fund for Senior Bonds."

Exchanged amounts so deposited will be used to pay capitalized interest on the Bonds during the Origination Period. See "SUMMARY
OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Application of Funds - Capitalized Interest Fund" in Appendix B hereto.

Exchanged amounts so deposited will be used to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds, including, among other things, legal fees, rating
agency fees. surety bond premiums, homebuyer education costs and printing costs.

For information conceming the Underwriters' compensation and certain obligations of the Underwriters. see "UNDERWRITING."
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SECURITY AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT
Pledge of the Trust Estate

The Senior Bonds are special, limited obligations of the Authority secured by and
payable solely from the Trust Estate described in the Indenture. The Subordinate Bonds are
payable, on a basis subordinate to the Senior Bonds, from the Trust Estate in accordance with the
Indenture and also constitute general obligations of the Authority as described below in "General
Obligation Pledge for Subordinate Bonds." In no event shall the Bonds constitute an
obligation or liability of the State of Colorado or any political subdivision thereof, other
than the Authority as described herein. The Authority has no taxing power nor does it
have the power to pledge the general credit or taxing power of any State or any political
subdivision thereof, other than the Authority.

The Trust Estate includes generally (i) all right, title and interest of the Authority
in and to the Mortgage Purchase Agreements and the Servicing Agreements, (ii) the Revenues
(as defined below), (iii) all moneys and Qualified Surety Bonds in and interest earnings on any
Fund established by or pursuant to the Indenture or under the Mortgage Purchase Agreements
and the Servicing Agreements (other than the Rebate Fund and, with respect to the Subordinate
Bonds, the Debt Service Reserve Fund described in "Debt Service Reserve Fund for Senior
Bonds" under this caption), and (iv) all right, title and interest of the Authority in and to the
Mortgage Loans and the Zero Interest Loans, the right to make a claim for, collect and receive
Revenues payable to or receivable by the Authority under the Mortgage Loans and the Zero
Interest Loans, to bring actions and proceedings under the Mortgage Loans and the Zero Interest
Loans or for the enforcement thereof, and to do any and all things which the Authority is or may
become entitled to do under the Mortgage Loans and the Zero Interest Loans.

The pledge of the Trust Estate is subject in all cases to the provisions of the
Indenture permitting the application of such moneys and assets for or to the purposes and on the
terms and conditions set forth therein. For a detailed description of the various Funds securing
the Bonds and the application of Revenues, see Appendix B - "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN
PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE." The pledge and lien of the Indenture on the Trust
Estate is created and established in the following order of priority: first, to secure the payment of
the principal of and interest on the Senior Bonds; second, to secure reimbursement to the
Authority for any amounts paid to the Surety Provider under the Financial Guaranty Agreement,
as described in "Debt Service Reserve Fund for Senior Bonds" under this caption; and third, to
secure the payment of the principal of and interest on the Subordinate Bonds.

Revenues
Under the Indenture, "Revenues" means:

(a) Mortgage Repayments, which include the amounts received by the
Authority as scheduled payments of the principal of or interest on any Mortgage Loan or
Zero Interest Loan by or on behalf of the obligor to or for the account of the Authority,
but does not include Prepayments, Servicing Fees or Escrow Payments.
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(b) any penalty payments received on account of overdue Mortgage
Repayments, except insofar as such payments may constitute Servicing Fees;

(c) Prepayments, which include any moneys received or recovered by the
Authority from any unscheduled payment of or with respect to principal (including any
penalty, fee, premium or additional charge for prepayment of principal which may be
provided by the terms of a Mortgage Loan, but excluding any Servicing Fees with respect
to the collection of such moneys) of any Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan prior to the
scheduled payments of principal called for by such Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan,
whether (i) by the Mortgagor's voluntary prepayment, (i1) as a consequence of the
damage, destruction or condemnation of all or any part of the Eligible Property, (iii) by
the sale, assignment, endorsement or other disposition of such Mortgage Loan or Zero
Interest Loan by the Authority, or (iv) in the event of a default thereon by the mortgagor,
by the acceleration, sale, assignment, endorsement or other disposition of such Mortgage
Loan or Zero Interest Loan by the Authority or by any other proceedings taken by the
Authority;

(d all amounts earmned on Investment Securities, except the amount of
investments of amounts on deposit in all Funds required by the Tax Code to be deposited
to or retained in the Rebate Fund, credited to any Fund pursuant to the Indenture;

(e) penalties paid to the Authority pursuant to a Mortgage Purchase
Agreement or a Servicing Agreement;

® interest or income received on investments of moneys held in any Payment
Account (except insofar as such amounts may be payable to or subject to retention by a
Servicer);

(2) all other payments and receipts received by the Authority with respect to
Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans (other than amounts held in any Payment
Account, Escrow Payments, Servicing Fees or any commitment, reservation, extension,
application or other fee charged by the Authority in connection with a Mortgage Loan, a
Zero Interest Loan or Mortgage Purchase Agreement which have not been specifically
pledged to the Trustee); and

(h) any other moneys provided by the Authority for deposit to the Revenue
Fund.

For a further description of the Revenues, the pledge thereof and the payment and

transfer thereof from the Revenue Fund, see "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF
THE INDENTURE - Transfers from Revenue Fund" in Appendix B hereto.

The Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans

The 19914 and B Mortgage Loans

The Mortgage Loans securing the Bonds will include the 1991A and B Mortgage

Loans, to be transferred to the Acquisition Fund from the trust estates for the Series 1991A and B
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Bonds upon defeasance of the Series 1991A and B Bonds. See "PLAN OF FINANCING - The
Refundings — Refunding of the Series 1991A and B Bonds." The following information has been
provided based on information as of the dates so indicated, and may be significantly different at
the time that such 1991A and B Mortgage Loans are purchased and deposited to the Acquisition

Fund:
INFORMATION CONCERNING THE 1991A and B MORTGAGE LOANS
AS OF
MARCH 31, 2001
Aggregate Average
Outstanding Number of Principal Average
Aggregate Outstanding Balance per Average Remaining

Refunded Bonds | Principal Balance | Mortgage Loans | Mortgage Loan Coupon Life in Years(1)
1991A $2,220,091 57 $38,949 8.200% 8.42
1991B 4,561,444 110 41,468 8.050 8.46
Total/Average 6,781,535 167 40,608 8.099 8.45

(1) Assuming a prepayment rate of 100% PSA.

MORTGAGE INSURANCE INFORMATION FOR 1991A and B MORTGAGE LOANS

MARCH 31, 2001
Type of Insurance 1991A 1991B
VA-Guaranteed 11% 7%
FHA - Insured 89% 92%
RHCDS 0% 1%
Total 100% 100%

INFORMATION CONCERNING PROPERTY TYPES
FOR 1991A and B MORTGAGE LOANS

MARCH 31, 2001
Property Type 1991A 1991B
Single Family 82% 84%
Detached
Condo/Townhome 17% 16%
Other 1% 0%
Total 100% 100%
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PAYMENT, FORECLOSURE AND DELINQUENCY ST;‘ATISTICS
FOR THE 1991A and B MORTGAGE LOANS

1991A 1991B
Loans Purchased 456 525
(as of March 31, 2001)
Loans Prepaid in Full 372 391
(as of March 31, 2001)
Loans Foreclosed to Date 27 24
(as of March 31, 2001)
Loans Outstanding 57 110
(as of March 31, 2001)
Delinquencies 30-90 Days 2 5
(as of March 31, 2001)
Percentage of Total Loans 3.51% 4.55%
Delinquencies 90 or More Days 0 0
(as of March 31, 2001)
Percentage of Total Loans 0% 0%
Loans in Foreclosure 0 1
(as of March 31, 2001)
Percentage of Total Loans 0% 0.91%
Percentage of All Loans Delinquent 3.51% 5.45%

PSA PREPAYMENT STATISTICS AS OF MARCH 31, 2001
FOR THE 1991A and B MORTGAGE LOANS (1)*

1991A 1991B
3 Month 59.68% 208.20%
6 Month 180.86% 239.17%
1 Year 234.77% 285.76%
2 Year 425.02% 314.77%
3 Year 539.05% 402.51%
Life 323.10% 257.09%

(1) Historical rates of prepayment may differ from future Prepayments of the Bonds. See "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND
BONDOWNERS' RISKS - Average Life of Bonds.”

" Estimated
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New Mortgage Loans

The Mortgage Loans securing the Bonds will consist of mortgage loans to be
acquired by or transferred to the Trustee (the "New Mortgage Loans") through the last day of the
Origination Period, which is expected to be March 1, 2002. New Mortgage Loans are to be
originated by Lenders and thereafter purchased and held by the Authority or the Trustee during
the Origination Period. New Mortgage Loans originated in connection with the programs of
certain governmental entities and §501(c)(3) organizations will be originated without cash
assistance. All other New Mortgage Loans will be originated with cash assistance equal to three
percent (3%) of the principal amount of the New Mortgage Loan. New Mortgage Loans will be
made only to Eligible Borrowers who have attended the required homebuyer education class
prior to receiving the New Mortgage Loan. See "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND
BONDOWNERS' RISKS - Mortgage Loan Rates." Upon transfer of any New Mortgage Loans
by the Authority to the Trustee, the Trustee is to reimburse the Authority for its costs of
purchasing such New Mortgage Loans (including any cash assistance and homebuyer warranty
costs) using amounts on deposit in the Acquisition Fund. See "PLAN OF FINANCING,"
Appendix B - "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Acquisition
Fund" and "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS - Program
Assumptions - Reservations and Set-Asides."

Mortgage Loan Requirements

The Mortgage Loans purchased by the Authority or transferred to the Acquisition
Fund pursuant to the Indenture must be permanent loans satisfying certain requirements secured
by a mortgage, deed of trust (or other instrument constituting a first lien on real property) for the
purchase of an owner-occupied dwelling in the State made by an originating Lender to an
Eligible Borrower and purchased by the Authority. The Lenders may include certain banks, trust
companies, FHA-approved mortgage bankers, VA-approved lenders, Fannie Mae-approved
mortgage bankers, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation approved mortgage bankers,
national banking associations and savings and loan associations which make mortgage loans on
properties located in the State. The Mortgage Loans (but not Zero Interest Loans) are required
by the Indenture to be insured by the FHA, to be guaranteed by the VA or the Rural Housing
Service (formerly the RHCDS, a successor agency to the FmHA), to be PMI Mortgage Loans or
to be a Mortgage Loan which is not insured or guaranteed but has an original principal amount
equal to or less than 80% of the appraised value (at the time of orngination of such Mortgage
Loan) or purchase price, whichever is less, of the property securing such Mortgage Loan (an
"Uninsured Mortgage Loan"). PMI Mortgage Loans must be insured by a private insurance
company approved by the Authority, qualified to transact business in the State and to provide
insurance on mortgages purchased by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation or Fannie
Mae and rated by the agency then rating the Senior Bonds at least as high as the rating on the
Senior Bonds at the time the Mortgage Loan is purchased (a "Private Insurer"), and such
insurance must remain in force unless required to be terminated pursuant to federal law. See
"THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM- Private Mortgage Insurance and
Uninsured Loans — Private Mortgage Insurance."

The Indenture imposes the following limitations on the Mortgage Loan portfolio:
(i) up to 22% of the Mortgage Loan portfolio in the aggregate may consist of VA-guaranteed
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Mortgage Loans, Rural Housing Service-Guaranteed Loans, Uninsured Mortgage Loans and/or
PMI Mortgage Loans; and (ii) within the 22% aggregate limitation, up to 8% of the Mortgage
Loan portfolio may consist of Uninsured Mortgage Loans and/or PMI Mortgage Loans and up to
10% of the Mortgage Loan portfolio may consist of Rural Housing Service-Guaranteed Loans.

The Indenture further requires that the buildings on the premises with respect to
which each Mortgage Loan is made are to be insured against loss by fire and other hazards to
protect the Authority's interest to the extent required by the GMI or the Private Insurer or, with
respect to an Uninsured Mortgage Loan, in accordance with the guidelines of Fannie Mae. Each
Mortgage Loan will initially be serviced by the Authority and may also be serviced for the
Authority by an eligible financial institution approved by the Authority. See "THE 2001B
SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Servicing of the Mortgage Loans." In the
Indenture, the Authority has covenanted to take certain action to protect the interests of the
owners of the Bonds in the Mortgage Loans. See Appendix B - "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN
PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Program Covenants; Enforcement of Mortgage Loans."
In one such covenant, the Authority has agreed to diligently enforce and take or cause to be taken
all reasonable steps, actions and proceedings necessary for the enforcement of all terms,
covenants and conditions of all Mortgage Loans consistent with sound lending practices and
principles and applicable requirements under the Tax Code including the prompt payment of all
Mortgage Repayments and all other amounts due the Authority thereunder. For a general
description of the terms under which Mortgage Loans are expected to be purchased by the
Authority, see "THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM."

Zero Interest Loans

Up to $500,000 aggregate principal amount of amounts deposited to the
Acquisition Fund may be used during the Origination Period to acquire Zero Interest Loans.
Zero Interest Loans are loans which have been made by a non-profit organization to borrowers in
principal amounts equal to the cost of construction of the dwelling, with no interest. The annual
repayment obligation of Zero Interest Loans will be based on 25% of the respective borrower's
gross annual income and the respective maturities of the Zero Interest Loans will be derived as a
result of the repayment terms. The Zero Interest Loans will not be insured or guaranteed and do
not need to meet any loan-to-value ratios. Zero Interest Loans will be originated without cash
assistance.

Debt Service Reserve Fund for Senior Bonds
Generally

The Authority is required by the Indenture to cause to be issued, concurrently with
the issuance of the Senior Bonds, and maintained a Qualified Financial Instrument in the Debt
Service Reserve Fund in an amount, together with cash amounts deposited to the Debt Service
Reserve Fund as described in "PLAN OF FINANCING — Sources and Uses of Funds," equal to
the Debt Service Reserve Requirement. The "Debt Service Reserve Requirement” will be, as of
any February 1 and August 1, an amount equal to 5% of the aggregate principal amount of the
Senior Bonds Outstanding at the time of calculation, plus $4,305,000. The Authority has applied
to MBIA Insurance Corporation (the "Surety Provider") for a commitment to issue a surety bond
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(the "Surety Bond") to be issued at the time of issuance of the Bonds and deposited to the Debt
Service Reserve Fund. See "The Surety Bond" under this caption. The initial available amount
of the Surety Bond will be an amount equal to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement less the
amount of $499,500 deposited to the Debt Service Reserve Fund at the time of closing. The
available amount of the Surety Bond will be reduced by the amount of any previous deposits by
the Surety Provider with the Trustee which have not been reimbursed by the Authority, as
described below.

Not less than 30 and not more than 60 days prior to each Interest Payment Date,
the Trustee is to calculate the amount of moneys, if any, then in the Debt Service Reserve Fund
which, together with the available amount of the Surety Bond, is in excess of the Debt Service
Reserve Requirement as of such Interest Payment Date (taking into account the Principal
Installments of the Senior Bonds to be paid on such Interest Payment Date). The amount of such
excess is to be transferred to the Redemption Fund. On the Business Day following each Interest
Payment Date, on and after the date that all cash on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund has
been transferred to the Redemption Fund in accordance with the preceding sentence, the
available amount of the Surety Bond is to be reduced to an amount equal to the Debt Service
Reserve Requirement as of such date of calculation.

If the amount in the Revenue Fund (after any transfer thereto from the Capitalized
Interest Fund) shall be less than the amount required to be in such Fund in order to pay interest
on or principal of Senior Bonds when due, the Trustee is to apply amounts (including the Surety
Bond) from the Debt Service Reserve Fund to eliminate such deficiency. Cash or Investment
Securities in the Debt Service Reserve Fund are to be used by the Trustee before the Surety Bond
is used.

The Surety Bond

The Surety Bond will provide that, upon notice from the Trustee to the Surety
Provider to the effect that insufficient amounts are on deposit in the Revenue Fund to pay the
principal of (at maturity or pursuant to mandatory redemption requirements) and interest on the
Senior Bonds, the Surety Provider will promptly deposit with the Trustee an amount necessary to
pay the principal of and interest on the Senior Bonds, or the available amount of the Surety
Bond, whichever is less. Upon the later of: (i) three (3) days after receipt by the Surety Provider
of a Demand for Payment in the form attached to the Surety Bond, duly executed by the Trustee;
or (ii) the payment date of the Senior Bonds as specified in the Demand for Payment presented
by the Trustee to the Surety Provider, the Surety Provider will make a deposit of funds in an
account with State Street Bank and Trust Company, N.A., in New York, New York, or its
successor, sufficient for the payment to the Trustee of amounts which are then due to the Trustee
(as specified in the Demand for Payment) subject to the Surety Bond Coverage.

The Authority and the Surety Provider will enter into a Financial Guaranty
Agreement (the "Financial Guaranty Agreement"), pursuant to which the Authority will be
required as a general obligation of the Authority to reimburse the Surety Provider the amount of
any such deposits made by the Surety Provider with the Trustee under the Surety Bond. Under
the terms of the Financial Guaranty Agreement, before any deposit is made to the Authority's
General Fund, the Authority will be required to reimburse the Surety Provider for the amount of
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any such deposits, with interest at certain times, until the available amount of the Surety Bond is
fully reinstated. No Senior Bonds may be redeemed pursuant to the optional redemption
provisions of the Indenture until the Surety Bond has been reinstated. The Surety Bond will be
held by the Trustee under the Indenture in the Debt Service Reserve Fund and is provided as an
alternative to the Authority depositing funds equal to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement for
outstanding Senior Bonds. The Authority will pay the total premium for such Surety Bond at the
time of delivery of the Senior Bonds.

It will be the duty of the Trustee to maintain adequate records, verified with the
Surety Provider, as to the amount available to be drawn at any given time under the Surety Bond
and as to the amount paid and owing to the Surety Provider under the terms of the Financial
Guaranty Agreement.

Potential investors may obtain copies of the Surety Provider's financial statements
from the Surety Provider, without charge, by request to 113 King Street, Armonk, New York
10504, (914) 273-4545.

For further information with respect to the Debt Service Reserve Fund, see
Appendix B - "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Debt
Service Reserve Fund." The Debt Service Reserve Fund will not be available for payments on
the Subordinate Bonds.

General Obligation Pledge for Subordinate Bonds

The Authority has pledged its full faith and credit for payment of the Subordinate
Bonds, subject only to the provisions of any agreements with the owners of particular notes,
bonds or other obligations of the Authority pledging any particular revenues or assets to the
payment thereof. Certain of the Authority's outstanding general obligations are described in
"COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY -~ General Obligations of the
Authority."
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PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS
Program Assumptions
Generally

The amounts deposited to the Acquisition Fund in accordance with the Indenture
will be available, on or before the last day of the Origination Period, to acquire Mortgage Loans
and Zero Interest Loans and to reimburse the Authority for amounts used to purchase Mortgage
Loans and Zero Interest Loans. After transfer of such Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans
to the Trustee on or before the last day of the Origination Period, the Bonds will be secured by,
among other moneys, rights and interests, the Revenues derived from such Mortgage Loans and
Zero Interest Loans which are expected by the Authority to be sufficient to pay the debt service
on the Bonds. In addition, the Subordinate Bonds will be secured by the full faith and credit of
the Authority.

Certain assumptions have been made as to the range of variation in the generation
of Revenues from such sources in order to determine the effect of such variation on the
sufficiency of Revenues to pay debt service on the Bonds. The Authority has reviewed these
assumptions and concluded that they are reasonable, but cannot guarantee that actual results will
not vary materially from those projected. To the extent that (i) Mortgage Loans and Zero
Interest Loans held under the Indenture are not paid on a timely basis in accordance with
their terms, (ii) the rate of receipt of Prepayments is different from that projected, or
(iii) actual investment income differs from that estimated by the Authority, the Revenues
and other moneys available may be insufficient for the payment of debt service on the
Bonds and operating expenses of the Program.

Mortgage Loan Rates, Amounts, Cash Assistance and Origination Payments

The weighted average of the interest rates borne by the 1991A Mortgage Loans to
be transferred to the Acquisition Fund upon defeasance of the Series 1991A Bonds is 8.20% per
annum. The weighted average of the interest rates borne by the 1991B Mortgage Loans to be
transferred to the Acquisition Fund upon defeasance of the Series 1991B Bonds (other than the
Allocated 1991B Mortgage Loans) is 8.05% per annum. See "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF
PAYMENT - The Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans — The 1991A and B Mortgage
Loans."

The New Mortgage Loans acquired with the proceeds of the Bonds (or amounts
exchanged therefore) will bear the following mortgage loan interest rates, and be originated in
the following aggregate principal amounts, with the indicated levels of cash assistance and
lenders' origination payments:

-30-



Type of Aggregate Principal Mortgage Loan Cash Origination

Mortgage Loan Amount Rates Assistance Payments
Non-Metro Loans Up to $9 million 7.125% 3% 1%
Local Government/ §501(c)(3)  Up to $6 million 6.25% 0% 1%

Loans
$1.685 million 6.25% 0% 0%
[forward commitment]
Zero Interest Loans Up to $500,000 0% 0% 0%
All other Mortgage Loans Approx. $32.814 million 7.125% 3% 0%

See "Reservations and Set-Asides" under this caption and "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF
PAYMENT - The Mortgage Loans."

Investment Agreement Rates

Moneys remaining on deposit in the Acquisition Fund are to be invested from the
date of delivery of the Bonds through March 16, 2002 at a rate of 4.051% per annum pursuant to
an Investment Agreement (the "Trinity Investment Agreement") to be entered into between the
Trustee and Trinity Funding Company, LLC ("Trinity Funding") on the date of delivery of the
Bonds. Moneys on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund are to be invested at a rate of
5.13% per annum pursuant to the Trinity Investment Agreement. Under an Investment
Agreement (the "Float Funds Investment Agreement") to be entered into between the Trustee and
AIG Matched Funding Corp. (the "Float Funds Investment Provider") on the date of delivery of
the Bonds, amounts on deposit from time to time in the Revenue Fund, the Capitalized Interest
Fund, the Loan Recycling Fund and the Redemption Fund are to be invested during the term of
the Bonds, until such moneys are required to be applied in accordance with the Indenture, at
5.666% per annum. The assumptions made by the Authority as to projected cashflows include
the assumption that the investment rates provided by the respective Investment Agreements will
be available as described. However, in the event that either the Trinity Investment Agreement or
the Float Funds Investment Agreement is terminated as a result of default by the respective
Investment Provider or for any other reason, it may not be possible to reinvest such proceeds and
deposits at these assumed rates and the cashflows may be adversely affected. See "SECURITY
AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT." Neither the Authority nor the Underwriters make any
representation about the financial condition or creditworthiness of Trinity Funding or the Float
Funds Investment Provider. Prospective investors are urged to make their own investigation
into the financial condition and creditworthiness of the Trinity Funding and the Float Funds
Investment Provider.

Reservations and Set-Asides

Reservation Period. The Authority expects to begin accepting reservations on
June 4, 2001 for New Mortgage Loans to Eligible Borrowers who have completed the
homebuyer education prior to executing a contract with respect to the applicable property ("Prior
Contract Borrowers") and, on June 5, 2001, will continue to accept reservations during the
Origination Period for New Mortgage Loans to such Eligible Borrowers completing homebuyer
education prior to executing a contract as well as for New Mortgage Loans to all other Eligible
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Borrowers. Such period of time beginning June 4, 2001 and ending on the ending date of the
Origination Period is referred to herein as the "Reservation Period."

Non-Metropolitan Areas. Approximately $5,000,000 of the proceeds of the
Bonds (or amounts exchanged therefor) will be set aside and may be reserved beginning on the
first day of the Reservation Period and for a period of twenty-nine (29) additional calendar days
for use in financing the purchase of New Mortgage Loans on Eligible Properties located within
certain non-metropolitan areas of the State.

Manufactured Housing. Approximately $500,000 of proceeds of the Bonds (or
amounts exchanged therefor) will be reserved and set aside beginning on the first day of the
Reservation Period and for a period of twenty-nine (29) additional calendar days for use in
financing the purchase of New Mortgage Loans on Eligible Properties that are manufactured
homes.

Other Specific Jurisdictions. Approximately $7,672,305 of proceeds of the Bonds
(or amounts exchanged therefor) will be reserved and set aside beginning on the first day of the
Reservation Period and for up to twenty-nine (29) additional calendar days for use in financing
the purchase of New Mortgage Loans on Eligible Properties located in other specific
Jjurisdictions throughout the State.

Early Prepayment

PURSUANT TO THE SPECIAL REDEMPTION PROVISIONS OF THE
INDENTURE, THE BONDS ARE EXPECTED TO BE REDEEMED PRIOR TO THEIR
STATED MATURITY FROM REGULAR MORTGAGE LOAN PAYMENTS AS WELL AS
FROM PREPAYMENTS. THE FASTER THE RATE AT WHICH PREPAYMENTS OF
MORTGAGE LOANS OR ZERO INTEREST LOANS OCCUR, THE FASTER THE BONDS
WILL BE REDEEMED PURSUANT TO THE SPECIAL REDEMPTION PROVISIONS OF
THE INDENTURE. SEE "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - PRIOR REDEMPTION -
SPECIAL REDEMPTION - PREPAYMENTS AND EXCESS REVENUES."

The Indenture establishes a Loan Recycling Fund which may be used by the
Authority to finance additional Mortgage Loans from Prepayments and Mortgage Prepayments
on the New Mortgage Loans within ten years of the date of delivery of the Bonds or of the
refunded bonds to which such amount is attributable. The Authority does not currently anticipate
recycling such moneys, although it is free to do so at any time in accordance with the Indenture.

No assurances can be given that actual results will not vary materially from the
assumptions summarized above. If subsequent events do not correspond to such assumptions,
the amount of revenues from Morigage Loans (including the 19914 and B Mortgage Loans and
the New Mortgage Loans) and Zero Interest Loans, investment earnings and insurance proceeds
available for the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds, and costs of operating the
Program, may be adversely affected.
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Average Life of Bonds

The sinking fund payments and maturities of the Bonds have been fixed based on
the estimated average maturity date of the Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans assuming no
Prepayments. Weighted average life refers to the average amount of time that will elapse from
the date of issuance of a security until each dollar of principal of such security will be repaid to
the investor. The weighted average life of the Bonds will be influenced by the rate at which
principal on certain Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans securing the Bonds is paid, in
accordance with "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - Prior Redemption — Special Redemption —
Prepayments and Excess Revenues." Principal payments on Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest
Loans may be in the form of scheduled amortizations or Prepayments. Prepayments on
Mortgage Loans are commonly measured by a prepayment standard or model. The model used
in the following discussion is the Public Security Association (now referred to as The Bond
Market Association) prepayment standard or model (the "PSA Prepayment Model"). The PSA
Prepayment Model is based on an assumed rate of prepayment each month of the then unpaid
principal balance of the respective Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans. The 100% PSA
Prepayment Model assumes that the prepayment rate starts at 0.2% in the first month and rises by
the same amount each month until month 30 when it assumes a constant prepayment rate of six
percent (6%) per annum of the unpaid principal balance for the remaining life of the mortgages.

As used in the following tables, "0% PSA" assumes no prepayments on the
principal of the respective Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans. "150% PSA" assumes the
principal of the respective Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans will prepay at a rate one and
a half times as fast as the prepayment rates for one hundred percent (100%) of the PSA
Prepayment Model. "200% PSA" assumes the principal of the respective Mortgage Loans and
Zero Interest Loans will prepay at a rate twice as fast as the prepayment rates for one hundred
percent (100%) of the PSA Prepayment Model. "300% PSA" assumes the principal of the
respective Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans will prepay at a rate three (3) times as fast as
the prepayment rates for one hundred percent (100%) of the PSA Prepayment Model. "400%
PSA" assumes the principal of the respective Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans will
prepay at a rate four (4) times as fast as the prepayment rates for one hundred percent (100%) of
the PSA Prepayment Model. "500% PSA" assumes the principal of the respective Mortgage
Loans and Zero Interest Loans will prepay at a rate five (5) times as fast as the prepayment rates
for one hundred percent (100%) of the PSA Prepayment Model.

There is no assurance, however, that prepayment of the principal of the respective
Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans will conform to any level of the PSA Prepayment
Model. The rate of principal payments on the respective Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest
Loans is influenced by a variety of economic, geographic, social and other factors, including the
level of mortgage interest rates and the rate at which homeowners sell their homes or default on
their Mortgage Loans or Zero Interest Loans. In general, if prevailing interest rates fall
significantly, the Mortgage Loans are likely to be subject to higher prepayment rates than if
prevailing rates remain at or above the interest rates on such Mortgage Loans. Conversely, if
interest rates rise, the rate of prepayment would be expected to decrease. Other factors affecting
prepayment of Mortgage Loans or Zero Interest Loans include changes in Mortgagors' housing
needs, job transfers, unemployment and mortgagors' net equity in the Eligible Properties. In
addition, as homeowners move or default on their respective Mortgage Loans, the houses are
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generally sold and the Mortgage Loans prepaid, although under certain circumstances the
Mortgage Loans may be assumed by a new buyer. Because of the foregoing and since the rate of
prepayment of principal of each Bond will depend in large part on the rate of repayment
(including Prepayments) of the Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans, the actual maturity of
any Bond is likely to occur earlier, and could occur significantly earlier, than its stated maturity.

The figures in the tables set forth below are computed utilizing the Program
assumptions which have been discussed in "Program Assumptions" under this caption.

Table of Projected Average Life of Senior Term Bonds
90% of Prepayments from 1991 A and B Mortgage Loans

Maturity
Prepayment

Speed (1) Maturities

August 1, 2010 August 1, 2023
0% PSA 5.47 15.87

100% PSA 2.06 11.09
200% PSA 1.31 7.90
250% PSA 1.13 6.77
300% PSA 1.00 5.87
400% PSA 0.82 4.56
500% PSA 0.73 3.68

Source: George K. Baum & Company

Table of Projected Average Life
of Senior Term Bonds
Prepayments from New Mortgage Loans, Zero Interest Loans and
Remaining Prepayments from 1991A and B Mortgage Loans

Maturity
Prepayment

Speed (1) Maturities

February 1, 2033
August 1, 2017 February 1, 2031 _ (Taxable) August 1, 2033

0% PSA 8.91 21.98 16.36 24.55
100% PSA 8.90 20.12 6.71 21.69
150% PSA 8.54 15.98 4.69 16.33
200% PSA 7.96 12.85 3.86 12.90
300% PSA 6.81 9.17 3.14 9.17
400% PSA 5.92 7.26 2.78 7.26
500% PSA 5.26 6.12 2.58 6.13

Source: George K. Baum & Company
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Special Considerations Relative to Loan Origination

There are numerous reasons why the entire amount deposited to the Acquisition
Fund may not be used to acquire, or to reimburse the Authority for its costs of purchasing, New
Mortgage Loans or Zero Interest Loans in accordance with the Indenture. One of the principal
factors in originating real estate loans is the availability of funds to make such loans at interest
rates and on other terms that prospective borrowers can afford. The Authority has determined
that there is at the present time a shortage of funds in the State to make such loans on terms
competitive with that specified for the New Mortgage Loans. This condition could change
during the Origination Period for the New Mortgage Loans. For example, prevailing interest
rates for conventional mortgages in the State could decrease and make the New Mortgage Loans
less attractive to potential Applicants. In addition, the Authority has issued, and could in the
future issue, additional single family mortgage revenue bonds to finance the origination or
purchase of mortgage loans at more favorable rates and terms than the rates and terms on the
New Mortgage Loans. See "COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY -
Programs to Date — Single-Family Mortgage Programs — Qualified Single-Family Mortgage
Program." As of April 27, 2001, the Authority had available, as a result of its single-family
revenue bonds previously issued, for origination of single-family mortgage loans under its
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program the approximate amounts, at the rates and with the
amounts of cash assistance as follows:

Amounts Available for
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program

Mortgage Loan
Amounts Available Interest Rates Cash Assistance
$ 996,924 6.25% per annum 0%
1,944,227 6.60% per annum 0%
29,810,722 7.05% per annum 3%
7,427,821 7.50% per annum 3%
253,600 3.00% per annum 0%

A substantial portion of these remaining amounts, however, have been reserved by Lenders in
accordance with procedures similar to those described in "THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY
MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Reservations, Delivery and Purchase of New Mortgage Loans."

The Authority also makes funds available for origination of mortgage loans in the
State to first time homebuyers under its Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program. The
mortgage loans acquired under the Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program may be
made to borrowers whose income is higher than the income limits established for the Authority's
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program and are originated with 2% cash assistance from the
Authority. There are no limits on the purchase price of homes financed under the Non-Qualified
Single-Family Mortgage Program. It is anticipated that for calendar year 2001, the Authority
will make $6,000,000 available for purchase of mortgage loans under the Non-Qualified Single-
Family Mortgage Program each month, provided that if such moneys are not used in their
entirety to purchase mortgage loans in the month such moneys are released, the remainder will
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not be carried forward and made available in the following month. The total aggregate amount
made available by the Authority under the Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program in
calendar year 2000 was approximately $56 million and the total aggregate amount to be made
available in calendar year 2001 is not expected to exceed $57 million. The mortgage loan rates
for loans originated under the Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program are set each
month as funds are made available. For May 2001, the mortgage loan rate has been 7.25%. It is
uncertain what rate will be offered for mortgage loans in future months during the same time as
the Origination Period for Mortgage Loans to secure the Bonds. See "COLORADO HOUSING
AND FINANCE AUTHORITY - Programs to Date — Single-Family Mortgage Programs - Non-
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program."”

Another factor in originating New Mortgage Loans is the availability of an
adequate number of residences for sale in the price ranges and locations permitted under the
Program. See "THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM." If an adequate
number of residences are not available for sale in the permitted price ranges or locations, all of
the funds available in the Acquisition Fund may not be able to be used to purchase New
Mortgage Loans.

The Tax Code imposes certain requirements as to the qualification of Applicants
for New Mortgage Loans to be acquired by the Authority under the 2001B Program. These
requirements restrict the ability of potential Applicants to qualify for Mortgage Loans and
thereby may materially impair the ability of Lenders to originate New Mortgage Loans.
Moreover, the Tax Code may require that some or all of the cash assistance offered to Eligible
Borrowers by the Authority as part of the Program be included in the taxable income of such
Eligible Borrowers. Such tax treatment may further decrease demand among potential
Applicants.

In the event that sufficient New Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans have not
been originated and acquired, respectively, so that the costs of such Mortgage Loans and Zero
Interest Loans on or before March 1, 2002 do not equal the amounts in the Acquisition Fund,
such amounts in the Acquisition Fund which cannot be used to acquire, or to reimburse the
Authority for its costs of acquiring, New Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans on such date
are required to be used to redeem Bonds, unless the Ongination Period is extended to a date on
or before June 1, 2002 in accordance with the Indenture, as described in "DESCRIPTION OF
THE BONDS - Prior Redemption - Unspent Amounts in Acquisition Fund."

Mortgage Loan Subsidy Recapture

For mortgage loans made from the proceeds of any tax-exempt qualified mortgage
bonds, the Tax Code requires a payment to the United States from certain mortgagors upon sale
or other disposition of their homes at a gain (the "Recapture Provision"). The demand for
mortgage loans made from the proceeds of such tax-exempt bonds (such as amounts deposited to
the Acquisition Fund to acquire New Mortgage Loans) rather than other financing sources may
be adversely impacted by this Recapture Provision. The Recapture Provision requires that an
amount deemed to be the subsidy provided by tax-exempt qualified mortgage bonds be paid to
the United States upon disposition of the home (but not in excess of 50% of the gain realized by
the mortgagor). The recapture amount increases during the first five years of ownership, with
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full recapture occurring if the home is sold at the end of the fifth year. The recapture amount
declines ratably to 20% with respect to sales occurring in years six through nine, with no
recapture required in connection with sales occurring after the end of the ninth year. The Tax
Code excludes from recapture part or all of the subsidy in the case of assisted individuals whose
incomes are less than prescribed amounts at the time of the disposition. In addition, there is no
recapture in the event of a disposition resulting from the mortgagor's death or of certain
dispositions incident to divorce.

Other Risks

The remedies available to the owners of the Bonds upon an event of default under
the Indenture or other documents described herein are in many respects dependent upon
regulatory and judicial actions which often are subject to discretion and delay. Under existing
constitutional and statutory law and judicial decisions, including specifically Title 11 of the
United States Code, the remedies specified by the Indenture and the various Program documents
may not be readily available or may be limited. The various legal opinions to be delivered
concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds will be qualified, as to the enforceability of the
various legal instruments, by limitations imposed by bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency or
other similar laws affecting the rights of creditors generally.

The Authority anticipates that there will be some delinquent Mortgage Loan
payments and foreclosed Mortgage Loans. In the event that a Mortgagor defauits in the payment
of a Mortgage Loan and the Authority institutes foreclosure proceedings, there will be certain
required time delays which, should they occur with respect to a sufficient number of Mortgage
Loans, could disrupt the flow of Revenues available for the payment of principal of and interest
on the Bonds. These time delays derive from the procedures applicable to the collection of
mortgage insurance or guarantees as well as those required under Colorado law for the
enforcement of rights of beneficiaries under deeds of trusts. Those procedures and their effect on
the Authority's ability to collect on defaulted Mortgage Loans are described in "THE 2001B
SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Colorado Foreclosure Law and Procedure," "-
VA Guaranty," "- Rural Housing Service Guarantee" and "- Private Mortgage Insurance and
Uninsured Mortgage Loans." These procedures do not apply to the Zero Interest Loans.” Cash
assistance to Eligible Borrowers in connection with the New Mortgage Loans will decrease the
Eligible Borrower's equity in the Eligible Property and, as a result, it is likely that the New
Mortgage Loans may in the aggregate perform with higher default rates than a portfolio of
Mortgage Loans originated without cash assistance. Bondholders should consider the possibility
that such higher default rates could result in insufficient Revenues available to pay debt service
on the Bonds when due. Information about historical default rates on portfolios of mortgage
loans which secure outstanding bonds of the Authority has been provided by the Authority in its
past filings with the nationally recognized municipal securities repositories. See

The Authority will enter into a contractual arrangement with any Seller of Zero Interest Loans prior to purchase
of such Zero Interest Loans, obligating the Seller to substitute a Zero Interest Loan held by the Seller for any
such Zero Interest Loan acquired by the Authority which becomes delinquent and is not cured within the time
agreed to by the Authority and the Seller of the Zero Interest Loans.
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"CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING" and Appendix D for a description of the
Authority's future obligations with respect to providing information about the Mortgage Loan
portfolio, including default rate information. In addition, physical damage to the residences
securing the Mortgage Loans may exceed the limits of, or be caused by a peril not insured under,
the standard hazard insurance policies insuring such residences, thereby diminishing the value of
the Mortgage Loans securing the Bonds.
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COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY

Background

In 1973, upon a finding that there existed in the State a shortage of decent, safe
and sanitary housing available within the financial capabilities of low- and moderate-income
families, the Colorado General Assembly established the Colorado Housing Finance Authority,
since renamed the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority, as a body corporate and a political
subdivision of the State for the purpose of increasing the supply of decent, safe and sanitary
housing for such families. The Colorado Housing and Finance Authority Act, as amended, being
Part 7 of Article 4 of Title 29 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (the "Act"), authorizes the
Authority, among other things, to make loans to individuals and sponsors to finance the
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation or purchase of housing facilities for low- and
moderate-income families and to purchase mortgage loans from, and lend moneys to, qualified
lenders under terms and conditions which provide for loans to finance housing facilities for low-
and moderate-income families. The Act was amended in 1982 to authorize the Authority to
finance project and working capital loans to commercial and industrial enterprises of small and
moderate size. The Act was amended again in 1987 to create an economic development fund to
enable the Authority to finance projects or provide capital for business purposes, and, prior to
June 30, 1992, moneys in the economic development fund were available in certain
circumstances to make equity investments in business enterprises.

In order to achieve its authorized purposes, the Authority currently operates two
Single-Family Mortgage Programs, a Multi-Family Housing Facility Loan Program, a Rental
Acquisition Program and various commercial loan programs. The Authority previously operated
a Loans to Lenders Home Loan Program, a Multi-Family Housing Rehabilitation Program, a
Multi-Family Loans to Lenders Program and a Construction Loan Program. See "Programs to
Date" under this caption. Bonds or notes issued with respect to such programs are and will be
separately secured from other bonds of the Authority, including the Bonds, except as described
herein. The Act authorizes the Authority to issue its bonds, notes and other obligations in order
to provide sufficient funds to achieve its purposes as set forth in the Act.

Board of Directors and Staff Officers

The Board of Directors of the Authority consists of the Colorado State Auditor, a
member of the Colorado General Assembly appointed jointly by the Speaker of the House and
the Majority Leader of the Senate, an executive director of a principal department of State
government appointed by the Governor of Colorado and eight public members appointed by the
Governor with the consent of the Senate. A vacancy exists in the case of the position for the
member of the Colorado General Assembly appointed jointly by the Speaker of the House and
the Majority Leader of the Senate. Members of the Board of Directors continue to serve after the
end of their respective terms until a successor has been duly appointed and confirmed.

The current members of the Board of Directors of the Authority are as follows:
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Present Board of Directors of the Authority

Name Affiliation End of Term
Jo Ellen Davidson, Housing and Community Development June 30, 2001
Chair (1) Consultant; Denver, Colorado
Joseph B. Blake, President and Chief Executive Officer, June 30, 2001
Chair, pro tem (1) Denver Metro Chamber of Commerce;
Denver, Colorado
John R. Davidson, Chairman of the Board and Chief June 30, 2003
Secretary/Treasurer (1) Executive Officer, First American State
Bank; Denver, Colorado
J. David Barba Colorado State Auditor; Denver, Colorado June 30, 2006 (2)
Veronica Barela Executive Director, NEWSED June 30, 2001

Community Development Corporation;
Denver, Colorado

M. Michael Cooke Executive Director; Department of At the pleasure of
Regulatory Agencies; Denver, Colorado the Governor

Michelle Dressel President, Mortgage Division, Alpine June 30, 2005
Banks of Colorado; Glenwood Springs,
Colorado

Nancy J. McCallin Director, Governor's Office of State June 30, 2003
Planning and Budgeting; Denver,
Colorado

Jack Quinn Executive Director, Housing Authority June 30, 2001

of the City of Pueblo; Pueblo, Colorado

Jeffrey D. Roemer Commercial Real Estate Broker, Fuller June 30, 2003
and Company; Denver, Colorado

(1) These Board members were elected to their respective offices effective March 26, 2001.
(2) Mr. Barba has been appointed to serve as Colorado State Auditor through June 30, 2006.

The principal staff officers of the Authority are as follows:

Milroy A. Alexander, the Executive Director, joined the staff in October 1988.
Mr. Alexander is a graduate of Metropolitan State College, Denver, Colorado, with a Bachelor's
Degree in Accounting. Prior to assuming the responsibilities of Executive Director on January 1,
2001, Mr. Alexander served as the Authority's Director of Finance. Mr. Alexander was
previously a financial manager with a major Colorado manufacturer and a senior manager with
Touche Ross, a big eight international accounting and consulting firm. Mr. Alexander is a
member of the Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants and the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.
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Colleen A. Schwarz, the Deputy Executive Director for Production & Lending
Programs, joined the staff in January 1986. Prior to appointment as Deputy Executive Director
as of January 1, 2001, Ms. Schwarz had served as Director of Home Finance since July 1, 1999.
Ms. Schwarz had previously served in various capacities within the Commercial Programs
Division, including Director. Ms. Schwarz has a Master's Degree in Business Administration
from Arizona State University Graduate School of Business and a Bachelor's Degree in
Management with a concentration in accounting and finance from Oakland University in
Rochester, Michigan. Ms. Schwarz held various management and financial positions at several
large financial institutions and a regional construction company prior to joining the Authority.

Cris A. White, the Deputy Executive Director for Asset Management & Business
Support Services and Director of Asset Management, joined the staff in 1988, where he served in
various capacities until January 1996. Mr. White rejoined the staff in September of 1996 as the
Director of Asset Management, after serving in the interim as a business development executive
with an international equipment and real estate lender, and was appointed Deputy Executive
Director as of January 1, 2001. Mr. White has a Bachelor's Degree in business administration
from Regis College.

Nedra San Filippo, the Deputy Executive Director for Corporate Communications
& Development since January 1, 2001, joined the staff in December 1985. Ms. San Filippo has
headed the Authority's planning and development area since December 1985. Ms. San Filippo
has a Master's Degree in Urban and Regional Planning from the University of Colorado-Denver
and a Bachelor's Degree in Government from Comell University. Ms. San Filippo worked for
the planning department in a local government and for a private consultant before joining the
Authority.

John Dolton, the Director of Finance/Chief Financial Officer, joined the staff in
August 1990. Prior to his responsibilities as Director of Finance/CFO, Mr. Dolton had served in
various capacities within the Finance Division and as the Manager of Treasury Operations since
September 1994. Before joining the Authority, Mr. Dolton was an analyst for a financial
planning and investment management firm. Mr. Dolton has a Bachelor's Degree in Finance from
the University of Colorado and holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation.

James A. Roberts, the Director of Legal Operations and Risk Management, joined
the staff in December 1974. Mr. Roberts, a graduate of Yale College and Yale Law School,
served with the Michigan State Housing Development Authority from 1970 until December
1974.

Karen Harkin was appointed as Director of Home Finance in February 2001. Ms.
Harkin joined the staff in June, 1999. Ms. Harkin received a Bachelor of Science degree from
the University of Wisconsin-Madison and a Masters Degree in Business Administration from the
University of Dubuque, Iowa. Ms. Harkin has fifteen years experience in various capacities in
public, private and non-profit real estate lending and development.

Mark Welch, the Director of Rental Finance, joined the staff in January 2001.
Prior to joining the Authority, Mr. Welch served as the Director of Housing Development for
Mercy Housing, Inc. Mr. Welch has also served with the Colorado Rural Housing Development
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Corp. and the Colorado Agricultural Leadership Council. Mr. Welch received a Master's Degree
in business administration from the University of Denver and a Bachelor's Degree in sociology
from the College of St. Thomas.

Jaime Gomez, the Director of Business Finance, joined the staff in August 1999.
Mr. Gomez is a graduate of the University of Colorado with a degree in Finance. Mr. Gomez has
prior experience working in both the public and private sector, including five-and-a-half years as
director of finance and business development for the Colorado Office of Economic Development.
Mr. Gomez was also designated as a certified bank examiner by the Federal Reserve Board of
Govemnors in February of 1991.

Programs to Date

The following is a brief summary of the housing and loan programs currently
operated by the Authority and the bonds, notes or other obligations which have been issued to
date to provide funds for such programs. In support of certain of its lending programs and for
other corporate purposes, the Authority has not only issued revenue bonds but has also issued
general obligation bonds or pledged its full faith and credit to certain bonds as described below.
This summary has been included solely for purposes of providing information about the
Authority's activities to assist a potential investor in evaluating the Authority, its programs and
its financial status. All mortgage loans referred to herein secure other bond issues and are not
pledged in any way as security for the Bonds. See "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF
PAYMENT."

Single-Family Mortgage Programs

Generally. Under its Single-Family Mortgage Programs, the Authority may make
mortgage loans for single-family residential dwellings (one to four units) directly to individual
borrowers or may purchase such mortgage loans from qualified originating lenders. However,
under the Authority's current Rules and Regulations and Procedural Guide for its Single-Family
Mortgage Programs, the Authority generally does not make direct loans and its purchases are
limited to mortgage loans on owner-occupied single unit residences. The Authority presently
purchases mortgage loans under two programs — the Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program
and its recently introduced Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program.

Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program. Proceeds of the Bonds offered

pursuant to this Official Statement will be used to finance single-family mortgage loans as the
2001B Program under the Authority's Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program. Under its
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program, the Authority may make mortgage loans for
Eligible Borrowers meeting certain income limit requirements, for Eligible Property not
exceeding certain Purchase Price limits, and subject to certain other restrictions described in
"THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM." In connection with its Qualified
Single-Family Mortgage Program, the Authority has previously issued the bonds set forth in the
following table. The Senior Bonds for the various series of the Authority's Single Family
Program Senior and Subordinate Bonds, including the Senior Bonds, are special limited
obligations of the Authority, secured by separate mortgage loan portfolios and funds, while
certain of the Subordinate Bonds are general obligations of the Authority. See "General
Obligations of the Authority " under this caption.
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Single-Family Mortgage Bonds Issued and Outstanding as of September 30, 2000

Bond Issue Issued Outstanding

1978A; 1980A & B (1) (2) $ 240,000,000 $ -0- (1)
1982A 66,050,000 -0-
1983A,B & C 149,170,000 -0-
1984A 146,978,750 -0-
1985A, B & C 234,838,017 2,854,006 (11)
1986A; 1987A,B & C 137,803,508 -0-
1987 Series 1,2 & 3 103,080,000 -0-
1988A 50,000,000 -0- (10)
1989A, B & C 90,000,000 -0- (3)
1990A, B & C(3) 97,000,000 (3) -0-
1991A (Ref)(1)(2) 110,379,846 49,712,685 (11)
1991A, B, C & D (13) 126,825,000 22,245,000 (13)
1992A 50,000,000 13,595,000
1992B(4) 30,425,000 -0-
1993A(5) 39,760,000 2,855,000
1993A(6) 6,028,047 4,447,087 (11)
1994A, B & C 27,530,000 7,235,000
1994D 29,125,000 -0- (7)(8)
1994D-1(7) 15,000,000 3,210,000
1994D-I1(8) 14,125,000 2,650,000
1994E 20,000,000 3,570,000
1994F 15,000,000 2,115,000
1995 (Ref) (9) 17,140,000 8,675,000
1995A 25,000,000 8,995,000
1995B 25,000,000 9,020,000
1995C 30,000,000 12,655,000
1995D 40,000,000 24,675,000
1996AA (Ref) (1) 34,495,000 (1) 34,495,000
1996A 40,000,000 28,280,000
1996B 40,000,000 26,530,000
1996C 40,000,000 37,120,000
1997A 45,000,000 35,440,000
1997B 45,000,000 34,975,000
1997C 45,000,000 38,680,000
19981 30,355,000 11,440,000
1998A 50,000,000 46,255,000
1998B 50,001,550 47,281,176 (11)
1998C 20,000,786 19,425,028 (11)
1998D 60,000,000 57,190,000
1999A 50,000,000 49,640,000
1999B 60,000,000 60,000,000
1999C (10) 70,720,000 70,250,000
2000A 50,000,000 50,000,000
2000B 40,000,000 40,000,000
2000C 55,035,000 55,035,000
2000D 40.000.000 40.000,000

Total $2.801.865,504 $960.544,982 (12)

M
@
(3)
@
(%)
(6)
M
(8)
©)

All of the Series 1978A Bonds and Series 1980B Bonds and $10,675,000 of the Series 1991A (Ref) Bonds were redeemed with proceeds of the Series 1996AA Bonds.

Proceeds were used to refund certain maturities of 1978A, 1980A and 1980B Bonds shown in this table.

A portion of the proceeds of the Series 2000C Bonds were used to refund these Bonds.

Bonds in the amount of $1,285,000 were redeemed and the remaining $29,140,000 principal amount were remarketed as of June 1, 1994 and have been redeemed.
Proceeds were used to acquire mortgage loans and thereby refund certain maturities of 1983A, 1983B and 1983C Bonds shown in this table.

Proceeds were used to refund a portion of the 1985A capital appreciation bonds shown in this table.

$15,000,000 of Series 1994D Bonds were converted on July 15, 1994 to the Series 1994D-1 Bonds.

The remaining Series 1994D Bonds were converted on November 15, 1994 to the Series 1994D-1I Bonds.

Series 1984A Bonds were redeemed on January 12, 1995 and June 1, 1995 and the remaining Series 1984A Bonds were defeased on September 1, 1995 by the
Authority using amounts drawn under certain lines of credit which were refinanced by the 1995 (Ref.) Bonds.

(10) The proceeds of the Series 1999C Bonds were used in part to finance the refunding of the Series 1989 Bonds.
(11) With respect to capital appreciation bonds, the amounts shown reflect accreted amounts of such bonds as of September 2, 2000.
(12) The Series 2000E Bonds were issued in the aggregate principal amount of $35 million on November 8, 2000. The Series 2001A Bonds were issued in the

aggregate principal amount of $40 million on March 6, 2001.

(13) Proceeds of the Senior Bonds will be used to refund the Series 1991A and B Bonds, as described in "PLAN OF FINANCING."
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All of the above-described bonds previously issued in connection with the Single-Family
Mortgage Program of the Authority are secured separately from and are not on a parity with the
Senior Bonds and are issued and secured under resolutions or indentures of the Authority other
than the Indenture.

Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program. The Authority introduced its
Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program in 2000. Eligible borrowers under the Non-

Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program must meet certain income limits established by the
Authority, which limits are somewhat higher than the limits permitted for the Qualified Single-
Family Mortgage Program, and receive cash assistance from the Authority in an amount equal to
two percent (2%) of the principal balance of the loan. There is no limit on the purchase price of a
residence which may be acquired with the proceeds of a loan under the Non-Qualified Single-
Family Mortgage Program. In most other respects, the requirements for the Non-Qualified
Single-Family Mortgage Program are the same as the requirements for the Authority's Qualified
Single-Family Mortgage Program. See "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS'
RISKS — Special Considerations Relative to Loan Origination" for a discussion of amounts
expected to be made available in calendar year 2001 to purchase mortgage loans under the Non-
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program. The Authority expects to issue taxable general
obligation bonds to finance its acquisition of mortgage loans under the Non-Qualified Single-
Family Mortgage Program. Currently no such bonds have been issued and the Authority has
purchased mortgage loans in connection with the Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage
Program using other available funds.

Multi-Family Loan Programs

Multi-Family Housing Facility Loan Program. Under its Multi-Family Housing

Facility Loan Program, the Authority makes mortgage loans to qualified sponsors of low-and-
moderate income multi-family housing within Colorado. The Multi-Family Housing Facility
Loan Program consists of programs providing funds for: (i) mortgage loans insured by an
agency or instrumentality of the United States ("Insured Loans"); (ii) uninsured mortgage loans
made to § 501(c)3 non-profit corporations, public housing authorities and for-profit borrowers
("Uninsured Loans"); and (iii) uninsured mortgage loans made with funds from the Authority's
Housing Opportunity Fund ("Uninsured HOF Loans").

Insured Loans made by the Authority under its Multi-Family Housing Facility
Loan Program must be insured by an agency or instrumentality of the United States under an
insurance program requiring payment of not less than 99% of the principal amount of such
mortgage in the event of default. Insured Loans made by the Authority to date have been insured
by the Federal Housing Administration ("FHA") under Sections 221(d)(3), 221(d)4 and 223(f) of
the National Housing Act of 1934, as amended, and under Section 542(c) of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1992, as amended. In the case of a Section 542(c) claim, the
Authority is responsible, as a general obligation, to reimburse FHA for 50% of any loss incurred
by the FHA as a result of and after final settlement of such claim. See "General Obligations of
the Authority" under this caption. As of September 30, 2000, the Authority had made Insured
Loans outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of over $414.5 million. The Authority has
in the past financed its Insured Loans with proceeds of Multi-Family Housing Insured Mortgage
Revenue Bonds issued under an existing general resolution (the "1977 General Resolution"). As
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of September 30, 2000, the Authority had issued twenty-three series of its Multi-Family Housing
Insured Mortgage Revenue Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $678,660,000 under the
1977 General Resolution, twenty series of which were outstanding in the aggregate principal
amount of $426,415,000. The Authority has also issued, for purposes of providing amounts to
finance Insured Loans and Uninsured Loans as described in the next paragraph, two series of its
Multi-Family/Project Bonds (the "Multi-Family/Project Bonds") under a Master Indenture of
Trust for Multi-Family/Project Bonds between the Authority and Norwest Bank Colorado,
National Association, dated as of March 1, 2000 (the "Multi-Family/Project Master Indenture").
As of December 31, 2000, Multi-Family/Project Bonds were outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $128,455,000.

As a component of its Multi-Family Housing Facility Loan Program, the
Authority also provides Uninsured Loans to finance rental housing facilities. Uninsured Loans
have been made by the Authority to §501(c)(3) nonprofit corporations, public housing authorities
and for-profit borrowers. Such Uninsured Loans in principal amounts under $1 million are at
present generally made as a part of the Authority's SMART (Small Affordable Rental
Transactions) program. As of September 30, 2000, the Authority had outstanding approximately
$28.7 million aggregate principal amount of Uninsured Loans made to §501(c)(3) nonprofit
corporations and public housing authorities, other than those made in connection with the
SMART program. Certain of the Authority's Uninsured Loans have been financed with the
proceeds of the Authority's general obligation bonds, outstanding as of September 30, 2000 in
the aggregate principal amount of $4,880,000. The Authority has also issued the Series 2000A
Multi-Family/Project Bonds for the purpose, in part, of providing amounts to finance acquisition
of Uninsured Loans to §501(c)(3) nonprofit corporations and public housing authorities. As of
September 30, 2000, the Authority also had outstanding $8,687,432 aggregate principal amount
of Uninsured Loans made to borrowers for rental housing facilities in connection with the
SMART program. Many of such Uninsured Loans under the SMART program have been made
by the Authority from available amounts in its General Fund. The Authority has also financed
such Uninsured Loans to for-profit borrowers by means of certain taxable bonds which constitute
general obligations of the Authority, outstanding as of September 30, 2000 in the aggregate
principal amount of $8,707,000, and to §501(c)(3) nonprofit corporations and public housing
authorities by means of bonds under the Multi-Family/Project Master Indenture discussed above.

Under its Multi-Family Housing Facility Loan Program, the Authority also makes
Uninsured HOF Loans using funds from the Authority's Housing Opportunity Fund. The
Housing Opportunity Fund was created by the Authority in 1989 to provide small loans at
flexible interest rates, either with first mortgages or on a subordinate basis to other loans, and
thereby supplement other available financing as needed for rental housing facility projects. As of
September 30, 2000, the Authority had outstanding approximately $8.9 million aggregate
principal amount of such Uninsured HOF Loans. The Authority has used amounts in its General
Fund allocated to the Housing Opportunity Fund to fund such Uninsured HOF Loans.

The Authority has also made Uninsured Loans, which have been financed by the
proceeds of (i) the Authority's Mortgage Revenue Bonds, sold to institutional purchasers and
secured solely by and payable solely from such Uninsured Loans and (ii) Multi-Family Housing
Revenue Bonds issued by the Authority as a conduit issuer and supported by letters of credit or
other credit facilities.
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Rental Acquisition Program. The Authority has also implemented a Rental
Acquisition Program (the "RAP Program") under which the Authority acquires and rehabilitates
apartment buildings located throughout Colorado for rental to persons and families of low-and-
moderate income. The Authority contracts with private entities to manage such buildings.
Projects in the RAP Program have been acquired using a combination of revenue bonds, the
Authority's general fund monies, proceeds of general obligation bonds and non-recourse seller
carryback financing secured solely by the acquired projects. The Authority expects in the future
to finance the acquisition of facilities under the RAP Program as Authority Projects under the
Multi-Family Master Indenture.

Commercial Programs

The Authority offers an ACCESS Program under which it finances commercial
and industrial loans (or participation interests therein) by means of certain bonds. The Project
Loan Participation Purchase Bonds and Refunding Bonds, outstanding as of September 30, 2000
in the aggregate principal amount of $31,396,000, constitute general obligations of the Authority
payable from the unencumbered assets and available income of the Authority. See "General
Obligations of the Authority" under this caption.

The Authority has also implemented a Quality Investment Capital ("QIC")
Program, a Quality Agricultural Loan ("QAL") Program and a Business & Industry Program II
("B&I II") under which it finances participation interests in commercial and industrial loans by
means of SBA Guaranteed Loan Participation Purchase Bonds. Interests in the QIC loans are
guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration, interests in the QAL loans are guaranteed
by the Farm Services Agency and interests in B&I II Loans are guaranteed by Rural Business -
Cooperative Service. As of September 30, 2000, $27,463,000 of such SBA Guaranteed Loan
Participation Purchase Bonds were outstanding. These bonds constitute general obligations of
the Authority payable from the unencumbered assets and available income of the Authority. See
"General Obligations of the Authority" under this caption.

In addition, the Authority has implemented its Rural Development Loan Program,
under which it finances project or working capital loans or participations therein for small
businesses in rural areas. As of September 30, 2000, the Authority had issued promissory notes
payable to the Rural Business - Cooperative Service in the aggregate principal amount of
$2,903,821 (the "RBCS Notes"), of which $408,131 had been drawn and $2,495,690 of loans
were outstanding. The RBCS Notes constitute general obligations of the Authority payable from
unencumbered assets and available income of the Authority. See "General Obligations of the
Authority" under this caption.

In connection with its Special Projects financing program, the Authority has
issued as a conduit issuer its industrial development revenue bonds to finance certain
manufacturing facilities for corporations. The bonds previously issued by the Authority in
connection with its Ventures Program are supported by letters of credit. In addition, the
Authority has financed real estate projects for non-profit organizations through its Special
Projects area, certain of which have been financed through general obligation bonds of the
Authority. See "General Obligations of the Authority" under this caption.
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The Authority has also implemented a loan program for businesses involved in
the recycling and waste diversion industries ("RENEW Program"). Funding for the RENEW
Program is received from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs. As of September 30, 2000,
such loans in the aggregate principal amount of $5,333,443 were outstanding.

The Authority introduced its Business and Industry Loan I ("B&I I") Program that
provides funding to Colorado businesses located in rural areas, which loans are supported by an
eighty percent guaranty of the Rural Business - Cooperative Service. The Authority originates
and services these loans. As of September 30, 2000, loans in an aggregate amount of $620,730
had been funded by the Authority under the B&I I Program.

General Obligations of the Authority

The Authority has issued general obligations, payable from the unencumbered
assets and available income of the Authority, in connection with the financing of its various
programs. In connection with its Single-Family Mortgage Program, the Authority previously
issued $3,535,000 of its General Obligation Bonds (1986) Issue A, none of which was
outstanding as of September 30, 2000. In addition, the Authority has pledged its general credit to
secure various Subordinate Bonds supporting Senior Bonds issued in connection with its
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program, outstanding as of September 30, 2000 in the
aggregate principal amount of $15,910,000 (as described in "Programs to Date — Single-Family
Mortgage Programs — Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program” under this caption). The
Authority anticipates issuing additional general obligation bonds to finance mortgage loans made
under the Authority's Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program as described in "Programs
to Date - Single-Family Mortgage Programs — Non-Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program"
under this caption.

Under its Multi-Family Housing Facility Loan Program, in order to finance
Uninsured Loans to §501(c)3 non-profit corporations and public housing authorities, the
Authority has issued eleven series of general obligation bonds, two series of which remained
outstanding as of September 30, 2000 in the aggregate principal amount of $4,880,000. The
Authority also plans to issue taxable general obligation bonds under its SMART program to
finance Uninsured Loans to for-profit borrowers. See "Programs to Date — Multi-Family
Housing Facility Loan Program" under this caption. The Authority has also assumed as a
general obligation 50% risk of loss in the mortgage loans insured by the FHA under
Section 542(c) in connection with its Multi-Family Housing Facility Loan Program, which as of
September 30, 2000 equaled $160,412,387. The Authority has filed a partial Section 542(c)
insurance claim with the FHA on one such mortgage loan outstanding in the aggregate principal
amount of $8.38 million financed with proceeds of the Authority's Multi-Family Housing
Insured Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 1997 Series A (the "Allied Loan"), and has filed a full
insurance claim with respect to another such mortgage loan outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $8.97 million financed with proceeds of the Authority's Multi-Family
Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 1996 Series C (the "Marycrest Loan"). With respect
to the Allied Loan, the partial Section 542(c) insurance claim filed by the Authority permits the
borrower to defer repayments thereof for up to two years during which time the borrower is to
implement a workout plan to increase occupancy and revenues sufficiently to resume scheduled
payments of the Allied Loan. The Authority can provide no assurance, however, that the
borrower will be able to resume such payments or that an additional insurance claim will not
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need to be filed with respect to the Allied Loan. At this time, however, the Authority believes
that its multi-family loan loss reserve is adequate to satisfy possible risk-sharing liabilities of the
Authority with respect to the Allied Loan in addition to its liabilities on other loans, although
reserve amounts are evaluated periodically by the Authority. With respect to the Marycrest
Loan, insurance proceeds have been received from FHA as a result of such claim and, since such
proceeds constitute prepayments under the 1977 General Resolution to which they are pledged,
they have been used to redeem outstanding bonds under the 1977 General Resolution. The
Authority has liquidated the collateral securing the Marycrest Loan and the Authority believes
that the Authority's risk sharing liability with respect to the Marycrest Loan will not substantially
exceed the loan loss reserve reflected in the Authority's financial statements for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2000.

In January of 1998, general obligation bonds in the aggregate principal amount of
$1,610,000 were issued to finance a loan to the Colorado Municipal League under the
Authority's Special Projects financing program described in "Programs to Date - Commercial
Program" under this caption. The Authority has also undertaken, as general obligations its
Project Loan Participation Purchase Bonds and Refunding Bonds, Project Loan ACCESS
Program Bonds, Guaranteed Loan Participation Purchase Bonds and the promissory notes to the
Rural-Business Cooperative Service, described above under the caption "Programs to Date —
Commercial Program.”

The Authority has also pledged its full faith and credit to secure certain of the
Multi-Family/Project Bonds, outstanding as of September 30, 2000 in the aggregate principal
amount of $18,870,000, and other obligations relating thereto.

The Authority has entered into agreements with the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Topeka and a commercial bank for the borrowing from time to time of up to an aggregate
amount of $100,000,000. Such borrowings are also general obligations of the Authority and
have generally been used to date to make or purchase loans pending the permanent financing of
such loans. As of April 30, 2001, $88,254,126 in borrowings were outstanding under those
agreements.

Moody's Investors Service has assigned an "Al" rating and Standard & Poor's
Ratings Group, a Division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P") has assigned an "A+"
rating to the Authority's ability to repay its long-term general obligation liabilities. The ratings
have been assigned based on the Authority's management, financial performance and overall
program performance. There is no assurance that any such rating will continue for any given
period of time or that any such rating will not be revised downward entirely by Moody's or S&P,
respectively, if circumstances so warrant.
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THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM

The Authority's Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program Rules and
Regulations, Mortgage Purchase Agreements, Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program
Seller's Guide (the "Seller's Guide") and Servicing Guide, together with program bulletins and
directives published from time to time with respect to the Qualified Single-Family Mortgage
Program and Servicing Agreements, set forth general requirements and policies with respect to
the qualification of Lenders, Servicers, Eligible Borrowers and Eligible Properties as well as the
basic requirements for all Mortgage Loans (but not in the case of Zero Interest Loans). It is
expected that there will be variations in particular cases and that the policies and procedures of
the Authority will be modified from time to time consistent with the Act, the Indenture, the Tax
Code and any procedures applicable to the Mortgage Loans.

General Requirements

Pursuant to standards set forth in the Act and the Tax Code, the Authority has
determined that an Eligible Borrower under the Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program
(except in the case of Zero Interest Loans) is any person (i) who meets all guidelines established
by the Authority in the Authority's Seller's Guide; (ii) whose Gross Annual Household Income
(including the income of all adult persons who are expected to occupy the Eligible Property) is
not in excess of certain limits established by the Authority in accordance with Federal guidelines;
and (iii) who has not had a present ownership interest in a principal residence (other than a
manufactured home not permanently affixed to real property) at any time within the three-year
period ending upon the date the Mortgage Loan is originated. The Purchase Price of an Eligible
Property financed with Bond proceeds or amounts exchanged therefor may not exceed certain
Purchase Price limits established by the Authority in accordance with the Tax Code. See
"Eligibility Requirements" under this caption. The Authority has reserved the right unilaterally
to change the applicable asset criteria, Purchase Price limitations and income limits to certain
other program terms by regulation or program bulletin, provided that all such changes shall be
consistent with the Act and the Tax Code.

Notification to Lenders

Lenders approved by the Authority to participate in the Authority's Single-Family
Mortgage Program have executed a Mortgage Purchase Agreement. The Authority will notify
such approved Lenders of the availability of funds under this Program by providing a directive
outlining the terms of the Program (the "Program Directive") to such Lenders. Additional
Lenders may become eligible to participate and, if approved by the Authority, will enter into a
Mortgage Purchase Agreement.

The Program Directive will specify the approximate amount of moneys expected
to be made available to purchase New Mortgage Loans through the issuance of the Bonds. The
Program Directive will describe the program parameters including the mortgage purchase prices,
discounts, Purchase Price limits, income limits and other parameters and information necessary
for Lenders to determine the eligibility of Applicants, residences and New Mortgage Loans under
the Program. The Mortgage Loan interest rates and corresponding cash assistance levels are
made available to Lenders after the Bonds are sold. See "Eligibility Requirements" under this
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caption. The Program Directive is incorporated by reference into the New Mortgage Purchase
Agreement entered into between the Authority and each respective Lender for eligible Mortgage
Loans. See "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS - Special
Considerations Relative to Loan Origination."

Reservation, Delivery and Purchase of New Mortgage Loans

The Seller's Guide references and incorporates a description of reservation
procedures by which a Lender may reserve New Mortgage Loan funds. The reservation
procedures require a Lender to have taken a loan application from an Applicant who has entered
into a purchase contract with the seller of a residence. Other than for New Mortgage Loans to
Prior Contract Borrowers, the Lender then may use the Internet Reservation System to reserve
funds, subject to certain set asides of amounts for specific purposes and periods as described in
"PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS' RISKS." To reserve a New Mortgage
Loan for a Prior Contract Borrower, the Lender must fax certain documentation to the Authority
including evidence the Prior Contract Borrower has completed a homebuyer education class.
Each Lender is permitted to make five reservations per day per branch for New Mortgage Loans
(or seven reservations for the first day funds are made available to Lenders, per branch for
Mortgage Loans made to Prior Contract Borrowers). Lenders are required to make their
reservation in order based on loan size with the smallest loan amount receiving first priority.
Prior to closing the New Mortgage Loan, the Lender must deliver to the Authority certain
documents in order for the Authority to review the eligibility of the Applicant and the residence.
The Lender must then close the New Mortgage Loan and deliver to the Authority certain
information regarding the New Mortgage Loan within five (5) business days of the closing to
permit the Authority to begin servicing the New Mortgage Loan. The Lender must deliver the
remaining closing documents to the Authority for purchase of the New Mortgage Loan within
fifteen (15) calendar days of such closing, but in any event no later than approximately thirty
(30) days before expiration of the Origination Period. All Applicants for New Mortgage Loans
(but not for Zero Interest Loans) will be required by the Authority (at the Authority's expense
financed with amounts in the Costs of Issuance Fund) to attend homebuyer education classes
intended to give Applicants a clearer understanding, among other things, of their debt
obligations. Applicants who attend the classes prior to executing a contract with respect to the
applicable property will be eligible to make reservations on a priority basis (one day in advance
of the general reservation period). Priority reservations will be made by fax rather than through
the Internet Reservation System. See "PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS AND BONDOWNERS'
RISKS - Program Assumptions — Reservations and Set Asides."

At closing, except for New Mortgage Loans being originated without cash
assistance as described herein, the Lender will advance to an Eligible Borrower cash assistance
equal to three percent (3%) of the principal amount of the New Mortgage Loan for application to
the upfront cash requirements for such New Mortgage Loan closing, which may include payment
of the origination fee, closing costs, initial required escrow deposits and/or a portion of a
downpayment or may be applied as a Prepayment to reduce the initial principal balance of the
New Mortgage Loan. Amounts received as cash assistance may not be used by an Eligible
Borrower to "buy down" the interest rate. In addition, each Eligible Borrower must make a cash
contribution of at least $1,000 using funds other than the cash assistance. The cash contribution
does not have to be from the Eligible Borrower's own funds although it must be from a source
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acceptable to the New Mortgage Loan insurer or guarantor. The Authority or the Trustee will
purchase New Mortgage Loans from the Lenders with available funds of the Authority at a price
sufficient to reimburse such Lenders for such cash assistance (and at an additional one percent
(1%) in the case of New Mortgage Loans to Eligible Borrowers for properties in certain non-
metropolitan areas). On or before the last day of the Origination Period, the Trustee will acquire
New Mortgage Loans and will reimburse the Authority for its costs of acquiring New Mortgage
Loans (including any cash assistance and additional payments), with proceeds of the Bonds or
amounts exchanged therefor on deposit in the Acquisition Fund. The Authority also intends to
use funds from the Acquisition Fund to purchase, on behalf of Eligible Borrowers receiving a
New Mortgage Loan and purchasing Eligible Properties which have been previously occupied,
home warranties covering major household systems and appliances.

Eligibility Requirements
Residency Requirements

New Mortgage Loans must be made only to Applicants who have not owned an
interest in a principal residence during the three-year period prior to the date of execution of each
respective Mortgage which secures each such New Mortgage Loan. Each Applicant must intend
to occupy the Eligible Property as his or her principal place of residence.

Purchase Price Limitations

The Purchase Price of an Eligible Property financed in connection with a New
Mortgage Loan with Bond proceeds or amounts exchanged therefor may not exceed the
following Purchase Price limits as established by the Authority. The Authority has established
the following Purchase Price limits for Eligible Properties (existing residences and new
residences) located in the State:

Purchase Price Limits

Area New Residence Existing Residence
Boulder, Eagle, Elbert, Garfield, $180,000 $175,000

Pitkin, Routt, San Miguel and
Summit Counties
Denver PMSA (Adams, Arapahoe,
Denver, Douglas and Jefferson

Counties) 180,000 158,500
Clear Creek, Grand, Hinsdale,

and Park Counties 180,000 148,500
Colorado Springs MSA
(El Paso County) 180,000 137,600
Gunnison and Ouray Counties 156,650 175,000
Fort Collins/Loveland MSA
(Larimer County) 156,650 151,600
Greeley PMSA (Weld County) 156,650 128,400
All Other Areas of the State 156,650 119,500
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Certain of these Purchase Price limits are somewhat lower than those permitted by
the Tax Code in order to better serve persons and families of lower income. Purchase Price
limits determined by the Authority may be amended by the Authority from time to time without
notice to Bondowners. Furthermore, a New Mortgage L.oan may be made in an amount up to
$15,000 in excess of the applicable Purchase Price limit for an existing Residence to finance
certain capital improvements to the Eligible Property for energy efficiency purposes. In addition
to the proceeds of a New Mortgage Loan, an Eligible Property may be financed with amounts
received as a grant or loaned and secured by a second mortgage encumbering the property.

For other New Mortgage Loans and in certain jurisdictions during the set-aside
period, the Authority has established higher Purchase Price limits, not in excess of 90% of the
Average Area Purchase Price, as defined below, of previously occupied or new single family
residences, as the case may be, for the statistical area in which the Eligible Property is located.

The term "Purchase Price” means that cost of acquiring an Eligible Property from
the seller as a completed residential unit, including: (i) all amounts paid, either in cash or in
kind, by the Eligible Borrower (or a related party or for the benefit of the Eligible Borrower) to
the seller (or a related person or for the benefit of the seller) as consideration for the Eligible
Property, (ii) the purchase price of the land and (iii) if the Eligible Property is incomplete, the
reasonable cost of completing it (to the extent that the builder thereof normally completes work
on similar residences which he builds, and so that occupancy thereof is legally permitted); but
exclusive of (A) usual and reasonable settlement or financing costs (but only to the extent that
such amounts do not exceed the usual and reasonable costs which would be paid by the
Applicant where financing is not provided through the proceeds of qualified mortgage bonds the
interest on which is excludable from the gross income of the recipient for federal income tax
purposes), (B) the value of services performed by the Eligible Borrower or members of his or her
family in completing the Eligible Property, (C) the value of an income-producing component of
the Eligible Property, (D) the value of all items of personal property included in the Eligible
Property and (E) the cost of land if owned by the Eligible Borrower for at least two years prior to
the commencement of construction.

The term "Average Area Purchase Price” means the most current average area
purchase price under the safe harbor limitations from time to time published by the United States
Department of the Treasury for each applicable PMSA or MSA or other area within the State,
stated separately with respect to Eligible Properties which have not been previously occupied and
Eligible Properties which have been previously occupied; provided, however, that in lieu of such
safe harbor limitations, the average area purchase price may be determined by the Authority in
accordance with the Tax Code. The most recently published safe harbor limitations for Average
Area Purchase Prices for Single Family Residences in the State were as follows:
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Average Area Purchase Prices for
Single Family Residences

Area New Residence Existing Residence
Boulder-Longmont PMSA $174,062 $160,891
Colorado Springs MSA 174,062 111,939
Denver PMSA 144,770 131,083
Fort Collins-Loveland MSA 166,510 122,486
All Other Areas 174,062 132,830

Source: United States Department of the Treasury

The Authority has made determinations, in accordance with the Tax Code, of average purchase
prices which exceed the safe harbor limitations for a number of jurisdictions.

Condominium Projects

Under the Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program, New Mortgage Loans on a
limited number of condominium units which qualify for FHA insurance, VA or Rural Housing
Service guarantees or PMI may be purchased. With respect to the Bonds, New Mortgage Loans
encumbering condominium units may not exceed in the aggregate 20% of the outstanding
aggregate principal amount of all New Mortgage Loans and may not comprise more than 25% of
the units in any condominium project.

Income Limits

In addition, an Applicant may be an Eligible Borrower for purposes of a New
Mortgage Loan (but not with respect to a Zero Interest Loan) only if such Applicant has a current
Gross Annual Household Income which does not exceed the limits set forth in the Program
Directive and as required by the Tax Code. The Authority has established the following current
maximum income limits set forth in the Program Directive: $39,000 for borrowers where one
person will occupy the Eligible Property, $49,300 for borrowers where two persons will occupy
the Eligible Property, $56,695 for borrowers where three or more persons will occupy the
Eligible Property. Income limits determined by the Authority may be amended by the Authority
from time to time without notice to Bondowners. For other New Mortgage Loans and in certain
jurisdictions during the set-aside period, the Authority has established higher income limits, not
in excess of area median income for a family of two or less, or 115% of area median income for a
family of three or more.

Insurance and Guarantee Requirements

Each New Mortgage Loan (other than a conventional uninsured loan) purchased
by the Authority from a Lender is required to meet the requirements for the applicable FHA
insurance or PMI or VA guaranty or Rural Housing Service guarantee. For a description of the
programs, see "FHA Insurance," "VA Guaranty," "Rural Housing Service Guarantee" and
"Private Mortgage Insurance and Uninsured Mortgage Loans" under this caption. Under the
Authority's Program requirements and the Indenture, only 22% of the aggregate of all New

-53.



Mortgage Loans may be VA-guaranteed, Rural Housing Service-guaranteed, Uninsured and/or
PMI Mortgage Loans and, within the 22% aggregate limitation, up to 8% may consist of
Uninsured Mortgage Loans and/or PMI Mortgage Loans and up to 10% may consist of Rural
Housing Service-Guaranteed Loans. Zero Interest Loans are not required to meet these
requirements. Each New Mortgage Loan is to be secured by a Mortgage which constitutes a first
lien on real property, subject only to certain permitted encumbrances. See "Mortgage Purchase
Agreement" under this caption.

The Authority may purchase "buy-down" New Mortgage Loans, which are New
Mortgage Loans where an escrow is established to fund a portion of the Mortgage payments as
permitted by the FHA, VA, Rural Housing Service or Private Insurer. The Eligible Borrower
may not use a portion of any cash assistance to fund such an escrow to "buy-down" the
respective New Mortgage Loan.

Homebuyer Education Requirement

Prior to receiving a New Mortgage Loan, each Eligible Borrower must complete a
homebuyer education class approved by the Authority. Homebuyer education classes are offered
statewide and at no cost to the Eligible Borrower by housing counseling agencies and housing
authorities approved by and under contract with the Authority. Homebuyer education certificates
are only valid for nine months from the date of the certificate through the date of the purchase
contract. Pursuant to its contracts with such agencies, the Authority will pay for each class
conducted by such agency the greater of $250 or $45 for each family attending the class.
Proceeds of the Bonds in the amount of $100,000 will be available towards payment of these
homebuyer education fees relating to Eligible Borrowers receiving New Mortgage Loans
financed with proceeds of the Bonds (or amounts exchanged therefor).

Mortgage Purchase Agreement

Purchases of New Mortgage Loans (but not Zero Interest Loans) by the Authority
from Lenders are made pursuant to Mortgage Purchase Agreements, which incorporate by
reference the terms and provisions of the Seller's Guide. A reservation of New Mortgage Loan
funds is for a specific Applicant, residence and New Mortgage Loan amount. The Seller's Guide
provides that an origination fee equal to one percent (1%) of the aggregate principal amount of
each New Mortgage Loan may be charged to an Eligible Borrower and lenders may receive an
additional payment from the Authority equal to one percent (1%) of the aggregate principal
amount for New Mortgage Loans for properties located in certain non-metropolitan areas. The
Reservations for New Mortgage Loans are effective for 60 days with respect to existing
properties financed with New Mortgage Loans made with cash assistance, 90 days with respect
to existing properties financed with New Mortgage Loans made without cash assistance, and 120
days with respect to new construction.

The Lender will warrant, represent, covenant and agree that each time it sells a
New Mortgage Loan to the Authority such New Mortgage Loan will, to the best of its
knowledge, meet the conditions required by the Indenture.
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The Authority reserves the right to modify or otherwise change its procedures
under the 2001B Program from time to time on the basis of its experience in order to meet
changed conditions. To the extent that such modifications or changes are made, the Authority
will be governed by the Act and by the covenants contained in the Indenture.

Seller's Guide and Program Directives

Each Mortgage Purchase Agreement (applicable only to New Mortgage Loans but
not to Zero Interest Loans) incorporates by reference the Seller's Guide, including all of the
terms, conditions, representations and warranties therein. Each Seller's Guide describes the
procedures for reservation, loan delivery and purchase, and contains representations, warranties,
covenants and agreements of the Lender to the Authority, certain of which relate to: (i) the
legality and validity of the New Mortgage Loans and related documents; (ii) the existence and
conveyance to the Authority of a valid first lien (subject only to current taxes and assessments
not yet due and payable, and encumbrances permitted by the Authority) on the Eligible Property,
located in the State and held in fee simple; (iii) the absence of delinquencies with respect to
payments on each New Mortgage Loan; (iv) the absence of defaults under each New Mortgage
Loan; (v) the Lender's right to sell each New Mortgage Loan to the Authority; (vi) the existence
and validity of hazard insurance on the Eligible Property in an amount equal to the greater of
80% of the insurable value of the improvements at the time of the origination of the Mortgage
Loan or the principal amount of the New Mortgage Loan; (vii) compliance by the Lender with all
requirements relating to the insurance or guaranty of the New Mortgage Loan; (viii) compliance
with the requirements of the Tax Code; and (ix) the requirement that any insurance or guaranty
will inure to the benefit of the Authority. The Program Directive which is incorporated into the
Seller's Guide describes the 2001B Program, including the amount of funds available, the
Reservation Period and set-asides. The Authority has the right to decline to purchase any New
Mortgage Loan offered to it if, in the reasonable opinion of the Authority, the New Mortgage
Loan does not conform to the requirements of the Act or the Seller's Guide. See "Mortgage
Purchase Agreement" under this caption.

The Seller's Guide may be amended or supplemented by the Authority from time
to time without notice to the owners of the Bonds.

Servicing of the Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans

Prior to 1997, the Authority caused its portfolios of mortgage loans in the
Qualified Single-Family Mortgage Program to be serviced by eligible financial institutions
("Servicers") pursuant to servicing agreements with the Authority ("Servicing Agreements"). In
1997, the Board of Directors of the Authority adopted a plan for in-house servicing of mortgage
loans by the Authority as an alternative to this historical servicing by Servicers. As of March 31,
2001, the Authority was servicing $818,129,405 aggregate principal amount of the Authority's
single family mortgage loans, and three financial institutions were collectively servicing
$74,959,221 aggregate principal amount of the Authority's single family mortgage loans. The
Seller's Guide relating to the New Mortgage Loans securing the Bonds will require all
originating Lenders to sell to the Authority all of the loan servicing rights to the New Mortgage
Loans. The Authority intends to service all of the New Mortgage Loans and the Zero Interest
Loans and substantially all of the 1991A and B Mortgage Loans. In that connection, the

-55-



Authority will retain an annual servicing fee of 30/100 of one percent (0.30%) of the outstanding
balance of the New Mortgage Loans and the 1991A and B Mortgage Loans, but no servicing fee
for the Zero Interest Loans. In addition, the Authority plans to retain any and all investment
earnings on the loan payments which accrue after such payments are received by the Authority
but before the date the Authority 1s required by the Indenture to remit such payments to the
Trustee.

The Authority intends to begin servicing the New Mortgage Loans within five (5)
business days of closing, which in most cases will be prior to the Authority's purchase of the
New Mortgage Loans. The Seller's Guide sets forth the Authority's servicing obligations with
respect to a New Mortgage Loan for the period prior to the Authority's purchase of the New
Mortgage Loan. The Seller's Guide also gives the Authority the right to retransfer the servicing
of a New Mortgage Loan back to the lender if the New Mortgage Loan is not purchased within a
specified time.

Historically, the Authority has directly serviced most of its multi-family loans,
and, since 1997, has serviced a substantial number of its single-family mortgage loans originated
since that date. The Authority also services its commercial loan portfolio other than loans for
which the Authority only acquires a participation interest. See "COLORADO HOUSING AND
FINANCE AUTHORITY - Programs to Date." The Authority will make representations in the
Indenture to service, or cause to be serviced, each Mortgage Loan in accordance with acceptable
mortgage servicing practices of prudent lending institutions or in accordance with such other
standards as are required to maintain the government mortgage insurance or guaranty or private
mortgage insurance, as applicable, with respect to such Mortgage Loan.

FHA Insurance

The National Housing Act (the "NHA") of 1934, as amended, provides for various
FHA mortgage insurance programs. The regulations governing the single family programs under
which the FHA-insured Mortgage Loans are insured provide that a Mortgage Loan will be
considered to be in default 1f the Mortgagor fails to make any payment or perform any other
obligation under the Mortgage, and such failure continues for a period of thirty days. Insurance
benefits are payable to the Mortgagee upon acquisition of title (through foreclosure or otherwise)
and conveyance of the Eligible Property to HUD.

HUD requires Mortgagees to explore altermatives to foreclosure. These may
include a forbearance or modification agreement, a pre-foreclosure sale, or a deed in lieu of
foreclosure. Utilization of certain alternatives to foreclosure may result in quicker receipt of the
FHA insurance claim because the time required to complete a foreclosure is eliminated.
Attempts to utilize alternatives to foreclosure which are unsuccessful may delay receipt of the
FHA insurance claim due to a delay in commencement of foreclosure proceedings.

The FHA insurance claim for a Mortgage Loan will be paid in an amount equal to
the outstanding principal balance plus allowable interest and, in most cases, approximately
seventy-five percent (75%) of the permitted costs and expenses of acquiring title to the Eligible
Property. Interest is allowed (except for two months which is disallowed) at the HUD debenture
rate which may be less than the Mortgage Loan interest rate.
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Payment for insurance claims may include reimbursement to the Mortgagee for
tax, insurance, and similar advances made by the Mortgagee, as well as deductions for amounts
received or retained by the Mortgagee after default. Under most FHA insurance programs for
single-family residences, the Federal Housing Commissioner has the option of paying insurance
claims in cash or in debentures. The HUD debenture rate may be less than the interest rate on the
Mortgage Loans, and any debentures would mature 20 years after the date of issue, pay interest
semiannually and may be redeemable at par at the option of HUD. Current FHA policy, which is
subject to change at any time, is to pay insurance claims in cash.

Except in limited circumstances as approved by HUD properties conveyed to
HUD upon completion of the foreclosure process or other acquisition of title must be conveyed
vacant. In some circumstances it may be necessary to evict a tenant or Mortgagor upon the
completion of the foreclosure proceedings before the Eligible Property can be conveyed to HUD
and the FHA insurance claim can be filed.

FHA insurance claims may be denied or curtailed in limited circumstances. An
FHA insurance claim may be denied if there was fraud in the origination of the Mortgage Loan
or if the Mortgagee is unable to deliver marketable title to HUD. Claims may be curtailed if the
Authority, as servicer of the Mortgage Loans, fails to process the foreclosure in accordance with
the FHA requirements or fails to adequately protect the Eligible Property. The Authority relies
on the warranties and representations of the originating Lenders with respect to proper
origination of the Mortgage Loans. If an insurance claim is denied or curtailed due to an error of
the Lender, the Authority would have recourse to such Lender for reimbursement. See
"Mortgage Purchase Agreement" under this caption. The Authority's ability to collect claims for
reimbursement may depend in part on the Lender's financial condition at the time the claim
arises.

VA Guaranty

The Veteran's Benefits Act of 1957, Public Law 85-857, as amended, permits a
veteran (or in certain circumstances a veteran's spouse) to obtain a mortgage loan guaranty to
finance the purchase of a one-to-four unit family dwelling at interest rates permitted by the VA.

Claims for the payment of a VA guaranty may be submitted when any default of
the Mortgagor continues for a period of three months. A guaranty may be paid without the
Mortgagee instituting foreclosure proceedings or otherwise acquiring title. A Mortgagee
intending to institute foreclosure proceedings cannot do so until 30 days after notifying the
Administrator of Veteran Affairs of this intention by registered mail. The guaranty provisions
for mortgage loans generally are as follows: (i) for home and condominium loans of $45,000 or
less, 50% of the loan is guaranteed; (ii) for home and condominium loans above $45,000 but not
more than $56,250, $22,500 of the loan is guaranteed; (iii) for home and condominium loans
above $56,250 but not more than $144,000, the lesser of $36,000 or 40% of the loan is
guaranteed; and (iv) for home and condominium loans above $144,000, the lesser of $50,750 or
25% of the loan is guaranteed. The liability on the guaranty is reduced or increased pro rata with
any reduction or increase in the amount of the indebtedness. Notwithstanding the dollar and
percentage limitations of the guaranty, a Mortgagee will ordinarily suffer a monetary loss only
when the difference between the unsatisfied indebtedness and the proceeds of any foreclosure
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sale of an Eligible Property is greater than the original guaranty as adjusted. The VA may, at its
option and without regard to the guaranty, make full payment to a Mortgagee of unsatisfied
indebtedness on a Mortgage upon the Mortgagee's obtaining title and assigning it to the VA.

The Authority relies on the originating Lenders for proper origination of the
Mortgage Loans. If a guaranty claim is denied or curtailed due to the error of the Lender, the
Authority would have recourse to such Lender for reimbursement. See "Mortgage Purchase
Agreement" under this caption. The Authority's ability to collect claims for reimbursement may
depend in part on the Lender's financial condition at the time the claim arises.

Rural Housing Service Guarantee

Under the Rural Housing Service's Rural Housing Loan Guarantee Program, a
Mortgagor may obtain a Mortgage Loan guaranteed by the Rural Housing Service ("RHS")
covering mortgage financing of the purchase of an Eligible Property located in a RHS-designated
rural area at interest rates permitted by the RHS. The RHS Rural Housing Loan Guarantee
program will be limited to only certain rural areas of the State. Mortgagor and Mortgage Loan
eligibility for such guarantees is subject to certain income, purchase price and other limitations in
addition to the limitations applicable to all Mortgagors and Mortgage Loans.

The amount of the RHS loan guarantee is 90% of the principal amount of the
mortgage loan. The maximum loss payment under the RHS guarantee will be the lesser of:
(1) any loss of an amount equal to 90% of the principal amount actually advanced to the
Mortgagor, or (i1) any loss sustained by the Mortgagee of an amount up to 35% of the principal
amount actually advanced to the Mortgagor, plus any additional loss sustained by the Mortgagee
of an amount up to 85% of the remaining 65% of the principal amount actually advanced to the
Mortgagor. Loss includes only: (a) principal and interest evidenced by the promissory note;
(b) any Mortgage Loan subsidy due and owing; and (c) any principal and interest indebtedness
on RHS-approved protective advances for protection and preservation of the Eligible Property.
Interest (including any subsidy) will be covered by the RHS guarantee to the date of the final loss
settlement when the Mortgagee conducts liquidation of the Eligible Property in an expeditious
manner in accordance with RHS regulations.

When a Mortgage Loan becomes three payments delinquent, the Mortgagee may
proceed with foreclosure of the Mortgage Loan unless extenuating circumstances exist. The
RHS encourages Mortgagees to explore an acceptable alternative to foreclosure. If the
Mortgagee proposes a method of liquidation other than foreclosure, then the Mortgagee must
obtain RHS's approval of such method.

Payment of loss is made within 60 days after the Mortgagee files a claim. A
claim must be filed within 30 days after liquidation of the Eligible Property. Loss is determined
by the difference between the unpaid principal balance of the mortgage loan, unpaid interest and
advances approved by RHS and net proceeds from the Eligible Property. Normal costs of
liquidation are also included in the loss payment. If the Mortgagee acquires title to the Eligible
Property from the foreclosure sale, the Mortgagee must submit a disposition plan to RHS for
RHS concurrence. The Mortgagee has six months from the date the Mortgagee acquires title to
sell the Eligible Property. If the Eligible Property is sold in accordance with the plan, the actual
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net proceeds from the sale of the Eligible Property will be used to calculate the loss payment. If
the Eligible Property is not sold within 6 months (which period may be extended for 30 days
with RHS approval to permit the closing on an offer received near the end of the 6 month period)
RHS will obtain a liquidation value appraisal of the Eligible Property which will be used to
determine net proceeds for calculation of the loss payment.

If a third party acquires title to the Eligible Property from the foreclosure sale or
as a result of a sale by the Mortgagor to cure or avoid a default, the actual net proceeds from the
sale will be used to calculate the loss payment. In some circumstances, the Mortgagee may be
required to enforce a deficiency judgment against the Mortgagor before the loss payment will be
paid. This may substantially delay payment. Any recovery on the mortgage loan by the
Mortgagee after receipt of a loss payment must be shared with RHS in proportion to the loss
borne by RHS and the Mortgagee.

RHS claims may be denied or curtailed in limited circumstances. A claim may be
denied if there was fraud or misrepresentation that the Mortgagee knew about, participated in or
condoned. Claims may be curtailed as a result of violation of usury laws, negligent servicing or
failure to obtain required collateral.

The Authority relies on the originating Lenders for proper origination of the
Mortgage Loans. If a guaranty claim is denied or curtailed due to the error of the Lender, the
Authority would have recourse to such Lender for reimbursement. See "Mortgage Purchase
Agreement" under this caption. The Authority's ability to collect claims for reimbursement may
depend in part on the Lender's financial condition at the time the claim arises.

Private Mortgage Insurance and Uninsured Mortgage Loans
Private Mortgage Insurance

Under the Indenture, the Authority is authorized to purchase PMI Mortgage Loans
which are insured by a private mortgage insurance company approved by the Authority, which is
qualified to do business in the State and qualified to provide insurance on mortgages purchased
by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation or Fannie Mae and which is rated by the
agency then rating the Senior Bonds at least as high as the rating on the Senior Bonds at the time
the Mortgage Loan is purchased.

The amount of private mortgage insurance plus the Eligible Borrower's
downpayment must at least equal the amount by which the PMI Mortgage Loan exceeds 80% of
the appraised value (at the time of origination) or purchase price, whichever is less, of the
Eligible Property securing such PMI Mortgage Loan. Federal law requires the Authority to
terminate private mortgage insurance in the following circumstances. If requested by the
Mortgagor, the Authority shall terminate insurance on the date when, based on the original
amortization schedule, the principal balance of the Mortgage Loan is scheduled to be reduced to
80% of the original value of the Eligible Property, provided the Mortgagor has a "good" payment
history and the value of the Eligible Property has not declined. The Authority will be required to
automatically terminate private mortgage insurance, on the date when, based on the original
amortization schedule, the principal balance of the Mortgage Loan is scheduled to reach 78% of
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the original value of the Eligible Property if the Mortgagor is current on the Mortgage Loan. In
addition to the foregoing, the Authority will be required to terminate private mortgage insurance,
if not already terminated, on the first day of the month immediately following the midpoint of the
amortization period for the Mortgage Loan if the Mortgagor is current. Mortgage insurance
premiums, which are generally % of 1% of the outstanding principal balance of the PMI
Mortgage Loan, are payable periodically by the Mortgagee, who may be reimbursed therefor by
the Mortgagor.

Generally, delinquencies must be reported to the Private Insurer within four
months of default, and proceedings to recover title are required to commence within nine months
of default. It is also required that prior to presenting a claim under the PMI, title to the Eligible
Property, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, including any right of redemption by the
Mortgagor, must be acquired and tendered to the Private Insurer. Private mortgage insurance
policies may provide that the Private Insurer, upon taking title to the Eligible Property securing a
PMI Mortgage Loan, must pay the Mortgagee the unrecovered balance of its loss but may permit
Mortgagee to retain such title and pay a claim equal to the difference between the original
principal amount of such Mortgage Loan and 75% of the appraised value (at the time or
origination) or purchase price of such Eligible Property, whichever is less. The amount of the
claim payable also generally consists of usual and customary attorneys' fees, real estate taxes,
hazard and private mortgage insurance premiums necessarily advanced by the insured, expenses
incurred in preservation and maintenance of the Eligible Property, and other costs and expenses
incurred to acquire the Eligible Property. Private Insurers may require or permit the Mortgagee
to forbear from foreclosing a defaulted Mortgage Loan or enter into an agreement modifying the
terms of a Mortgage Loan in certain circumstances.

The Authority relies on the originating Lenders for proper origination of the
Mortgage Loans. If an insurance claim is denied or curtailed due to the error of the Lender, the
Authority would have recourse to such Lender for reimbursement. See "Mortgage Purchase
Agreement" under this caption. The Authority's ability to collect claims for reimbursement may
depend in part on the Lender's financial condition at the time the claim arises.

Uninsured Mortgage Loans

The Indenture also permits the Authority to make or purchase Uninsured
Mortgage Loans which are neither governmentally-guaranteed or insured nor insured by a private
mortgage insurance company, as long as the outstanding principal balance of each such
Uninsured Mortgage Loan is less than or equal to 80% of the appraised value (at the time of
origination of such Mortgage Loan) or the purchase price, whichever is less, of the Eligible
Property securing such Uninsured Mortgage Loan.

Hazard Insurance

Each Mortgagor must maintain a hazard insurance policy covering loss against
fire and hazards included within the term extended coverage.

In general, the standard form of fire and extended coverage policy covers physical
damage to or destruction of a residence by fire, lightning, smoke, windstorm and hail, riot, strike

-60-



and civil commotion, subject to the conditions and exclusions particularized in each policy.
Although the policies relating to the Mortgage Loans may be underwritten by different insurers
and therefore will not contain identical terms and conditions, the basic terms thereof are dictated
by Colorado law. Most such policies typically do not cover any "physical damage" resulting
from the following: war, revolution, governmental actions, earthquake, floods and other water-
related causes, nuclear reactions, wet or dry rot, vermin, rodents, insects or domestic animals,
theft and, in certain cases, vandalism. The foregoing list is merely indicative of certain kinds of
uninsured risks and is not intended to be all-inclusive.

Most hazard insurance policies typically contain a "coinsurance" clause which
will require the Mortgagor at all times to carry insurance of a specified percentage (generally
80% to 90%) of the full replacement value of the improvements on the residence in order to
recover the full amount of any partial loss. If the coverage falls below the specified percentage,
the insurer's liability in the event of partial loss would not exceed the larger of (i) the actual cash
value of the improvements damaged or destroyed or (ii) such proportion of the loss as the amount
of insurance carried bears to the specified percentage of the full replacement cost of such
improvements. The effect of coinsurance in the event of partial loss may be that hazard
insurance proceeds will be insufficient to restore fully the damage to the Eligible Property.

Colorado Foreclosure Law and Procedure

The Mortgage Loans are evidenced by promissory notes and secured by deeds of
trust encumbering the Eligible Property. The Colorado form of deed of trust is a unique three-
party instrument that involves a public rather than a private trustee. The parties to a deed of trust
are the borrower (i.e., the Mortgagor), the Public Trustee of the county in which the mortgaged
property is located and the lender (generally referred to in a deed of trust as the beneficiary and
herein as the Mortgagee). A deed of trust creates a lien in favor of the beneficiary to secure
repayment of the indebtedness. The Public Trustee's duties are generally limited to foreclosure
of the deed of trust, issuance of certificates of purchase and deeds following foreclosure, release
of deeds of trust, and related matters.

The public trustee will rarely have notice of a deed of trust until the beneficiary
elects to have the public trustee foreclose the deed of trust. Public trustees do not have
discretionary or decision-making authority like judges. Rather, they perform the ministerial and
procedural acts necessary to complete foreclosures in accordance with Colorado law.

A Mortgagor's failure to perform a material covenant of the deed of trust (like
failure to pay taxes or failure to pay the indebtedness) generally constitutes a default entitling the
Mortgagee to accelerate the indebtedness and foreclose. To start foreclosure proceedings the
Mortgagee must present to the Public Trustee the original promissory note or evidence of
indebtedness (or a lost instruments bond if the note or evidence of indebtedness has been lost),
the original or certified copy of the deed of trust and a Notice of Election and Demand for Sale.
The Mortgagee or its attorneys must also prepare and submit to the Public Trustee other required
notices, certificates and affidavits and a mailing list for the notices. The Public Trustee must
record the Notice of Election and Demand for Sale in the appropriate clerk and recorder’s office
within ten working days after receipt. The Public Trustee then causes a Notice of Sale to be
published and posted. The Notice of Sale must be published once a week for five successive
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weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in the county where the Eligible Property is located.
Copies of the published Notice of Sale must be sent to the persons designated by statute within
ten days after the first publication.

The Mortgagee may elect to preserve certain junior interests (like easements or
leases) that would otherwise be extinguished by the foreclosure by omitting them from the
mailing list for the Notice of Sale and filing a Notice to Affirm prior to the expiration of the
owner's redemption period.

Within ten days after recording the Notice of Election and Demand for Sale, the
Public Trustee must also mail a notice of Right to Redeem and Cure to the persons designated by
statute. A right to redeem inures to the owner of the Eligible Property, junior lienholders whose
liens are recorded prior to the expiration of the owner's redemption period, certain other holders
of recorded junior interests and any other person liable for a deficiency. A right to cure inures to
the owner of the Eligible Property, parties liable on the indebtedness and with respect to deeds of
trust recorded on or after October 1, 1990, junior lienholders, lessees, easement holders and
installment land contract buyers. For deeds of trust recorded prior to October 1, 1990, cure rights
inure only to owners and parties liable on the debt.

Unless the Mortgagee requests a postponement, a Public Trustee foreclosure sale
must occur no less than 45 days and no more than 60 days after the date of recording the Notice
of Election and Demand for Sale. Prior to the foreclosure sale the Mortgagee must obtain an
Order Authorizing Sale in an appropriate Colorado District Court pursuant to Rule 120 of the
Colorado Rules of Civil Procedure. Notice of a Rule 120 hearing must be provided to the
persons designated by statute. The hearing must be scheduled not less than 20 nor more than 30
days after filing the Notice. The hearing must also be at least eight days prior to the date of the
foreclosure sale or the Mortgagee must continue the sale. An order authorizing the Public
Trustee foreclosure sale will be issued if the court determines there is a reasonable probability
that a default has occurred and no interested party is entitled to protection of the Federal Soldiers'
and Sailors' Civil Relief Act of 1940, as amended (the "Relief Act"). The scope of the Rule 120
hearing is limited to determining the existence of a default, whether under the deed of trust
foreclosure is authorized and determination of issues related to the Relief Act.

Mortgagors called to active duty after obtaining a Mortgage Loan are entitled to
benefit of the Relief Act. Under the Relief Act a Mortgagor may be granted certain relief from
the mortgage obligations during active military service. Such relief includes: (i) reduction of the
Mortgage Loan interest rate to six percent (6%); (ii) a stay of foreclosure proceedings; and (iii) a
stay of the redemption period. Such relief may reduce revenues received by the Authority during
such period.

When foreclosure is initiated due to the nonpayment of sums due under the
promissory note or deed of trust (such as principal, interest or real estate taxes), parties entitled
by statute to cure who wish to exercise such cure rights must preserve the right to cure by filing a
Notice of Intent to Cure with the Public Trustee at least seven days prior to the date of the
foreclosure sale. The party wishing to cure the default must pay the Public Trustee all delinquent
principal, interest and other amounts due plus the costs and expense of the foreclosure, including
attorneys' fees, on or before noon of the day prior to the foreclosure sale to effectuate the cure.
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After the default is cured the Mortgagee must terminate the foreclosure proceedings. The
Mortgagee may but is not obligated to accept a cure and terminate the foreclosure proceedings
even if the statutory requirements are not met.

If the Mortgage Loan is not cured, the Public Trustee will sell the Eligible
Property at the foreclosure sale to the highest bidder. Anyone may bid at the sale. There is no
obligation for the Mortgagee to bid any amount in excess of the outstanding indebtedness. Any
bid by the Mortgagee which is less than the outstanding indebtedness must be a good faith
estimate of the fair market value of the Eligible Property (less unpaid taxes, the amount of senior
liens and estimated reasonable costs and expenses net of income, of holding, marketing and
selling such property). The failure of the Mortgagee to bid a good faith estimate of the fair
market value of the Eligible Property will not affect the validity of the foreclosure sale but may
be raised as a defense by a person sued on a deficiency. The Public Trustee will issue a
Certificate of Purchase to the successful bidder.

The owner of the Eligible Property and anyone liable on the Mortgage Loan have
a right to redeem it from the foreclosure sale for a period of 75 days after the sale if the Eligible
Property is non-agricultural property. If the Eligible Property is agricultural property the owner's
redemption period is six months. "Non-agricultural property" is property any part of which was
recorded on the date the deed of trust was recorded or on the date of the foreclosure sale was
recorded and had one or more of the following characteristics: (i) it is located in a platted
subdivision, (ii) is located within an incorporated city or town, or (iii) it it is not valued and
assessed as agricultural land. If the owner or other person liable on the Mortgage Loan does not
redeem, the most senior junior lienholder may redeem within ten days after expiration of the
owner's redemption period and each subsequent junior lienholder has (in order of priority) five
days to redeem. To preserve the right to redeem, a junior lienholder must file a notice of intent
to redeem and other documents with the Public Trustee prior to the expiration of the owner's
redemption period. If no redemption is made by the owner or a junior lienholder, title will vest
in, and the public Trustee will issue a deed to, the holder of the Certificate of Purchase. The
Public Trustee's deed will convey the Eligible Property free of all junior interests except junior
interests the Mortgagee elected to affirm or which were not sent proper notices of the foreclosure
as required by statute. Special rules apply with respect to junior liens which are held by the IRS
or other federal agencies.

Judicial foreclosure may be required or advisable in certain circumstances
including where there are defects in title, where there is a need to reform the Mortgage Loan
documents to correct an error or where there is a dispute about the priority of the deed of trust.
Generally a judicial foreclosure will take substantially longer and be significantly more
expensive than a Public Trustee's foreclosure.

In addition to the statutory requirements with respect to a foreclosure in Colorado,
other restrictions may be imposed by the Mortgage Loan documents or by the VA, FHA, RHS or
a Private Insurer. VA and FHA encourage lenders to avoid foreclosure wherever possible. VA
and FHA also have special programs for certain borrowers whose defaults are caused by
circumstances outside of their control, as described in "VA Guaranty" and "FHA Insurance"
under this caption. Certain loan documents for the Mortgage Loans may incorporate restrictions
from the FNMA/FHLMC Colorado Uniform Security Instrument which require the Mortgagee to
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give the Mortgagor thirty days' notice prior to accelerating the Mortgage Loan unless the default
is violation of the due-on-sale clause.

In the event a Mortgagor files a bankruptcy petition, the foreclosure proceedings
are automatically stayed until the Mortgagee is granted relief from stay or the bankruptcy action
is dismissed. The Mortgagee may not be granted relief from stay in certain cases. If a
bankruptcy petition is filed after all publications of notice of the sale as required by Colorado law
have been completed, the Mortgagee may continue the sale for as long as the automatic stay is in
effect. Upon obtaining relief from stay or upon dismissal of the bankruptcy, the sale can be held
at the next available sale date. If a bankruptcy petition is filed prior to completion of the
publication of all notices of the sale as required by Colorado law, the remaining notices must be
cancelled. If the Mortgagee obtains relief from stay or the bankruptcy is dismissed, the
Mortgagee must rerecord the Notice of Election and Demand for Sale and all required notices
must be given before a foreclosure sale may be held.

TAX MATTERS
Tax-exempt Bonds

Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Bond Counsel, is of the opinion that, assuming
continuous compliance with certain covenants and representations of the Authority: (i) interest
on the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds, the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate
Bonds (collectively, the "Tax-exempt Bonds") is excluded from gross income under federal
income tax laws pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to
the date of delivery of the Bonds (the "Tax Code"); however, interest on the 2001 Series B-2
Senior Bonds is an item of tax preference for purposes of calculating alternative minimum
taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code under federal income tax laws and
interest on the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds is excluded from
alternative minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code under
federal income tax laws except that such interest is required to be included in calculating the
"adjusted current earnings" adjustment applicable to corporations for purposes of computing the
alternative minimum taxable income of corporations; and (ii) the Tax-exempt Bonds and the
income therefrom shall at all times be free from taxation by the State of Colorado under
Colorado law in effect on the date of delivery of the Tax-exempt Bonds.

The Tax Code imposes several requirements which must be met with respect to
the Tax-exempt Bonds in order for the interest thereon to be excluded from gross income.
Certain of these requirements must be met on a continuous basis throughout the term of the Tax-
exempt Bonds. These requirements include: (a) limitations as to the use of proceeds of the Tax-
exempt Bonds; (b) limitations on the extent to which proceeds of the Tax-exempt Bonds may be
invested in higher yielding investments; and (c) a provision, subject to certain limited exceptions,
that requires all investment earnings on the proceeds of the Tax-exempt Bonds above the yield
on the Tax-exempt Bonds to be paid to the United States Treasury. The Authority will covenant
and represent in the Indenture that it will take all steps to comply with the requirements of the
Tax Code to the extent necessary to maintain the exclusion of interest on the Tax-exempt Bonds
from gross income under federal income tax laws. Bond Counsel's opinion as to the exclusion of
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interest on the Tax-exempt Bonds from gross income is rendered in reliance on these covenants,
and assumes continuous compliance therewith. The failure or inability of the Authority to
comply with these requirements could cause the interest on the Tax-exempt Bonds to be included
in gross income from the date of issuance.

Section 55 of the Tax Code contains a 20 percent alternative minimum tax on the
alternative minimum taxable income of corporations and a 24 percent alternative minimum tax
on the alternative minimum taxable income of taxpayers other than corporations. Alternative
minimum taxable income is defined to include "items of tax preference" and under Section 57 of
the Tax Code, interest on the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds is an item of tax preference.

Under the Code, 75 percent of the excess of a corporation's "adjusted current
earnings" over the corporation's alternative minimum taxable income (computed without regard
to this adjustment and the alternative tax net operating loss deduction) is included in calculating
. the corporation's alternative minimum taxable income for purposes of the alternative minimum
tax applicable to the corporation. "Adjusted current earnings" includes interest on the 2001
Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds.

The Tax Code contains numerous provisions which may affect an investor's
decision to purchase the Tax-exempt Bonds. Owners of the Tax-exempt Bonds should be aware
that the ownership of tax-exempt obligations by particular persons and entities, including,
without limitation, financial institutions, insurance companies, recipients of Social Security or
Railroad Retirement benefits, taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred or continued
indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt obligations, foreign corporations doing business in
the United States and certain "subchapter S" corporations may result in adverse federal tax
consequences. Bond Counsel's opinion relates only to the exclusion of interest on the Tax-
exempt Bonds from gross income and the exclusion of interest (and to the extent described below
for the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds) on the Tax-exempt Bonds from State of Colorado
taxable income and State of Colorado alternative minimum taxable income as described above
and will state that no opinion is expressed regarding other federal or State of Colorado tax
consequences arising from the receipt or accrual of interest on or ownership of the Tax-exempt
Bonds. Owners of the Tax-exempt Bonds should consult their own tax advisors as to the
applicability of these consequences.

The opinions expressed by Bond Counsel are based upon existing law as of the
delivery date of the Tax-exempt Bonds. No opinion is expressed as of any subsequent date nor is
any opinion expressed with respect to any pending or proposed legislation. Amendments to
federal and Colorado tax laws may be pending now or could be proposed in the future which, if
enacted into law, could adversely affect the value of the Tax-exempt Bonds, the exclusion of
interest on the Tax-exempt Bonds from gross income, the exclusion of interest on the 2001
Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds from alternative minimum taxable income
(to the extent described above), or the exclusion of interest on the Tax-exempt Bonds (and to the
extent described below for the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds) from State of Colorado
taxable income or State of Colorado alternative minimum taxable income or any combination
thereof from the date of issuance of the Tax-exempt Bonds or any other date, or which could
result in other adverse federal or State of Colorado tax consequences. Bondowners are advised
to consult with their own advisors with respect to such matters.
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Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds

IN THE OPINION OF SHERMAN & HOWARD L.L.C., BOND COUNSEL,
UNDER EXISTING LAW THE INTEREST ON THE TAXABLE 2001 SERIES B-1 SENIOR
BONDS IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM GROSS INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX
PURPOSES UNDER SECTION 103(a) OF THE TAX CODE. The Taxable 2001 Series B-1
Senior Bonds and income therefrom, however, shall at all times be free from taxation by the
State of Colorado under Colorado law in effect on the date of delivery of the Taxable 2001 Series
B-1 Senior Bonds. Bond Counsel will express no opinion as to any other tax consequences
regarding the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds.

Owners of the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds should consult with their
own tax advisors as to the tax consequences pertaining to the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior
Bonds, such as the consequences of a sale, transfer, redemption or other disposition of the
Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds prior to stated maturity, and as to other applications of
federal, state, local or foreign tax laws.

Tax Treatment of Premium on Premium Bonds

The Premium Bonds will be reoffered at a price in excess of the principal amount
thereof. Under the Tax Code, the excess of the cost basis of a Premium Bond to a Bondowner
over the principal amount of the Premium Bond is "bond premium." Under the Tax Code, bond
premium is amortized over the term of a Premium Bond (i.e., the maturity date of the Premium
Bond or its earlier call date) for federal income tax purposes. A Bondowner is required to
decrease his or her basis in the Premium Bond by the amount of amortizable bond premium
attributable to each taxable year (or portion thereof) he or she holds the Premium Bond. The
amount of the amortizable bond premium attributable to each taxable year is determined on an
actuarial basis at a constant interest rate compounded on each interest payment date. The
amortizable bond premium attributable to a taxable year is not deductible for federal income tax
purposes. Special rules apply under the Tax Code to Bondowners who hold Premium Bonds
primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business. Bondowners should consult
their own tax advisors with respect to the precise determination for federal income tax purposes
of the treatment of bond premium upon sale, redemption or other disposition of Premium Bonds
and with respect to the state and local tax consequences of owning and disposing of Premium
Bonds.

IRS Audit Program

The Internal Revenue Service (the "Service") has an ongoing program of auditing
tax-exempt obligations to determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-
exempt obligations is includable in the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax
purposes. No assurances can be given as to whether or not the Service will commence an audit
of the Tax-exempt Bonds. If an audit is commenced, under current procedures the Service will
treat the Authority as the taxpayer and the Bondowners may have no right to participate in such
procedure. Neither the Underwriters nor Bond Counsel is obligated to defend the tax-exempt
status of the Tax-exempt Bonds. The Authority has covenanted in the Indenture not to take any
action that would cause the interest on the Tax-exempt Bonds to lose its exclusion from gross
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income for federal income tax purposes. None of the Authority, the Underwriters nor Bond
Counsel is responsible to pay or reimburse the costs of any Bondowner with respect to any audit
or litigation relating to the Tax-exempt Bonds.

LITIGATION

At the time of delivery of and payment for the Bonds, the Authority will deliver
an opinion of its Director of Legal Operations and Risk Management, James A. Roberts, Esq., to
the effect that no litigation before any court is pending or, to his knowledge, threatened against
the Authority in any way affecting the existence of the Authority or the titles of its officers to
their respective offices, or seeking to restrain or to enjoin the issuance, sale or delivery of the
Bonds, or the collection or application of Revenues and assets of the Authority pledged or to be
pledged to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds, or the pledge thereof, or in any way
contesting or affecting the validity or enforceability of the Bonds, the Indenture or the contract
for the purchase of the Bonds.

RATINGS

The Senior Bonds are expected to be rated "Aa2" by Moody's Investors Service
("Moody's") and "AA" by Standard & Poor's Ratings Group, a Division of The McGraw-Hill
Companies, Inc. ("S&P"). The Subordinate Bonds are expected to be rated "A1" by Moody's and
"A+" by S&P. Such ratings reflect only the views of Moody's and S&P, respectively. An
explanation of the significance of the ratings given by Moody's and S&P, respectively, may be
obtained from Moody's and S&P, respectively. There is no assurance that any such ratings will
continue for any given period of time or that any such ratings will not be revised downward or
withdrawn entirely by Moody's or S&P, respectively, if circumstances so warrant. Any such
downward revision or withdrawal of any such rating may have an adverse effect on the market
price of the respective Bonds.

UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Purchase Contract dated
May 17, 2001 (the "Purchase Contract"), the Authority has agreed to sell to the Underwriters
identified on the cover page of this Official Statement (who may also form and represent a
selling group of other dealers), and the Underwriters have agreed, subject to certain conditions, to
purchase from the Authority, all, but not less than all, of the Bonds for an aggregate purchase
price equal to 100% of the aggregate principal amount of the Non-Premium Senior Bonds and
the Subordinate Bonds, 106% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2001 Series B-2 Senior
Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023, 109.20% of the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on
February 1, 2031, 109.10% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior
Bonds maturing on August 1, 2017 and 109.90% of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing
on August 1, 2033, plus accrued interest from May 1, 2001 to the date of delivery of and
payment for such Bonds. The obligations of the Underwriters to accept delivery of the Bonds are
subject to various conditions contained in the Purchase Contract. The Underwriters will receive
an underwriting fee of $470,560 in connection with the Bonds, payable on the delivery date of
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the Bonds. The Bonds will be offered to the public at the offering prices set forth on the front
cover page hereof. The initial public offering prices of the Bonds may be changed from time to
time by the Underwriters.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

In connection with its issuance of the Bonds, the Authority will deliver a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, a form of which is attached hereto in Appendix D, wherein
the Authority will agree for the benefit of the Bondowners to provide certain annual financial
information and to provide notices of occurrence of certain enumerated events relating to the
Bonds, if material.

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS

In connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds, Sherman & Howard
L.L.C., Denver, Colorado, as Bond Counsel, will deliver the opinion attached as Appendix C
hereto. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the Authority by its Director of Legal
Operations and Risk Management, James A. Roberts, Esq. and its Disclosure Counsel, Hogan &
Hartson L.L.P., Denver, Colorado.

Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the Underwriters by their counsel,
Bookhardt & O'Toole, Denver, Colorado.

NO IMPAIRMENT OF CONTRACT BY THE STATE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29-4-731 of the Act, the Authority has
included in the Indenture the pledge and agreement of the State of Colorado that the State of
Colorado will not limit or alter the rights vested by the Act in the Authority to fulfill the terms of
any agreements made with Bondowners or in any way impair the rights and remedies of such
owners until the Bonds, together with the interest thereon and all costs and expenses in
connection with any action or proceedings by or on behalf of such owners, are fully met and
discharged.

LEGALITY FOR INVESTMENT AND SECURITY FOR DEPOSITS

The Act provides that the Bonds are eligible for investment in the State by all
public officers, public bodies and political subdivisions of the State, banking associations,
savings and loan associations, trust companies, investment companies and insurance companies
and all executors, administrators, trustees and other fiduciaries of funds in their control or
belonging to them; provided that, at the time of purchase by a public entity, such Bonds are rated
in one of the two highest rating categories by one or more nationally recognized organizations
which regularly rate such obligations. The Act makes the Bonds securities which may properly
and legally be deposited with and received by any municipal officer or any agency or political
subdivision of the State for any purpose for which the deposit of bonds, notes or obligations of
the State is authorized by law.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE AUTHORITY

The financial statements of the Authority as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2000, have been audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent public
accountants, as stated in their report dated February 6, 2001 and are included in this Official
Statement as Appendix A hereto. See "COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY - General Obligations of the Authority."

VERIFICATION OF MATHEMATICAL CALCULATIONS

Prior to the delivery of the Bonds, Arter & Hadden LLP will deliver a report on
the mathematical accuracy of certain computations contained in schedules provided to them by
the Underwriters relating to the adequacy of the maturing principal amounts of the United States
governmental obligations held by the Escrow Agent and interest to be earned thereon to pay all
of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Series 1991A and B Bonds.

FURTHER INFORMATION

The information contained above is subject to change without notice, and no
implication should be derived therefrom or from the sale of the Bonds that there has been no
change in the affairs of the Authority from the date hereof.

Additional information may be obtained from the undersigned at 1981 Blake
Street, Denver, Colorado 80202 (fax: 303-294-9773).

MISCELLANEOUS

The distribution of this Official Statement has been duly authorized by the
Authority. Any statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or
not expressly so stated, are intended as such, and not as representations of fact. This Official
Statement is not to be construed as an agreement or contract between the Authority and the
purchasers or owners of any Bonds.

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY

By: /s/ Milroy A. Alexander
Executive Director
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APPENDIX A

Financial Statements and Additional Information
of the Authority for the Fiscal Year
Ended December 31, 2000 and
Independent Public Accountants' Report
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ARTHURANDERSEN

UNQUALIFIED OPINION ON GENERAL-PURPOSE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS -
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY

To the Board of Directors of
Colorado Housing and Finance Authority:

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose statements of financial condition of the Colorado
Housing and Finance Authority (the “Authority”) as of December 31, 2000 and 1999 and the related
statements of revenue, expenses and changes in retained earnings and cash flows for the years then
ended. These general-purpose financial statements and the accompanying supplemental financial
information are the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of
Hyland Park Centre Corporation, Tanglewood Oaks Apartments Corporation and Village of Yorkshire
Corporation, which statements reflect total assets of $21,866,079 and $21,576,247 as of December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively, total revenue of $6,771,536 and $6,475,964 and net income of $2,536,208
and $1,966,022 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, of the related totals.
Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and
our opinion, insofar as they relate to the amounts included for Hyland Park Centre Corporation,
Tanglewood Oaks Apartments Corporation and Village of Yorkshire Corporation, are based solely on the
reports of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating.the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, the general-purpose financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Authority
at December 31, 2000 and 1999 and the results of its operations and changes in its retained earnings and
its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 6,
2001, on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The accompanying statements of financial condition and statements of revenue, expenses and changes in
retained carnings by program; and schedule of expenditures of federal awards are presented for purposes
of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and are not a required part of the Authority’s
general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the gencral-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audits
and the reports of other auditors, are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-

purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

Denver, Colorado,

February 6, 2001.



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Desember 31,

2000 (000 Omined) 1999
Assets
Cosh ond inferest bearing accounts S 1,315 S 5
Marketable securities:
Short-term, at amortized cost which approximates market 329,128 342,406
Cash ond cash equivalents 336,443 347,617
Morketable securities:
Long-term, ot foir valve 124,162 126,185
Total cosh and marketable securities 460,605 473,802
Loans receivable, net 1,392,805 1,166,355
Accrued inferest receivable 17,535 15,244
Property and equipment, net:
Corporate focilities 3,301 3,246
Rentol operations 26,945 27,465
Deferred debt financing costs, net 16,962 15,809
Other reol estate owned, net 5,822 795
Other assets 19,774 19,875
$1,943,749 S 1,722,591
Liabilities and Fund Equity
Liabilties:
Bonds payable, net $ 1,635,523 S 1,480,275
Noles payoble 105,408 58,769
Accrued interest payable 23,413 22,079
Accounts payable and other liabilities 5,207 1,232
Federally ossisted progrom odvances 1,738 4,004
Deferred fee income 280 196
Escrow and refundable deposits 7,688 7,644
Total liohilities 1,779,257 1,580,199
Fund equity - retained earnings:
Restricled 67,834 60,734
General Fund - Boord designated 96,658 81,658
Totel fund equity - retained earnings 164,492 142,392
S 1,943,749 S 1,722,501

The occompanying notes ore on integral part of these statements of financial condition.
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Yiars Eaded Decomber 31,

2000 (000 Omied) 1999
Interest and investment revenve:
Loans receivobe S 90,606 S 8204
Marketable securities 31,689 29,899
Net increase {decrease) in foir value of long-term marketable securifies 2,603 (5,121)
Totol interest ond invesiment revenue 124,898 106,802
Interest expense - bonds and noles payable 101,105 92,709
Net inferest and investment revenue 23,793 14,093
Other revenue:
Rentol operations 9,858 9,587
Fees and miscellaneous income 11,413 9,080
Totol other revenue 21,2 18,667
Net revenue 45,064 32,760
Other expenses:
Salaries and reloted benefits 9,356 8,387
General operating 9,300 9,646
Provision for losses 2,059 7,505
Other interest expense 2,249 2,018
Totol other expenses 22,964 27,556
Net income 22,100 5,204
Retained earnings, beginning of year 142,392 137,188
Retoined earnings, end of year S 164,492 S 142,392

The accompanying notes are an integral port of these stofements.



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Viars Exded Docember 31,
2000 (000°'s Ominted; 1999
Operating adtivities:
Net income 22,100 S 5204
Adjustments fo reconcile net income to nef cash used by operating activities:
{Increase) decrease in fair value of investments (2,603) 512
Depreciation 1,545 1,635
Gain on sale of property and equipment (1,476) .
Accretion of copitol appreciation term bonds 1,712 1316
Amortization of:
Deferred debt financing costs 1,420 1,758
Premiums and discounts on bonds, net (4,675) (3,600)
Premiums and discounts on long-term marketable securities, net - 15
Deferred fee income (2,328) (2,369)
Deferred cosh assistance expense 2,102 1,547
Mortgoge yield recoupment income (78) (179)
Provision for losses 2,059 7,505
Principal repayments on loans receivable 138,942 163,664
Sales of other real estate owned 684 .
New loan fundings (370,747) (281,175)
Deferred fee income 1,949 1,624
Deferred cash assistance expense (8,108) (7,134)
Changes in assets ond liabilities:
Accrued interest receivable (2,291) (2,027)
Other assets 4,334 (2,564)
Accrued interest payable 1,783 1,446
Accounts payable, federally assisted progrom advances and escrow and
refundable deposits (4,247) 3160
Total odjustments (240,023) (110,257)
Net cosh used by operating adlivities (217,923) S (105,053)

The occompanying notes are an integrol parf of these stotements.



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Veerr Ended Docember 31,

2000 (000's Omined) 1999

Net cosh used by operting octivities S (217,923) S (105,053)
Investing activities:
Sales and maturities of long-term marketable securities 12,019 11,320
Purchases of long-term marketable securities (7,322 (10,344)
Sales of property and equipment:
Corporate focilities 37
Renta! operations 2,173
Purchases of property and equipment:
Corporate faclities (480) {422)
Rental operations (1,334) 12
Net cosh provided (used) by investing activities 5,093 {358)
Noncopital financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of bonds payable 400,107 268,433
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 372,032 261,984
Debt financing costs (4,076) (2,410)
Repayments of bonds poyable (240,060) {176,598)
Repayments of notes payable (325,392) {250,638)
Bond call premivms (955) (226)
Net cash provided by noncopital financing activities 201,656 100,545
Net (decreass) increase in cash and cash equivalents (11,174) {4,866)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 347,617 352,483
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 336,443 S 347,617
Supplemental disdlosures of cosh flow information:
Cosh paid during the year for inferest S 103,694 S 92,755
Supplemental schedule of non-cash operating,investing and finencing activities:
Tronsfer of morigage loans 1o real estote owned 10,125 107

Transfer of loans receivable fo other assets 4,235 3,660
Transfer of allowonce on loans receivoble fo ollowance on other real estate owned 4,817 .
Transfer of deferred debt financing costs 1o deferred refunding

(bonds and notes payable) 1,377 ]
Transfer of deferred fee income 10 deferred refunding (loans receivable) 550 58
Tronsfer of occrued interest payable to allowance for losses 449 -
Charge-offs of other real estate owned, loans receivable and other assets 232 57

The occompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Amacrr for all astes in tabuiar format ars in thowsands.}
(1) Orgonization ond Summary of Significunt Accovating Policies

(a) Authorizing Legislation

Colorado Housing and Finance
Authority (the “Authority”) is o corporate
" body and a politicol subdivision of the State
of Colorodo established pursuant to the
Colorado Housing and Finance Authority Act,
Title 29, Article 4, Part 7 of the Colorado
Revised Statutes, as amended (the "Ad").
Operations of the Authority commenced in
1974.

The Authority was created for the
purpose of making funds availoble to ossist
private enterprise and governmental enfities
in providing housing focilities for low and
moderate income families. Under the Ad,
the Authority is also authorized to finance
project and working capital loans to
industriol ond commercial enterprises of
small and moderate size.

At December 31, 2000, the Authority
was authorized to have bonds, notes and
other obligations outstanding in the
aggregate omount up to $2.4 billion, which
do not constitute debt of the State of
Colorado.

In 1992, Colorado voters approved an
amendment fo the State Constitution, Article
X, Sedtion 20 which, omong other things,
imposes restrictions on increases in revenue
and expenditures of state and local
governments. |n the opinion of its bond
counsel, the Authority qualifies as on
enterprise under the amendment and
therefore is exempt from its provisions.

See notes 1o financial statements.

(b) Reporting Entity

In accordance with governmental
accounting standards applicoble to the
reporting entity, the Authority has considered
the inclusion of reloted entities in its
financial statements. The reporting entity
definifion is bosed primorily on the concept
of financial accountability. The Authority is
financially accountable for those units that
moake up its legol entity os well as its legally
separale organizations, becouse they have
the same board of directors and
managemen? personnel, and their surplus
assets are relinquished 1o the Authority.

Tanglewood Ocks Apartments
Corporation ("Tanglewood”), Hyland Park
Centre Corporation ("Hyland Pork”), and
Village of Yorkshire Corporation (“Yorkshire™)
have been designated as blended component
units and induded in the Authority's
finoncial statements. Tonglewood, Hyland
Park and Yorkshire are public, non-profit
instrumentalities of the Authority, each of
which owns and operates a single, separate
multi-femily rental housing project.
Finoncial information pertaining fo the
blended component units is presented in
Note (I). Separate financial statements for
the individual component units may be
obtained through the Authority.

Management also hos concluded that it
is not a component unit of any other entity.
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Years Ended Dacamber 31, 2000 axd 1999

() Fund Accounting

The financiol odtivities of the Authority
are recorded in funds ("Bond Funds™)
estoblished under various bond resolutions
and in other funds established in connedtion
with the odministration of the Authority's
programs. All activities of the Authority not
performed pursuant to the bond resolutions,
excluding the Economic Development Fund
{“EDF") and the Housing Opportunity Fund
(“HOF"), are recorded in the Operating
Fund. The Operating Fund, EDF, HOF, ond
those funds estoblished under bond
programs secured by the pledge of the
Authority's general obligation constitute the
Genera! Fund.

The finonciol stotements of the Authority
are presented on the basis of the
governmental proprietary fund occounting
concept. All interfund and intercompany
balances and transactions hove been
eliminated in the basic financiol statements.
Revenue ond expenses are recognized on on
occrul basis.

The Authority’s Board of Directors (the
"Board") has designated certain amounts of
the retained earnings of the General Fund as
of December 31, 2000 and 1999 for
various purposes as follows:



NOTES TO F 'NANCIAL SIATEMENTS (Amexass for all 2otes in tabular format ars in thousands.)

Yearr Ended Deacomber 31, 2000 and 1999

()] nization and $ ant Accos olicies (contin
2000 1999
Appropriations for loon funds:
Housing fund S 13,019 S 9675
Business Finance Fund 10,498 8,287
Housing Opportunity Fund 19,412 14,154
42,929 32,116
Reserves:
Debt service:
Generol Obligation Bonds -
Rental Housing and Commercial 7,548 7459
General operating and working copital reserve 11,425 10,200
Unreclized appreciation of invesiments 763 599
19,736 18,258
Restridtions for single and mutti-family bonds 33,993 31,284
Totol designated retained earnings S 96,658 S 81,658
{c) Fund Accounting (continved) “Basic Financial Statements — and implementation is planned to begin with
The restricied amounts are for the Management's Discussion and Analysis — for  financial statements for the year ended
paymen of principol, redemption premium,  State and Locol Governments”. A key issue  December 31, 2002.
if any, of inferest on oll outstanding multi-  behind the statement is the improvement of As permitted by the GASB Statement,
fomily and single fomily bond issues, in the  operational occountability. The objectives of  the Authority may adopt oll applicable
event that no other monies are legally the statement are to establish a basic Finandial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
available for such payments. The Board finoncial reporting model that will resultin ~ Statements and tnterpretations issued affer
may withdrow oll or part of this restricted greater occountabiity by governments, while  November 30, 1989, except for those that
bolance only if i) the Authority determines  providing more useful information to a wider  conflict with or contradict GASB
that such monies are needed for the ronge of users. This conceptual basis has pronouncements. As of December 31, 2000

implementation or maintenance of any duly
odopted program of the Authority; and {ii)
no defoul exists in the payment of the
principal, redemption premium, if any, or
interest on such bonds.

The Authority hes adopted the
provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
*Accounting and Financiol Reporting for
Proprietory Funds ond Other Governmental
Entities That Use Proprietory Fund
Accounting”.

The Authority is planning for the
implementotion of GASB Statement no. 34,

See notes to finoncial stotements.

resulted in a new finandial reporting model
with several changes that have major
implications on governments; however, as a
public enterprise, the implications o the
Authorily are significant but ot as brood as
10 0 frve governmentol entity. Statement 34
is effective in three phases, which are based
on a government's totol annual revenues in
the first fiscol year ending after June 15,
1999. Accordingly, the Authority is required
to implement the stafement as a Phase |
government. Phose | requires that the
statement be applied for periods beginning
after June 15, 2001. Therefore, full
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no such FASB pronouncements have been
adopted.

(d) Budget Policies and Procedures
The Authority's budget year is the
calendar year. A budget committee
consisting of Finance, Planning &
Development and Human Resources staff
reviews the initial drafts, makes necessary
changes and presents the budget to the
Executive Director for further review and
approval. The Board is presented with o
draft in November, and o public hearing is
conducted. Modifications are mode in an
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(1) Organization and Swmmary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

iterative process involving the Board, and
the final version is odopted by the Board in
December. The Board may modify the
budget ot any point during the fiscal year,
but has chosen to do so only twice in ifs
history; in 2000 and in 1992.

The budget is developed on a ful
accrval basis with estimations of revenue by
source and expenses by object. Funds
remaining at the end of one yeor are
budgeted agoin in the following year, if
requested ond approved.

(¢) Cash

Cosh ot December 31, 2000 and 1999,
primarily indudes morke! interest accounts
of which approximately $1,694,000 and
$1,802,000, respectively, is restricted for
vorious Generol Fund program purposes.

() Marketable Securitios

The Authority accounts for its
investments in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financil
Reporting for Certain Investments and for
External Investment Pook” (Statement 31),
which establishes accounting and financal
reporting standards for investments held by
governmentol entities. Statement 31
requires mos! investments fo be recorded of
fair value ond the recognition of unreclized
goins and losses in the statement of revenue
and expenses. Statement 31 allows money
morket investments and parficipating
interest earning investment contracts that
have a remaining maturity ot the time of
purchase of one year or less to be recorded
af amortized cost. The nel increose
{decrease) in the fair volue for 2000 and
1999 is reflected in the income statement for
the yeors presented.

The fair value of the Authority's

investments is determined from quoted
morket prices. Long-term morketable
securities are carried of fair value. However,
the Authority’s long-term marketable
securities include investment contracts that
have fixed maturities and fixed rates with
flexible withdrowal provisions. These
investment contracts ore not transferable,
are not affected by changes in market
interest rofes, and therefore are corried at
current foce volue. Included in long-term
marketable securities are $112,867,000 and
$114,492,000 ot December 31, 2000 and
1999, respedtively, which are restricted for
future debt service as required under the
various bond resolutions. Short-term
marketable securities are carried ot
omortized cost, which opproximates market,
and generally mature within 90 days. For
purposes of the statements of cash flows, the
Authority considers all short-term
investments to be cash equivalents. The
Authority must authorize ol purchases and
sales of investments in writing.

(g) Loans Receivable

Mortgoge loans are carried net of
deferred fee income, deferred morigage
yield recoupment income and ollowance for
loan losses. Generally, mortgage loans bear
interest at rates ranging from 5.00% to
14.00% per annum, payable monthly over
terms from 15 to 40 years. Commerciol
loans bear interest ot rates ranging from
4.00% to 11.00% per annum, payoble
monthly or annually over terms from 4 to
30 years. Servicing of mortgage loans is
provided by the Authority and various
approved ond qualified private lending
institutions, on behalf of the Authority.
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Veers Endsd Decomber 31, 2000 and 1999

{h) Fee Income and Expense

Loon and commiiment fees, net of
relafed costs, are deferred ond amortized
inlo interest income, using the effective
interest method, over the estimated average
lives of the loans. Under the Authority's
current Single Fomily Bond Program, the
borrower s provided a cash assistance
peyment of generclly 3% of the loan
omount. These poyments are deferred and
amortized info interest income, using the
effective interest method, over the estimated
average lives of the loans.

(i) Mortgage Yield Recoupment
Income

Income in excess of arbitrage limits
under the U.S. Treasury regulations
advanced to the Authority in connection with
certuin bond issves is occounted for os an
adjustment of the yield on the respective
mortgage loon portfolio 1o the yield
permitted under the requlations. These
amounts are dossified os reductions of loans
receivable, ond deferred and emortized over

the lives of the respediive morigage loans.

() Compensated Absences

Full-time employees octrue vacation
leave f the rate of between ten days and
twenty days per year, depending on length
of service. Partial full-time employees accrue
vacation at 80% of full time employees,
while port-time employees occrue vocation af
50%. Sick leave accrues fo full-time
employees af the rate of 9 days per year,
and 7.2 days for partiaf full-time staff.
Personal leave accrues to full-time
employees at the rute of 2 days per calendar
year and pari-time employees accrue of 1.6
days. Both sick leave and personal leave
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{1) Orgonization and Summery of Significant Accounting Policies (comtinved)

are non-vesting and cannot be carried over
info the nex! calendar year. The liability for
compensated absences is included in the
financial stotements.

(k) ANowance for Losses

The ollowance for losses on loans, other
real estate owned, ond other assets is
provided through charges ogainst current
operations bosed on management's periodic
review of the loan and other real estote
owned portfolios. This review considers such
faclors as the payment history of the loans,
the projected cash flows of the borrowers,
estimated volue of the collateral, subsidies,
historical loss experience for each type of
insurance or guarantee (for losses particulor
1o other real eslate owned), additional
guarantees provided by the borrowers and

in the amount quantifiable. Loans
receivable, other real estate owned and
other assets are shown net of an allowance
for losses of $9,387,000, 54,406,000, and
$201,000, respectively, for 2000, and
$11,490,000, S0, and $229,000,
respectively, for 1999.

() Property, Equipment and Rental
Reol Estate Operations

The office building, furniture and
equipment are carried af $3,301,000 ond
$3,246,000 of December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively, representing cost, net of
accumulated deprediation of $3,479,000
and 3,281,000, respectively. The Authorify
uses the straight-ine method of depreciation
with estimated useful lives of three to thirty-
five years.

Years Ended Desember 31, 2000 axd 1999

priced multi-family properties to provide
affordable housing to low and moderate
income fomilies. The Acthority has acquired
and rehobilitated these properties with o
combination of funds, induding (i) general
obligation and multi-family bond proceeds,
(ii) seller-carry notes, and (iii) contributions
from the Operating Fund. As a policy
matter, the Authority sells these properties
from time 1o time to quolified non-profit
sponsors. Further, it is the policy of the
Authority to distribute excess surplus equity
from the component units semiannually.
These distributions are reflected in the
component unit's equity.

As of December 31, the Authority
owned a total of 13 RAP projects, including
ifs three component units, containing 1,362
units. Selecled balance sheet items of the

economic conditons. When this review The Authority commenced its Rental RAP are presented below:
determines that an exposure fo loss s Acquisition Program ("RAP") in 1988, when
probable and can be reasonably estimated, o e Boarq puthorized the acquisition,
provision ogains? current operations is made  rahohiligtion and operation of below-morket
2000 1999
RAP combined, including component units:
Property, net of accumulated depreciation of 57,897,000 and 57,288,000 S 26945 S 27,465
Total assets 35,169 35,020
Totol debt 25,922 27,343
Equity 9,247 7677
RAP componaent units only:
Property, ne! of accumulated depreciation of 54,509,000 and $3,799,000 S 18,505 S 1834
Totol ossels 21,866 21,576
Totol debt 17,465 17,695
Equity 4,401 3,881
All revenue and expenses of these and miscelloneous income which includes recorded in other interest expense. A

properties, including depreciation and
interest, are reflected in the operating
results of the Authority's Operating Fund.
RAP revenues are recorded os components of
other revenue-rental operations and fees

RAP interest income. Operating and other
expenses are recorded in general operating
expenses, and interest expense on nofes
payable and general obligation bond
proceeds used 1o acquire the properfies is
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summary of the operating results of the RAP
properties follows on a stand-clone basis
before elimination of intercompany
transactions.
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(1) Organization and Summary of Significont Accounting Policies (continved)
Property, Equipment and Rental Real Estate Operations

Yeary Exndsd Docember 31, 2000 and 1999

2000 1999
RAP combined, induding component units:
Rentcl operations S 9,858 S 9587
Interest income 190 157
Gain on sale of property 1,476 -
General operating expenses {3,696) (3,728)
Depreciation expense (1,157) (1,214)
Inferest expense (1,917) {2,045)
Net income S 4754 S 275
2000 1999
RAP component units only:
Rentol operations S 6,631 S 6,345
Interest income 140 131
General operating expenses (2,174) (2,329)
Depreciation expense (710) (744)
Interest expense (1,351) (1,437)
Net income S 2,536 S 1,966
(m) Deforred Debt Finandng Costs  related to RAP and loans serviced by the of the State of Colorado. Under this
and Bend Discounts and Premivms Authority, unamortized costs of morigage progrom, housing assistance payments are
Costs of debt issuance are deferred ond  servicing rights, ond investments in made to the owners of rental housing
amortized over the expected average lives  public/private partnerships and corporations  developments on behalf of tenanis of limited
of the bond issues using the effective interest  designed to foster economic development. income who mee! the eligibility
method. Discounts and premiums on bonds ~ Where such investments represent a 20% 10 requirements. HUD advances funds fo the
payable ore deferred and amortized over 50% ownership interest, the Authority uses  Authority for the housing assistance

the lives of the respective bond issues using
the effective inferest method.

(n)  Other Real Estate Owned
Other real estate owned represents real
estate acquired through foreclosure and in-
substance foreclosures. Other real estate
owned is initially recorded ot the lower of
the investment in the loan or the estimated
net realizable value. Subsequent losses are
provided for through the ollowance for

losses.

(o)  Other Assets
Included in other assets are escrows

the equity method of accounting. All other
investments ore recorded of cost. The
carrying volue of such investments is
opproximately $92,000 and $192,000 ot
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

(p)  Federally Assisted Progrom
Advunces

In accordance with and pursuant fo
contracts between the Authority and the
Department of Housing and Urban
Development (*HUD"), the Authority
administers the Section 8 Housing Assistance
Payments (“HAP") Program in cerlain areas
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payments and, for certoin developments,
pays a monthly fee fo the Authority for its
odministration of the subsidy contrads.
These odministrative fees, opproximately
$1,276,000 and $1,275,000 in 2000 and
1999, respectively, are recognized as other
revenue when earned.

(q)  Interest Rate Swap
Agreements

The Authority enters info interest rate
swap ogreements with ruted swop
counterparties in order to manage the
interest rate risk ossociated with the issuance
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{1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continved)

(q)  Interest Rate Swap
Agreements, (continved)

of certain varioble rate bonds. The interest
differentiaks to be paid or received under
such swaps ore recognized as an increase or
decrease in inferest expense of the related
bond linblity.

(r)  Other Revenve and Other
Interest Expense

Other revenue indudes rent income from
RAP, administrative fees from HAP tox credit
program fees, servidng fees, and
reimbursements and fees from other
programs. Other interest expense indudes
actual interest costs on debt incurred to
finance RAP projects and on borrowings
incurred to finance the Authority's fodlities
and equipment.

(s)  Debt Refunding
For current refundings and odvance

{(2) Cash and Marketable Securities

Investment of the Authority’s monies is
made in occordance with the Authority’s
investment guidelines, which have been
upproved by the Board and are in
compliance with the Act and the laws of the
State of Colorado.

Permitted investments under these
investmen guédelines include obligations of
the U.S. Treasury, ils ogendes ond
instrumentolities, commercial poper rated A-
1 or P-1, certificates of deposit, repurchase
ogreements, money market mutual funds
and investment agreements.

The Authority tategorizes its cash into
three categories os lo their risk. Category |
indudes federally insured deposits, or
deposits fully collateralized with securities
held in the Authority’s name. Category 2

refundings resulting in defeasance of debt
reported by proprietory activities, the
difference between the reocquisition price
and the net carrying emount of the old debt
is deferred and amoriized os o component of
interest expense over the remaining life of
the old or new debt, whichever is shorter,
using the effective interest method. The
deferred refunding amounts are dassified as
o component of bonds payoble in the
financial statements.

(1) Risk Manogement

The Authority hes o risk management
program under which the various risks
of loss associated with its business operafions
ore identified and managed. The risk
manogement lechniques ulitized indude o
combination of standard policies and
procedures, purchased insurance and portial
self insurance. Commercial genaral liobility,

indudes any bank bolance that is
collateralized with securities held by the
pledging finandial institution, or by its trust
department or ogent, but not in the
Authority’s name. Category 3 indudes cash
on hand, which is not insured.

At December 31, 2000 the Authority hod
cash deposits with o corrying volue of
$7,315,000. These balances are cotegorized
as follows:

Risk Category Cash Balonce
December 31, 2000

1 S 103

2 6,610

3 2

TOTAL $ 7315
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Ysary Ended December 31, 2000 aad 1999

property losses, business outomobile kioblity,
worker's compensation and public officials
liability are oll managed through purchased
insurance. For excess risk exposure, all
employee medical claims in excess of
$25,000 per individual and 469,000
uggregate per year are ako covered by the
purchase of stop-loss insurance.

(v)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of finoncial statements in
conformity with generally occepted
accounting principles requires manogement
1o make estimates and assumgtions thot
affect the reported omounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the finoncial
statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reported
period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

All of the Authority’s marketable
securities ore also cotegorized into three
categories as follows fo provide on indication
of the level of risk assumed os of December
31, 2000. Shori-term marketable securities
are carried of omortized cost, which
approximates market. Long-term
marketoble securities are corried of foir
volue. Category 1 includes those
investments which are insured, or registered
securities held by the Authority or its trustee
in the Authority's name. Category 2
indudes those investments which are
uninsured and unregistered, with securities
held by the counterporty's trust depariment
or its agent in the Authority's name.
Category 3 includes those investments which
ore uninsured and unregistered, with
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{2) Cash and Marketable Securities (continved)

Yeers Exded Decamber 31, 2000 and 1999

securities held by the counterparty or its money markef mutual funds and of these investments.
agent, but not in the Authority’s name. uncolloteralized investment agreements
Amounts not subjedt fo cotegorization indlude  because securities are not issued as evidence
(ategories
] 2 3 Total
Categorized:
LS. government & agency obligations S 6283 S - S - S 62837
Investment ogreements - 211,165 - 211,165
Repurchase agreements 7,348 - 7,348
S 70,18 S 211,165 S - S 281,35
Uncategorized:
Treasury money market funds 36,908
Investment ogreements 135,032
S 453290
Investment agreements mee! the rating agency downgrode of the institution interest in the undertying securities is

requirements of the rating agency providing
the rating on the debt issue for which the
investment serves os collateral, and of the
Board in accordance with the Adt. Such

below the related bond ratings.

From time fo time, the Authority invests
in repurchase ogreements. Securities
underlying repurchase agreements are

perfected by delivery of the securiies to the
Authority's trustee.

The following schedule shows the
Authority's net (decrease) increase in fair

investments are held by finandiol institutions  limited 1o those government obligations value of long-term morketable securities by
having the some or higher ratings os that of  permitted by the Authority's investment fund, for the years ended December 31,
the apglicable debt issve, and the guidelines and have o market value of 2000 and 1999:
agreements generally provide for 102% of the cost of the repurchase
collaterolization of balances in the event of ~ agreement. The Authority's collateral

Destription 2000 1999
General Fund S 167 S (884)
Multi-family Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue 1,593 (3,481)
Multi-family/Project 553
Single Family Housing Revenue 27 (160}
Toxable Single-Fomily Morigage Revenve 12
Single Family Revenue 186 (513)
Single Family Program Senior and Subordinate 65 (83)

TOAL S 2603 s (5121)
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(3) Loans Receivable

Loans receivable at December 31, 2000 ond 1999 consist of the following:

Years Eadsd December 31, 2000 mad 1999

2000 1999
General Fund S 222,389 S 179461
Multi-fomily bond programs:
Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue 417,736 351,244
Mortgage Revenue 4,151 4218
Single Family bond progroms:
Housing Revenue 60,152 69,765
Toxable Revenue 11,005 13,259
Taxoble Program Senior and Subordinate 3,539 4,408
Revenve Bonds 2,251 23831
Program Bonds 19,196 20,260
Progrom Senior and Subordinale 639,524 517,085
Revenue Refunding 569 133
Total loans receivable 1,380,512 1,163,264
Deferred cash assistance expense 30,515 24,508
Deferred fee income (8,752) {9.765)
Deferred mortgage yield recoupment income (83) (162)
Allowance for loan losses (9,387) (11,490)
Totol loans receivable, net S 1,392,805 S 1,166,355
Generol Fund loans are generally Farmers Home Administration. All loans receivable of the Authority are
colloteralized by morigages on real property Mutti-fomily bond program foans are originated in the State of Colorodo, with o

ond improvements. Al December 31, 2000
and 1999, 519,932,000 and $23,386,000
of these loans (ACCESS program),
respectively, are secured by first liens ahead
of second liens from the Smoll Business
Administration. Generally, the Authority's
lien is secured o origination with collaterol
having a loan-to-velue ratio of 45 to 50
percent. Additionally, at December 31, 2000
and 1999, 529,926,000 and 525,135,000
of these loans (QIC/QAL program),
respectively, ore secured by o quarantee of
the Small Business Administration or
Consolidated Farm Services, formerly

colloteralized by first mortgages on
applicable reol estate, and, in most cases,
are further insured by on agency of the
United States government.

Single family bond progrom loans ore
collateralized by first mortgoges on
applicable real property, and in the case of
loans with a loan-to-volue ratio of 80% or
more, are either insured by private
morigage insurance or the Federal Housing
Administrafion or guaranteed by the
Veterans Administration or Rural Economic
ond Community Development Department,
formerly Farmers Home Administration.

majority of the underlying collateral in the
Front Range and Denver meiropolitan areas.
Single fomily program loans are mode to
low and moderate income fomilies. Mulfi-
fomily housing borrowers are non-profit and
for-profit developers, while commercial
borrowers are generally for-profit entities,
doing business throughout Colorndo.
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(3) Louns Receivable {continved)
At December 31, 2000 and 1999, the additional invesiments in new loans, are as
amounts available in the Bond Funds for follows:

2000 1999

Recyded funds loans (single fomily morigoge prepayments) S 32139 S 29,096
Single family mortgage progrom 48,756 48,598
Mutti-fomily mortgages ond projects 40,195 66,188
S 121,090 S 143882

These amounts exclude single fomily Authority’s General Fund of $75.8 million and 1999, respedively.
mortgage loans warehoused in the ond $69.5 million, ot December 31, 2000

{4) Bonds end Notes Payable
The aggregate principal amounts of 2000 and 1999 are shown below. Interest is

bonds ond notes payable at December 31, payable semiannually unless otherwise nofed.

Description and due date Interest rate (%) 2000 1999
Generol Fund:
General Obligation Bonds:
1986 Series A - 1.25 S - S 2,530
1991 Series A - 6.90107.50 - 19,430
1992 Series A 2001-2030 9.125 3,305 3325
1994 Series A - 5.40 10 6.875 - 24,765
1998 Series A 2001-2017 425105.25 1,515 1,565
ACCESS Progroms:
1991 Series A 2001-201 1 8.90109.15 6,890 7,560
1991 Series B 2001-201} 8.5010 9.40 6,020 6,430
1995 Series A 2001-2015 767 5,505 5,699
1997 Series A 2001-2018 7.22 6,149 6,309
1999 Series A 2001-2019 6.49 6,832 6,900
QIC Program:
1993 Series A 2001-2018 7.87 2 188
1994 Series A 2001-2019 6.51 799 867
1994 Series B 2001-2021 6.53 1,800 213
1995 Series A 2001-2020 7.60 2,549 2873
1997 Series A 2001-2023 6.56 2,402 2749
1999 Series A 2001-2024 5N 9,926 9,954
2000 Series A 2001-2025 6.755 9,985 -
SMART Program
2000 Series A 2001-2020 6.152 ' 8,707
Taxoble Mortgoge Revenue
2000 Series A 2001-2020 6.914 13,476
N0 Sariac R 2001-7020 6.675 5,154
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(4) Bonds and Notes Payable (continved)

Destription and due dote Interest rate (%) 2000 1999
Multi-fomily Mortgage Revenue Bond:
1994 Series A 2001-2002 125 ) 127 S 194
91,143 103475
Mulii-fomily Housing Insured
Mortgage Revenue Bonds:
1977 Series A - 6.00 - 15,710
1977 Series B . 6.00 . 33,370
1982 Series A 2023-2025 9.00 18,550 18,550
1982 Series B 2020-2025 6.00 11,645 11,645
1984 Series A 2013-2016 150 4,940 6,250
1991 Series A 2001-2026 1.35 2,495 2,505
1992 Series A 2001-2023 7.95108.30 78,830 80,205
1993 Series A 2001-2029 512510590 16,490 16,665
1995 Series A 2001-2037 5.5010 6.80 11,940 12,030
1995 Series 2001-2037 535106.75 14,220 14,300
1995 Series C 2001-2015 5.10107.00 12,870 12,945
1996 Series A 2001-2037 465107.20 36,620 37475
1996 Series B 2001-2037 57510 8.00 8,860 8,930
1996 Series C 2001-2038 5.00108.10 15,195 24,255
1997 Series A 2001-2038 450107.125 19,595 19,815
1997 Series B 2001-2038 440107.25 23,615 29,595
1997 Series C 2001-2039 45010 6.75 54,180 54,865
1998 Series A 2001-2039 5.35106.70 20,605 20,730
1998 Series B 2001-2040 545107.00 7,280 7,300
1999 Series A 2001-2041 4.6510 6.65 34,865 34915
1999 Series B 2001-2041 5.2510 5.85 5,580 5,580
1999 Series C 2001-2041 4.55107.93 18,140 18,140
416,515 485,775

Multi-fomily Mortgage Revenue Bonds
(Principal and interes! payable monthly):

Series 1978-3 2001-2017 6.50 1,297 1,333
Series 1980-1 2001-2021 10.50 757 766
Series 1981-1 2001-2022 11.00 2,097 2119
4,151 4218
Muhti-fomily/Project Bonds
2000 Series A 2002-2032 Voriable 95,875
_2000%ries®  2002:2047  Vorighle 31,875
: 127,750
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{4) Bonds and Notes Payable (continved)

Description and due date Interest rate (%) 2000 1999
Single Fomily Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds:
1991 Refunding
Series A 2001-2031 67010725 46,451 52,401
1995 Refunding
Series A 2001-2013 4.60 10 5.65 7,910 9,535
1996 Refunding
Series AA 2005-2023 4.80t0 5.625 S 34,495 S 34,495
88,856 96,431
Toxable Single Family Mortgoge Revenue Bonds:
1998 Issve | 2012-2018 6.1010 6.65 11,440 15,200
Taxable Single Fomily Progrom
Senior and Subordinate Bonds:
1993 Issve A 2011 7.625 2,565 3,940
Single Family Revenue Bonds:
1985 Series A 2014 11.125 197 1170
1985 Series B 2017 875 2,085 3,525
1993 Refunding
Series A 2005-2014 7.00 4,550 6,953
7,432 11,648
Single Family Program Bonds:
1998 Series C 2001-2029 4.50 10 5.625 19,265 19,527
Single Family Progrom Senior and Subordinate Bonds:
1990 Series A - 7.55109.375 - 3,005
1990 Series B - 795109.75 - 3,540
1990 Series C - 6.85109.20 - 6,420
1991 Series A 2001-2023 6.70109.40 1,915 3,530
1991 Series 8 2001-2023 6.7010 9.00 5,195 6,995
1991 Series C 2001-2023 6.60 10 9.075 8,365 11,100
1991 Series 2001-2023 6.3010 8.65 6,770 8,860
1992 Series A 2001-2024 6.10108.70 12,570 15,140
1994 Series B 2004-2024 57510750 3,025 3725
1994 Series 2004-2024 6.00107.90 3,390 4,230
1994 Series D-1 2001-2024 540108.00 2,950 3,790
1994 Series D-H 2001-2025 565108125 2,505 3,680
1994 Series E 2001-2024 5.60 10 8.125 ' 3,375 4,750
1994 Series F 2001-2025 6.7510 8.625 1,980 2,840
1995 Series A 2001-2025 5.50 10 8.00 8,670 10,220
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{4) Bonds ond Notes Payable (continued)

Description and due date Inferest rate (%) 2000 1999
Single Fomily Program Senior and Subordinate Bonds, continued:
1995 Series B 2001-2025 540107.90 S 8,835 S 10,795
1995 Series C 2001-2025 5.05107.65 11,945 15,545
1995 Series D 2003-2026 52010738 23,750 27,835
1996 Series A 2001-2027 480t07.40 25,730 30,130
1996 Series B 2001-2027 5.00107.65 24,190 28,815
1996 Series C 2001-2027 490107.55 25,025 37,340
1997 Series A 2001-2027 445107.25 32,590 41,160
1997 Series B 2001-2028 470107.00 31,580 38,025
1997 Series C 2001-2028 5.00 10 6.875 34,415 40,765
1998 Series A 2001-2029 462510 6.60 43,940 48,220
1998 Series B 2001-2029 4.5010 6.55 44,782 48915
1998 Series D 2001-2029 42510635 54,635 59,820
1999 Series A 2001-2030 42510 6.45 48,450 50,000
1999 Series B 2001-2030 4.87510 6.80 59,165 60,000
1999 Series ( 2001-2031 470107.20 69,140 70,720
2000 Series A 2001-2031 540107.54 50,000 -
2000 Series B 2001-203 5.00107.47 40,000
2000 Series ( 2001-2031 5.10108.40 54,765
2000 Series D 2001-2032 5.15107.43 40,000
2000 Series £ 2002-2032 5.15107.10 35,000 -
818,647 699910
Single Fomily Revenve Refunding:
1994 Series A 2001-2011 5.00 10 5.30 515 705
Mortgage nofes:
September 4, 2020 1.00 878 918
June 22, 2025 1.00 770 797
July 1, 2004 450 750 768
March 1, 2001 5.00 - 6
June 30, 2001 537 1,224 1,250
March 1, 2001 6.00 - 100
April 1, 2001 11.47 50 52
March 31, 2003 - 128 170
November 1, 2005 - 70 70
Jonuary 31, 2001 200 4,070 2490
Jonuory 16, 2001 044 87,860 45,460
May 1, 2005 1.25 9,282 .
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(4) Bonds and Notes Payable (continved)

Description and due dote Interest rate (%) 2000 1999
Unsecured nofes payoble:
Janvary 5, 2000 6.63107.017 S - S 6,330
August 23, 2003 Variable - 84
August 23, 2003 Variable 76 05
October 28, 2002 Vorioble 250 .
105,408 58,769
Total bonds and notes payable 1,693,687 1,499,598
Discounts/premiums, net 49,329 39,569
Deferred refunding amounts (2,085) (123)
Totol bonds and notes payoble, net S 1,740,931 S 1,539,044

Included in several of the bond issues these bonds appreciate based on semionnual  moturity and s reflected in the

shown above are Capital Appreciation Bonds  compounding of the originat principal acompanying statements of financiol
{“CAB") and Capitol Appreciation Term bolances ot the inferest rates specified. The  condition of December 31, 2000 and 1999
Bonds (*CATB"). The principal omounts of appreciated balances of these bonds ot are as follows:
Inferest Appreciated Balances

Description, due date and type rate (%) Maturity 2000 1999
Single Fomily Revenue Bonds:

1985 Series A 2014 (ATB 11.125 S 3500 S 797 S 1,170

1993 Refunding

Series A 2014 (ATB 7.00 11,650 4,550 6,953

Single Family Housing Revenue Bonds:

1991 Refunding Series A 2001-2006 CAB 6.70 10 7.00 18,725 15,576 14,561
Single Family Senior and Subordinate Bonds:

1998 Series B 2029 (ATB 55 6,940 1,452 1,375
Single Family Progrom Bonds:

1998 Series 2029 (ATB 5.625 16,285 3,290 32

A-20



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Amountr for all notsr in tabular format ary in thowsands.)

{4) Bonds ond Notes Payabls (continved)
Bonds and notes payable sinking fund instollments and maturilies during the five years subsequent to December 31, 1999 are as follows:

Yierr Ended Decsmber 31, 2000 and 1999

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Bonds:
General Fund:

General Obligation S 33% $ 4342 S 5162 S 5312 S 5533

Multi-fomily Morigoge Revenue 67 66 . . .
Muti-fomily:

Housing Insured Morigage Revenue 4,570 5,025 5,375 5,755 6,145

Morigage Revenue 72 79 87 9% 105

Project 1,845 1,215 205 25 240
Single Fomily:

Housing Revenue Refunding 2753 2,630 2,490 2,295 2,089

Program 460 485 510 535 565

Progrom Senior and Subordinate 10,350 1,115 11,575 12,060 16,645

Revenue Refunding 35 k] 30 55 85
Notes Payable 93,331 131 457 763 9,422
Totol Bonds and Notes Payable S 116,879 S 25118 S 25891 S 27,09 S 40,829
Interest Due 90,814 89,745 88,675 87,408 85,074
Total Annual Debt Service S 207,693 S 114,863 S 114,566 S 114,504 S 125903

Aggregate moturities of bonds and notes  Authority hod @ $50,000 and 552,000, for borrowings of up to $100,000,000.
payable subsequent fo the year 2005 are respectively, note payoble o o bank under  Amounts drawn under the agreement bear
approximately S1,458,000. its Taxable Multi-family Rental Housing interest of the same rates charged by the

Assefs of the various Bond Funds are Rehabilitction Progrom. The nofe is secured  FHLB to its member banks ond are

pledged for payment of principol and
interest on the opplicable bonds. In
addition, certain assets are further restricted
by bond resolutions for payment of interest
on and/or principal of bonds in the event
that the related debt service funds and other
available monies are insufficient. Such
assefs are segregated within the various
Bond Funds and are held in cash,
marketable securities or investment
agreements. At December 31, 2000 and
1999, these assets were af least equal fo the
amounts required to be restricted.

As of December 31, 2000 and 1999, the

by the pledge of, and is being repaid with
the principal and interest payments on, the
mortgage loan participations, which were
ocquired with the note proceeds. In the
event of default of any underlying morigage
loan, the Authority is obligated 10 the bank
for up 1o one-third of any deficiency of
amounts due the bank upon foredlosure or
other conversion of the defoulted loan. The
Authority receives an ongoing fee
representing .25% of the unpoid balance of
its participation inferes.

The Authority hos an agreement with the
Federol Home Loan Bank of Topeka (FHLB)
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collateralized by certain mortgage loans
and/or investment securities. As of
December 31, 2000 and 1999, the
outstanding borrowings under this
agreement were 587,860,000 and
$45,460,000, respediively.

The Authority also hes a revolving,
unsecured, commerciol bank line of credit
for borrowings of up fo $30,000,000.
Amounts drown under the agreement bear
interest fixed af .52% per annum above the
London Interbonk Offered Rates {LIBOR).
The line of credit agreement ferminates on
July 25, 2001. As of December 31, 2000



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Ameuser for ait aotee 1a tabuler format are m thourasds )
(4) Bonds and Notes Payable {continved)

and 1999, the outstanding borrowings under
this ogreement were S0 and $6,330,000.
During 2000, the Authority secured an
agreement with another bank for a secured
kine of credit outhorizing borrowings of up fo
$6,000,000. The ogreement provides for
the Authority o borrow an amount based on
the prior month's average daily balance of
cstodial funds held in a non-interest
beoring account af the bank. Amounts drawn
under the agreement bear interest fixed af
2% per annum, ond ore invested with the
bank in a money market savings accoun?.
The line of credit agreement ferminates on

(5) lnterest Rate Swaps

The Authority has entered into interest
rale swap ogreements with various rated
counterparties. Under the terms of the
agreements, the Authority makes periodic
fixed interest rate payments in exchange for
receiving variable rate payments. The swop

July 1,2001. As of December 31, 2000,
the outstanding borrowings under this
agreement were 54,070,000.

The Authority has issved certain conduit
Multi-family Housing Revenue Bonds and
Industria! Development Bonds, the proceeds
of which were made available to various
developers and corporations for rental
housing and commercial purposes. As of
December 31, 2000, $182,640,000 ond
$59,625,000, respedively, of these bonds
were outstonding. The corresponding
amounts outstanding as of December 31,
1999 were S152,660,000 ond

agreements are used o stabilize the interes!
rates on certain bond obligations by apply-
ing fixed rates of interest on the underlying
varioble rate bonds. The swop agreement
notional omounts are amorfized in occor-

dance with the scheduled and/or anticipated

Yearr Exded Decoember 31, 2000 and 1999

538,380,000, respectively. The bonds are
payable solely from amounts received by the
trusiees from the revenue earned by the
developers and corporations. Loan and
corresponding debt service poyments are
guaranteed by irrevocable dired-pay letters
of credit, or other credit enhancement
arrongements. The faith ond credit of the
Authority is not pledged for the payment of
the principal or interest on the bonds.
Accordingly, these obligations are exduded
from the Authority's financial stalements.

reductions in the related bond liability. The
table below contains the terms of the inter-
est rate swap agreements with the associot-
ed bond issues:

Associated Bond Issue Outstanding Notional  Issue Date  Fixed Rate Poid  Floating Rote Received  Termination
Amount by the Authority  from Counterparties Date
Multi-Fomily/Project Bonds:
2000 Series A $ 12,750,000 03/21/00  5.235% VRDO's Rate! 10/01/20
2000 Series A 18,500,000 03/21/00  5.225% VRDO’s Rate’ 04/01/25
2000 Series B 7,780,000 10/19/00  7.390% LIBORY, plus .25% 07/01/20
I Variable rate demand obligation
2 London inter-bank offered rates
The Authority is potentially exposed to from early termination of the swap o hold the swap agreements 1o the stated

loss in the event of nonperformance by the
counterparties under the ogreements, or

agreements. However, the Authority does not
anticipate such nonperformance and expects
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Asseeats for alt aoter in tabuler format ars in thowsends.)

(6) Debt Refundings

On June 15, 2000, The Authority issued
its Single Family Program Senior and
Subordinate Bonds, 2000 Series C, in the

aggregate principal amount of $55,035,000.

Proceeds of the bonds were used for new
morigage loans and to refund ifts
outstanding Single Family Progrom Senior
and Subordinate Bonds, 1990 Series A8,
and Cin the omount of $10,415,000. The
refunding resulted in o substontial decrease
in oggregate debl service requirements of
$1,127,000 ond an approximate economic
gain fo the Authority of $848,000.

On March 21, 2000, the Authority issved
its Multi-Fomily/Project Bonds, 2000 Series
A, in the oggregate principal amount of
$96,580,000. Proceeds of the bonds were
used for new mortgoge loans and to refund

its outstanding Multi-Fomily Housing Insured
Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 1977 Series A
ond B ond General Obigation Bonds, 1986,
1991 and 1994 Series A in the omount of
$95,585,000. Included in the muti-fomily
issue ore variable rate bonds with interest
ronging from a weekly high of 5.75% which
tould result in an increse in aggregate debt
service requirements of 54,514,000 ond an
approximate economic gein 1o the Authority
of $18,762,000, 10 0 weekly low of 1.9%
which could result in o substantial decrease
in sggregate debt service requirements of
$41,929,000 and an opproximate economic
gain to the Authority of 543,209,000.

On October 19, 1999, the Authority
issved its Single Family Program Senior ond
Subordinate Bonds, 1999 Series C, in the

Yiare Esded December 31, 2000 and 1999

aggregate principal amount of $70,720,000.
Proceeds of the bonds were used for new
mortgage loans and fo refund its
outstanding Single Family Progrom Senior
and Subordinate Bonds, 1989 Series A, B
and Cin the amount of $11,295,000. The
refunding resulted in o substantial decrease
in aggregate debt service requirements of
51,870,000 and an approximote economic
gain fo the Authority of $389,000.

In occordance with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
23, the following deferred amounts related
1o the 2000 and 1999 refunding
transoctions are being amortized over the
estimated remoining lives of the old debt.

2000 1999
Single Family Program Senior and Subordinate Bonds, 1990 Series A, B, and C:
Deferred fee income S (216) S
Deferred debt financing costs 210
Coll premium 208
Multi-Family Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 1977 Series A and B:
Gain on Sale of Investments (71)
Deferred fee income (334)
Deferred debt financing costs 681
General Obligation Bonds, 1986, 1991, and 1994:
Series A
Deferred debt issuance 519
Unamortized discount 93
Coll premium 747
Single Family Progrom Senior and Subordinate Bonds, 1989 Series A, B, and (:
Deferred fee income - {58)
Deferred debt financing costs - 74
Coll premium - 226
Total deferred amount S 1,837 S 242
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Years Exded December 31, 2000 and 1999

NOIES 10 FlNAN(lM. SIA'EMENTS (Ameonats for all notss in tablar format ere iz thonsaads.)

(7) Selected Financial and Operating Dato

Selected financial and operating dota of  the various program funds of the Authority  as of December 31, 2000 are os follows:

Total Bonds and Notes Fund
Assels Payoble Equity
General Fund S 32477 S 213,588 96,658
Multi-family:
Housing Insured Morigage Revenue 430,611 407,088 15,708
Morigoge Revenue 4,184 4,151 -
Project 130,890 125,105 4193
Single Family:
Housing Revenue 115,619 90,106 24,751
Taxoble Revenue 13,651 11,440 1,957
Taxable Program Senior and Subordinate 3,883 2,687 1,180
Revenve 13,407 7,433 5914
Progrom Semior and Subordinate 901,013 876,537 12,918
Program Bonds 20,489 19,318 1,039
Revenue Refunding 718 515 168
Intercompany Eliminotions (17,143) (17,037) -
S 1,943,749 S 1,740,931 164,492
Tota} Interest Net Income
Revenve Expense (Loss)
General Fund S 39,668 S 11,983 15,000
Mubli-family:
Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue 34,325 28,849 621
Mortgage Revenue 397 397 -
Project 6,825 4,257 4192
Single Family:
Housing Revenue 8,590 5,855 120
Taxable Revenue 1129 871 215
Toxable Program Senior and Subordinate 389 186 183
Revenue 1,457 728 709
Program Senior and Subordinate 53,578 49,133 1,050
Program Bonds 1,033 990 (4)
Revenue Refunding 52 32 14
Intercompany Eliminations (1,274) (2177) .
S 146,169 S 101,105 22,100

Ceriain multi-family insured morigage
revenue bonds are secured by insured
morigage loans receivable from the

Authority's instrumentalifies, whose assets
ond operations are occounted for within the
General Fund. For finoncial statement
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{8 Retivamant Plom

Employees of the Aueharity ore members
of the Public Employees’ Ratiremem
Association of Cslorado (*PERA*), whick & o
tost-sharimg, mulliemployer public employee
wvfiremend syshem plon.

Genarully all smployees are required to
porficigate in PERA. Under the plom, Stale
stateta peovides that members ore eligikle
tor full refiremsant benefis of ugn 50 with ot
least 30 yoars suvice with o porticpaling
wmployor, of age 55 with of least 25 years
of servce, of oge 65 with of leust 5 years
sarvice, or by soming 35 or more yaoes of
cridéed servica. Reduced roticement
baredits are availoble of age 50 with of bast
5 yaors st vice, 1 oge S5 with of loost 20
yours of service, and of oge 60 with ot lenst
S years service. Additionally, disobility ond
survivors benefits are available. Benefits
ore vested after five years of service.

On May 61997 the Govemor sgned
inta krw Hows Bl 97-1082. This lgaiation
chonged the beneft formels for each year
of sarvica aver 20 from 1.5 porcast of
Highest Average Salary per veor 10 2§
percend with ¢ 100 percaad maximum. AR
curranl onetit recipmnts with mare Hom 20
yoors of setvico hod their benstit
socokubbed  Benslil poyimants dated July
31,1997, ond later raBect this new
cakulation. The legisimion akso estohlishes o
o tier disobiiay retirement program
applicable 30 members who npply ke
disolslity on or oltes Jomeary 1, 1999

House il 00-1458, passed in the 2000
legilative session, thongad the reticement
elighility for mambers who ore 55 pears of
age or ohder and ratiwing June | 2000, o
Inter with oge phrs years of srvice totolng

B0 or more. These membars miy relire
witheut o reduction for earky refirement. The
reduaicn for sarty refirement for some
members with oge plus years of service
totulig less the 8 wes dko lowsred. o
oddition, beginning Marck 1, 2000, the
assval increase bor PERA enedits was 3.5%
compovadad anmwally, and wos no knger
Tiad bo the Consumat Prce Indect.

Usdet the plon, Stte skoube requines the
Authocity ond portkipling employees fo
contribuse 105 aed 8Y, respeciivaly, of the
amployees” gross solories, os defined by 1he
plan. The Authority's sesal eligikie poyrol
for portipating employees was 56,649,000
and $6.201,000 for 2000 ond 1999,
nespectively. Comtribations by the Autherity
and employees oppreximoted $645,000 and
$534,000, respactively, for 2000, while for
1999 the amouats wese $620,000 end
496,000, respacivedy

The: pension benefil obligution, which s
the octwariol sseosees of the presant vake
of credited projected benefits & o
staadordized divlrsne mowsure of the
prasant value of peasion bensfits, odjusted
Tot the elfects of projected selory increases
oed any step-rabe benelit, sstenated bo be
povable in Hoo future os o ressit of
employee serve ho dole. The mocsurs &
intended 10 help users of the Authority's
linaacial stmemants assess PERA's busding
sk om o going concens bosls_ assess
progress mads in ocovassiating sefficiest
assets 10 pay benefits whea dwe, ond maks
comparisons omong PERA and other persion
programns ond cmong employses. s of
December 31, 1999, the doss of the losest
avaioble oedited infurmation, the totel
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oatuoric) ocorued Sobility and totol nes nssets
availghie for benefits of the Munkipal
Division oi PERA, in which the dstharity s
persion comributioms and besefits are
incleded, wate S1,413,208 000 and
S1,737,081,000, respactively. There wece
00 unfunded Bobikties i the Municyal
Divisicm o5 of December 31, 2000.

PERA, s 0 separase snlily, msues ity own
ontivol finasci! Sesemerts, induded in
which is belorxal ten-yeor lvead mbomution
for ull comteibiustions 3o the retiremesz

sy

Included in the Authoriy's geaiod
oblgation debt are bamls payoble 10 PERS
of $73,285,000 and $37,676,000 ot
Decombar 31, 2000 ond 1999, respactively

An additioan] besef offerad 1o sligible
iuthor#y employees through PERA & o
Yolumtory |nvestment Program (*VIP],
esablished ender Section 401{K) of the
latarncd Sevemue (ode. Portidponts may
invest between 1% ond 23% of their assual
gross salasies o bo e annug! (RS fm
The Actharity contribuses | of sach
partiiputing employee’s salory and &
ddiion, malches of the mte of 50% of thy
birst 5% of the particwatng employes's
contnbution

Tha Anthat?y dbo ofders o defened
compenmsaten plas for the purpose of
providiag retirement aame for eigiba
employees, defined o5 those who have
complated thee morels of eagloymant with
the Authority. This defined contribation plan
is qualfed under Section 457 of the Inferncl
Ravenue (ode. The plos & odminstered by
on indepeadent rusieq.



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION BY PROGRAM

Yeary Ended Decomber 31,

{0005 Omited) Memorandum Totals
General Single
Fund Fomily  Multi-fomily  Biminations 2000 1999
ASSETS
Cash S 7,202 S S n3 s - S 7315 S 5211
Marketable securities:
Short-term 39,279 212,991 76,858 329,128 342 406
Long-term, ot fair value 13,506 61,016 49,640 124,162 126,185
Totol cash and morketable
securities 59,987 274,007 126,611 460,605 473,802
Loans receivable, net 215,692 761,407 432,743 (17,037) 1,392,805 1,166,355
Accrved interest receivable 2,201 9,547 5,893 (106) 17,535 15,244
Property and equipment, net:
Corporate focilities 3,301 3,301 3,246
Rental operations 26,945 - - 26,945 27,465
Deferred debt financing costs, net 1,105 12,962 2,895 16,962 15,809
Other real estate owned, net 4868 612 342 5,822 795
Other ossets 17,690 253 1,831 19,774 19,875
Due from (to) other funds (5,362) 9,992 {4,630) - -
Tolal Assets S 326427 51,068,780 S 565,685 S (17,143) S 1,943,749 S 172259
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Bonds and notes payable, net $ 213,588 $1,008036 S 536344 S (17,037) S 1,740,931 § 1,539,044
Accrued interest payoble 2292 12,775 8,452 {106} 23413 22,079
Accounts poyable and other liabilities 4,216 3 988 5,207 7,232
Federally assisted program
odvances 1,738 1,738 4,004
Deferred fee income 280 - 280 196
Escrow and refundable deposits 7,655 3 7,688 7,644
Totol fiabilities 229,769 1,020,847 545,784 (17,143) 1,779,257 1,580,199
Fund equity - retained earnings:
Restricted 47,933 19,901 67,834 60,734
General Fund - Board designated 96,658 - - 96,658 81,658
Totol fund equity -
reloined earnings 96,658 47,933 19,901 164,492 142,392
S 326427 S1,068780 S 565685 S (17,143) S 1,943,749 S 1722591
See notes to finanaial stotements
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS BY PROGRAM

Years Ended Decomber 31,

(0005 Owitid] Memorandum Totals
General Single
Fund Fomily  Multi-fomily Eliminations 2000 1999
Interest and investment revenues
Loans receivable S 14966 S 45168 S 3746 S (1274) S 90,606 S 82,024
Marketable securities 3,252 20,782 7,655 31,689 29,899
Net increase (decrease) in fair
volue of marketable securities 179 78 2,146 2,603 (5,121}
Total interest and
invesiment revenue 18,397 66,228 41,547 (1,274) 124,898 106,802
Interest expense - bonds and notes
paycble 11,983 57,79 33,503 (VAY)! 101,105 92,709
Net interest revenue 6,414 8,432 8,044 903 23,793 14,093
Other revenues (expenses):
Rental operations 9,858 9,858 9,587
Fees and miscelloneous income 11,413 . . 11,413 9,080
Progrom fees (expenses) 4,024 (3,448) (576) - .
Total other revenve 25,295 (3,448) (576) 21,271 18,667
Net revenue 31,709 4,984 7,468 903 45,064 32,760
Other expenses:
Salories and related benefits 9,356 - . 9,356 8,387
General operafing 8,503 337 460 9,300 9,646
Provision for losses (438) 561 1,936 - 2,059 7,505
Other interest expense 1,346 - . 903 2,249 2,018
Transfers (2,058) 1,798 260 - - .
Total other expenses 16,709 2,696 2,656 903 22,964 27,556
Net income 15,000 2,288 4812 22,100 5,204
Retained eornings, beginning of year 81,658 45,645 15,089 142,392 137,188
Retained earnings, endof year  § 96,658 S 47933 § 19901 S S 164,492 S 142392

See notes fo finonaal stotements
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P

ARTHURANDERSEN

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Colorado Housing and Finance Authority:

We have audited the financial statements of the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (the
“Authority™) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated
February 6, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free of
material misstaternent, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the intemnal control over financial reporting. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
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reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation
to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving
the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management and
federal awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties.
Ez Boae LU

Denver, Colorado,
February 6, 2001.
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APPENDIX B

Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture

The Indenture contains various covenants and security provisions, some of which
are summarized below. For convenience of reference, the number of the relevant section or
sections of the Indenture appears following the respective captions in this summary. Wherever
particular provisions of the Indenture are referred to, such provisions are incorporated by
reference as part of the statements made, and the statements made are qualified in their entirety
by such reference. Reference is made to the Indenture for a full and complete statement of its
provisions. Copies of the Indenture are available as provided in "FURTHER INFORMATION."

Certain Definitions

The following terms have the following meanings when used in connection with
the Indenture or otherwise used in this Official Statement.

"Authorized Officer" shall mean the Chair, Chair pro tem or Executive Director of
the Authority, and any other officer designated from time to time as an Authorized Officer by
resolution of the Authority and, when used with reference to any act or document, also means
any other person authorized by resolution of the Authority to perform such act or sign such
document.

"Bondowner" or "Owner" or "registered owner" shall mean any person who shall
be the registered owner of any Bond or Bonds.

"Bond Year" shall mean each annual period ending on a August 1, beginning with
the period ending August 1, 2001.

"Business Day" shall mean any day, other than a Saturday or Sunday, that in the
city in which the principal corporate trust office of the Trustee designated for the purpose of
presentation of and payments on the Bonds is located is neither a legal holiday nor a day on
which banking institutions are authorized or obligated by law or executive order to be closed.

"Cash Flow Statement" shall mean the Cash Flow Statement described in "Cash
Flow Statement"” under this caption.

"Code" or "Tax Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
to the date of delivery of the Bonds.

"Costs of Issuance" shall mean items of expense payable or reimbursable directly
or indirectly by the Authority and related to the authorization, sale and issuance of the Bonds and
the establishment of the Program, which items of expense shall include, but not be limited to,
printing costs, costs of reproducing documents, filing and recording fees, initial fees, charges and
expenses (including counsel's fees and expenses) of the Authority and the Trustee, underwriter
fees and expenses, legal fees and charges (including, without limitation, the fees and expenses of
Bond Counsel, the Authority's disclosure counsel, counsel to the underwriter and counsel to the
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Authority), professional consultants' fees, mortgagor counseling fees, costs of credit ratings, fees
and charges for execution, transportation and safekeeping of Bonds, the premiums for any
Qualified Financial Instrument in the Debt Service Reserve Fund and any other costs, charges
and fees in connection with the foregoing.

"Debt Service" shall mean, with respect to any particular Bond Year, an amount
equal to the sum of (a) all interest payable on the Bonds referred to during such Bond Year,
except to the extent such interest is to be paid from deposits of the proceeds of such Bonds in the
Revenue Fund or the Capitalized Interest Fund and (b) the Principal Installment or Installments
of such Bonds during such Bond Year. Such interest and Principal Installments shall be
calculated on the assumption that no Bonds Outstanding on the date of calculation will cease to
be Outstanding except by reason of the payment of each Principal Installment on the due date
thereof.

"Debt Service Reserve Requirement" shall mean, as of any February 1 and
August 1, an amount equal to 5% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Bonds then
Outstanding, plus $4,305,000.

"DTC Participants" shall mean those broker-dealers, banks and other financial
institutions from time to time for which DTC effects book-entry transfers and pledges securities
deposited with DTC.

"FEligible Borrower" shall mean a person or family of "low or moderate income"
qualifying as such under the Act and the Rules and Regulations and in accordance with the Code.

"Eligible Property" means a single-family, owner-occupied dwelling located
within the State that qualifies for financing by the Authority within the meaning of the Act, the
Rules and Regulations, the Code and related regulations.

"Escrow Agreement" means the Single Family Program Bonds, 2001 Series B
Escrow Agreement dated as of May 1, 2001 between the Authority and the Escrow Agent, as
well as any amendments of or supplements thereto entered into in accordance with the provisions
thereof.

"Escrow Payment" shall mean all payments made by or on behalf of the obligor of
a Mortgage Loan or a Zero Interest Loan in order to obtain or maintain mortgage insurance or
guaranty coverage of, and fire and other hazard insurance with respect to, a Mortgage Loan or
Zero Interest Loan, and any payments required to be made with respect to such Mortgage Loan
or Zero Interest Loan for taxes, other governmental charges and other similar charges required to
be escrowed under the Mortgage (or, in the case of a Zero Interest Loan, the mortgage, deed of
trust or other instrument securing such Zero Interest Loan).

"Event of Default" shall mean an Event of Default as such term is defined under
the Indenture and as described in "Remedies and Events of Default" under this caption.

"Excess Investment Revenues" shall mean the amount of investments of amounts
on deposit in all Funds which are required by the Code to be deposited or retained in the Rebate
Fund.



"FHA" shall mean the Federal Housing Administration and any agency or
instrumentality of the United States of America succeeding to the mortgage insurance functions
thereof.

"Funds" shall mean all the funds established under the Indenture and the Escrow
Fund.

"Funds Exchange Agreement" means, collectively, (a)the 2001B First Funds
Exchange Agreement dated as of May 1, 2001 between the Authority and Zions First National
Bank, as Trustee and as trustee in connection with other designated obligations of the Authority,
and (b) the 2001B Second Funds Exchange Agreement dated as of May 1, 2001 among the
Authority, the Trustee and Wells Fargo Bank West, National Association, as trustee in
connection with designated obligations of the Authority.

"GMTI" shall mean governmental mortgage insurance or guaranty issued by a
Governmental Insurer and providing primary mortgage insurance or guaranty coverage of a
Mortgage Loan in accordance with the requirements of the Indenture.

"Governmental Insurer" shall mean FHA, VA or RHS.

"Government Obligations" shall mean direct, general obligations, or obligations
the timely payment of principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed by, the
United States of America.

"Interest Payment Date" shall mean each February 1 and August 1, commencing
on August 1, 2001.

"Investment Revenues" shall mean amounts earned on Investment Securities,
except Excess Investment Revenues, credited to any Fund (other than the Escrow Fund) pursuant
to the Indenture.

"Investment Securities" shall mean and include any of the following securities, if
and to the extent the same are at the time legal for investment of Authority funds:

(a) any bonds of obligations, rated (at the time of the investment under
the Indenture) "Aaa" by Moody's and "AAA" by S&P, of the State or of counties, municipal
corporations or political subdivisions of the State;

(b) Government Obligations;

© obligations issued by any of the following: Federal Farm Credit
Banks; Federal Home Loan Banks; Export-Import Bank of the United States; Federal Land
Bank; Government National Mortgage Association ("GNMA") (excluding "interest only"
mortgage strip securities, and excluding other mortgage strip securities which are valued greater
than par); Fannie Mae (excluding "interest only" mortgage strip securities, and excluding other
mortgage strip securities which are valued greater than par); Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation which guarantee timely payment of principal and interest; Small Business
Administration; or any other agency or instrumentality of the United States of America (created
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by an Act of Congress) substantially similar to the foregoing in its legal relationship to the
United States of America,;

(d) certificates of deposit of any national or state bank, which may
include the Trustee, which has deposits insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
and which (i) has an unsecured, uninsured and unguaranteed obligation rated (at the time of the
investment under the Indenture) "Aa" or better by Moody's and "AA" or better by S&P; or (ii) is
the lead bank of a parent holding company with an unsecured, uninsured and unguaranteed
obligation rated (at the time of the investment under the Indenture) "Aa" or better by Moody's
and "AA" or better by S&P;

(e) commercial paper rated (at the time of the investment under the
Indenture) "P-1" by Moody's and "A-1" by S&P;

® repurchase agreements collateralized by Government Obligations
and/or obligations described in clause (c) above, with any institution, any registered
broker/dealer subject to the Securities Investors' Protection Corporation jurisdiction or any
commercial bank, which may include the Trustee, provided:

(i) a master repurchase agreement or specific written repurchase
agreement governs the transaction; and

(ii) the securities are held free and clear of any lien by the Trustee
or an independent third party acting solely as agent for the Trustee, and
such third party is (i) a Federal Reserve Bank, (ii) a bank which is a
member of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and which has
combined capital, surplus and undivided profits of not less than
$25,000,000, or (iii) a bank approved in writing for such purpose, and the
Trustee shall have received written confirmation from such third party that
it holds such securities, free and clear of any lien, as agent for the Trustee;
and

(iii) a perfected first security interest under the Uniform
Commercial Code, or book entry procedures prescribe at 31 C.F.R.
§ 306.1 et seq. or 31 C.F.R. § 350.0 et seq. in such securities is created for
the benefit of the Trustee; and

(iv) the repurchase agreement has a term of thirty days or less, or
the Trustee will value the collateral securities no less frequently than
monthly and will liquidate the collateral securities if any deficiency in the
required collateral percentage is not restored within two business days of
such valuation; and

(v) the fair market value of the securities in relation to the amount
of the repurchase obligation, including principal and interest, is equal to at
least 102%; and



(2) units of a money market mutual fund if rated in the highest rating
category of Moody's and S&P;

(h) shares in the statutory law trust known as the Colorado Local
Government Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST), created pursuant to part 7 of article 75 of title
24, Colorado Revised Statutes; and

(1) any investment agreement.

"Lender" shall mean a "lender" as defined in the Act and which has been
approved by the Authority pursuant to the Rules and Regulations.

"Loan Recycling Fund" means the Loan Recycling Fund established in the
Indenture.

"Mortgage" shall mean a mortgage, deed of trust or other instrument constituting
a first lien on real property in the State and improvements constructed or to be constructed
thereon or on a leasehold under a lease having a remaining term, at the time such instrument is
acquired by the Authority, of not less than the term for repayment of the Mortgage Loan secured
by such instrument.

"Morigage Loan" shall mean a permanent loan secured by a Mortgage for the
purchase of Eligible Property made to an Eligible Borrower by an originating Lender which is
purchased by the Authority pursuant to a Mortgage Purchase Agreement and which loan satisfies
the requirements of the Indenture. The term "Mortgage Loans" also includes the 1991 Mortgage
Loans.

"Morigage Purchase Agreement" shall mean a written agreement between a
Lender and the Authority providing for the purchase of Mortgage Loans by the Authority,
including any related invitations to Lenders and commitment agreements, and any documents
incorporated by reference therein.

"Morigage Revenues" shall mean all Revenues other than (a) Investment
Revenues and (b) gains upon the sale or disposition of Investment Securities credited to any
Fund pursuant to the Indenture.

"Mortgagor" shall mean an Eligible Borrower who has executed a Mortgage.

"19914 and B Mortgage Loans" means the loans held in the trust estates for the
Series 1991A and B Bonds and transferred to the Acquisition Fund upon the defeasance of the
Series 1991A and B Bonds on the date of delivery of the Bonds.

"Non-Premium Senior Bonds" means all Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds
and 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing August 1, 2010.

"Ouistanding" shall mean, when used with reference to Bonds, as of any date,
Bonds theretofore or thereupon being authenticated and delivered under the Indenture except:
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6)) Bonds cancelled by the Trustee on or prior to such date;

(i1))  Bonds in lieu of or in substitution for which other Bonds shall have
been authenticated and delivered pursuant to the Indenture; and

(ii1))  Bonds deemed to have been paid under the Indenture;

provided, however, that in determining whether the Owners of the requisite principal amount of
Bonds Outstanding have taken or concurred in any action under the Indenture, including the
making of any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver under the
Indenture, Bonds owned by the Authority or any affiliate of the Authority shall be disregarded
and deemed not to be Outstanding, except that, in determining whether the Trustee shall be
protected in relying upon any such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or
waiver, only Bonds which the Trustee knows to be so owned shall be so disregarded. Bonds so
owned which have been pledged in good faith may be regarded as Outstanding if the pledgee
certifies to the Trustee the pledgee's right so to act with respect to such Bonds and that the
pledgee is not the Authority or any affiliate of the Authority.

"PMT" means private mortgage insurance or guaranty issued by a Private Insurer
and providing primary mortgage insurance or guaranty coverage of all or a portion of a Mortgage
Loan.

"Principal Installment" shall mean, with respect to any Interest Payment Date or
mandatory redemption date and with respect to Bonds of any specified maturity, the sum of
(1) the principal amount, if any, of such Bonds, maturing on such date, plus (ii) the Sinking Fund
Installment (as may be adjusted pursuant to the Indenture), if any, due with respect to such Bonds
on such date.

"Private Insurer" means a private mortgage insurance company approved by the
Authority and (i) qualified to transact business in the State, (ii) qualified to provide insurance on
mortgages purchased by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation or Fannie Mae and (ii1)
rated by each nationally recognized rating agency then rating the Senior Bonds at the request of
the Authority, at the time each Mortgage Loan subject to PMI provided by such Private Insurer is
made or originated, at least as high as the then current rating assigned to the Senior Bonds by
each such rating agency.

"Program" shall mean the Authority's 2001 Series B Single Family Mortgage
Program pursuant to which the Authority has determined to purchase Mortgage Loans and Zero
Interest Loans in accordance with the Act, the Rules and Regulations and the Indenture.

"Program Expenses" shall mean the Authority's expenses incurred with respect to
the Program in carrying out and administering its powers, duties and functions as authorized by
the Act or any amendment thereof, including the fees, extraordinary fees and expenses of the
Trustee (other than the Trustee's Fee), including but not limited to counsel fees and expenses, the
costs of complying with the Rebate Covenants, the costs of any Cash Flow Statement,
foreclosure expenses, including appraisal and legal fees, security, repairs and other expenses
incurred in connection with the protection and enforcement of its rights in any Mortgage Loan or
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Zero Interest Loan and the preservation of the Eligible Property securing such Mortgage Loan or
Zero Interest Loan.

"Proportionate Basis," when used with respect to the redemption of Bonds, shall
mean that the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of each maturity to be redeemed shall be
determined as nearly as practicable by multiplying the total amount of funds available for
redemption by the ratio which the principal amount of Bonds of each maturity then Outstanding
bears to the principal amount of all Bonds then Outstanding; provided that if the amount
available for redemption of Bonds of any maturity is insufficient to redeem an integral multiple
of $5,000 principal amount of such maturity, such amount shall be applied, to the extent possible
using integral multiples of $5,000 principal amount, to the redemption of Bonds of each maturity
in inverse order of maturity. For purposes of the foregoing, the Bonds shall be deemed to mature
in the years and in the amounts of the Sinking Fund Installments. Any Bonds purchased with
moneys which otherwise would be applied to redemption on a Proportionate Basis on the next
succeeding Interest Payment Date shall be taken into account in determining Proportionate Basis
with respect to such redemption.

"Qualified Financial Instrument" means any unconditional and irrevocable letter
of credit, line of credit agreement or other financial instrument deposited in the Debt Service
Reserve Fund in lieu of or in partial substitution for or in addition to moneys on deposit therein,
(a) the issuer of which is rated by Moody's and by S&P in their respective highest rating
categories, and (b) if rated by A.M. Best & Company, the issuer of which is rated by A.M. Best
& Company in its highest rating category, and which either (A) has an expiration date not earlier
than the final maturity of the Bonds or (B) has an expiration date earlier than the final maturity of
the Bonds, but which, if not renewed, may be drawn upon in full on or before the expiration date
and the reimbursement obligation for which must be satisfied from assets other than the Trust
Estate.

"Rebate Covenants" shall mean the Authority's covenants as to arbitrage rebate
under the Code as contained in a certificate delivered by the Authority concurrently with the
1ssuance of the Bonds.

"Record Date" shall mean the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a
Business Day) of the month next preceding an Interest Payment Date on the Bonds or any date
on which the principal of Bonds is to be paid.

"Redemption Price" shall mean, with respect to any Bond, the principal amount
thereof plus the applicable premium, if any, payable upon redemption thereof pursuant to such
Bond or the Indenture.

"RHS" shall mean the Rural Housing Service (formerly the Rural Housing and
Community Development Service, the successor to the Farmers Home Administration) and any
agency or instrumentality of the United States of America succeeding to the mortgage insurance
functions thereof.

B-7



"Rules and Regulations" shall mean the Authority's Single Family Mortgage
Program Rules and Regulations adopted by the Authority pursuant to the Act, as the same may
be amended and supplemented from time to time.

"Series" means any series of the Bonds authorized by the Indenture.

"Servicer" shall mean the Authority or a financial institution approved by the
Authonity, which may be a Lender, acting as a servicer of Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest
Loans pursuant to a Servicing Agreement.

"Servicing Agreement" shall mean a written agreement between any Servicer
(other than the Authority) and the Authority providing for the Servicing of Mortgage Loans and
Zero Interest Loans on behalf of the Authority. The Authority presently expects to service the
New Mortgage Loans, the Zero Interest Loans and substantially all of the 1991A and B
Mortgage Loans itself and not pursuant to a Servicing Agreement with a Servicer. See
"THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Servicing of the Mortgage
Loans and Zero Interest Loans."

"Servicing Fees" shall mean (a) any fees paid to or retained by a Servicer in
accordance with the related Servicing Agreement and (b) any fees and ancillary income retained
by the Authority with respect to Mortgage Loans owned and serviced by the Authority.

"Sinking Fund Installment" shall mean, with respect to the Bonds, an amount so
designated under the caption "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - Prior Redemption - Sinking
Fund Redemption."

"State" shall mean the State of Colorado.

"Tax-exempt Bonds" means, collectively, the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds, the
2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds.

"Trustee's Fee" shall mean the fee payable to the Trustee on each Interest
Payment Date commencing February 1, 2002, which shall be a semiannual amount not exceeding
0.0175% of the aggregate principal amount of Bonds outstanding on the first day of the Bond
Year in which such payment is made; provided, however, that if the moneys deposited in the
Revenue Fund are insufficient therefor, the Authority shall pay, from its own funds, an amount
equal to the amount of such insufficiency to the Trustee.

"VA" shall mean the United States of America Veterans Administration and any
agency or instrumentality of the United States of America succeeding to the mortgage guaranty
functions thereof.

"Zero Interest Loan" shall mean a permanent loan for the purchase of an owner-
occupied dwelling located within the State secured by a mortgage, deed of trust or other
instrument constituting a first lien on real property in the State and improvements constructed or
to be constructed thereon or on a leasehold under a lease having a remaining term, at the time
such instrument is acquired by the Authority, of not less than the term for repayment of such
permanent loans, which loan bears an interest rate of 0.00% per annum.
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Establishment of Funds
The Indenture establishes the following funds:
(a) Acquisition Fund,
(b) Loan Recycling Fund;
(©) Revenue Fund;
(d) Capitalized Interest Fund;
(e) Costs of Issuance Fund;
® Debt Service Reserve Fund;
(g) Redemption Fund; and
(h) Rebate Fund.

All such Funds are to be held by the Trustee in trust for application only in
accordance with the provisions of the Indenture. Except as otherwise specified in the Indenture,
all deposits and transfers to and all withdrawals and expenditures from the Funds under the
Indenture are to be accounted for on a first-in, first-out basis.

Acquisition Fund

Proceeds of the Bonds or certain amounts exchanged therefor, net of amounts to
be deposited in the Debt Service Reserve Fund, the Revenue Fund and the Costs of Issuance
Fund as described in "PLAN OF FINANCING - Sources and Uses of Funds," and any amounts
transferred thereto from the Revenue Fund pursuant to the Indenture are to be deposited in the
Acquisition Fund. Such moneys are to be withdrawn on or before the last day of the Origination
Period to purchase Zero Interest Loans and to purchase of Mortgage Loans from Lenders and/or
to reimburse the Authority for advances made to Eligible Borrowers or Lenders with respect to
such Mortgage Loans as provided in the Indenture. See "THE 2001B SINGLE-FAMILY
MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Reservations, Delivery and Purchase of Mortgage Loans." Such
Mortgage Loans must satisfy the terms and conditions of the Indenture, and the Authority may
not use such proceeds or other moneys deposited to the Acquisition Fund to finance a Mortgage
Loan providing a Mortgage Yield that, by itself or in the aggregate with other Mortgage Loans
and the Zero Interest Loans credited or expected to be credited to the Acquisition Fund and the
Loan Recycling Fund, exceeds the limitation on yield required by Section 143 of the Code. The
Zero Interest Loans and any other Mortgage Loans specified by the Authority purchased from
amounts in the Acquisition Fund are to be purchased from amounts deposited therein from the
proceeds of the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds. There shall also be deposited into the
Acquisition Fund, upon the defeasance of the Series 1991A and B Bonds on the date of delivery
of the Bonds, the 1991 A and B Mortgage Loans.
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Any moneys in the Acquisition Fund on March 1, 2002 not used to purchase
Mortgage Loans or Zero Interest Loans on or before such date are to be withdrawn by the Trustee
and transferred to the Redemption Fund on the redemption date established pursuant to the
Indenture; provided, however, that, such transfer may be made on a later date, not later than
June 1, 2002, as to all or any part of such moneys, if the Authority has filed with the Trustee,
with a copy to Moody's, an Authority Request specifying such later date or dates for such
withdrawal, accompanied by a Cash Flow Statement (unless the principal amount and term of
such extension is covered by a previous Cash Flow Statement), in which case such withdrawal
shall occur on the later specified date or dates.

Loan Recycling Fund

There is to be paid into the Loan Recycling Fund any amounts transferred thereto
from the Revenue Fund pursuant to the Indenture. Unless otherwise approved by an opinion of
Bond Counsel, no amounts received after 10 years after (i) the initial date of issuance of the
refunded bond to which such amount is attributable, in the case of amounts attributable to bonds
refunded with the proceeds of any of the Bonds, or (ii) the initial date of issuance of the Bonds,
in the case of all other amounts, may be transferred to the Loan Recycling Fund.

Before any moneys are transferred to the Loan Recycling Fund, the Authority is to
file with the Trustee an Authority Certificate specifying the interest rate or maximum interest rate
to be borne by Mortgage Loans to be purchased with such moneys, the price or maximum price
for such Mortgage Loans to be paid to Lenders, any other amounts to be disbursed in connection
with the purchase of Mortgage Loans, and the other terms of such Mortgage Loans. Each such
transfer is to be accompanied by a Cash Flow Statement, a written confirmation of the ratings on
the Senior Bonds and an opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect that the application of such
moneys in accordance therewith will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of
interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes, unless a previous Cash Flow Statement,
rating confirmation and opinion of Bond Counsel delivered in accordance with the Indenture
applies to such transfer and the Mortgage Loans to be made with such amounts.

Amounts deposited in the Loan Recycling Fund are to be applied to purchase
Mortgage Loans in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture and the disbursement of any
other amounts in connection with the purchase of Mortgage Loans as shall be specified in the
Cash Flow Statement filed in accordance with the Indenture; provided, however, that such
Mortgage Loans must satisfy the terms and conditions set forth in the Indenture, and the
Authority shall not use such moneys to finance a Mortgage Loan providing a Mortgage Yield
that, by itself or in the aggregate with other Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans credited or
expected to be credited to the Loan Recycling Fund and the Acquisition Fund, exceeds the
limitation on yield required by Section 143 of the Code.

The Trustee is to withdraw moneys from the Loan Recycling Fund upon receipt of
an Authority request stating (1) the names of the Lenders, as applicable, to be paid, (ii) the
respective amounts to be paid to such Lenders or to the Authority, including principal and unpaid
accrued interest (which accrued interest may, at the option of the Authority, be paid from moneys
in the Revenue Fund as provided in the Indenture), (iii) any other amounts to be disbursed in
connection with the purchase of Mortgage Loans, and (iv) that all conditions precedent to the
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purchase of the Mortgage Loans have been fulfilled. Mortgage Loans sold by a Lender and
purchased with moneys in the Loan Recycling Fund shall bear such interest rate per annum, shall
be purchased by the Authority at such price or prices, and shall have such terms as shall be set
forth in the Authority Certificate in connection with which the moneys to be used to purchase
such Mortgage Loans were deposited in the Loan Recycling Fund, unless the Authority files with
the Trustee an Authority Certificate specifying a different interest rate or rates, different purchase
price or prices and/or other different terms, accompanied by a Cash Flow Statement and an
opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect that the application of such moneys in accordance
therewith will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Tax-
exempt Bonds for federal income tax purposes.

Moneys remaining in the Loan Recycling Fund on the date or dates set forth in the
Cash Flow Statement in connection with which such moneys were deposited in the Loan
Recycling Fund are to be withdrawn therefrom by the Trustee on such date or dates (or such
earlier date or dates as may be specified by the Authority), and transferred to the Revenue Fund.

Revenues which are not transferred to the Loan Recycling Fund as described
herein are to be deposited to the Redemption Fund as described in "Transfers from
Revenue Fund" under this caption. See also "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - Prior
Redemption — Special Redemption."

Costs of Issuance Fund

Upon the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds pursuant to the Indenture, the
Trustee is to deposit in the Costs of Issuance Fund the moneys to be used to pay Costs of
Issuance and for no other purpose. The Trustee is to issue its checks for each disbursement from
the Costs of Issuance Fund (except for any fees payable to the Trustee, which may be withdrawn
directly by it) for the payment of Costs of Issuance or to reimburse the Authority for its prior
payment of Costs of Issuance.

Deposit of Revenues and Excess Investment Revenues

The Authority is to pay all Revenues or cause all Revenues to be paid to the
Trustee at least once each month. All Revenues are to be deposited by the Trustee for credit to
the Revenue Fund, and, as shall be set forth in an Authority Request, all Excess Investment
Revenues are to be deposited by the Trustee for credit to the Rebate Fund. There is also to be
deposited in the Revenue Fund any amounts transferred from the Loan Recycling Fund and from
the Capitalized Interest Fund pursuant to the Indenture. See "Loan Recycling Fund" under this
caption. There may also be deposited in the Revenue Fund, at the option of the Authority, any
other moneys of the Authority, unless required to be otherwise applied as provided by the
Indenture. Prepayments of the 1991A and B Mortgage Loans shall be deposited by the Trustee
for credit to the Redemption Fund, and 90% of any such Prepayment shall be used only for the
payment, not later than the close of the first semiannual period beginning after the date such
Prepayment is received, of principal of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1,
2010 and 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023, as described in
"DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - Prior Redemption — Special Redemption — Prepayments
and Excess Revenues."
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Transfers from Revenue Fund

Promptly upon receipt of interest on a Mortgage Loan with respect to which
moneys were withdrawn from the Acquisition Fund or the Loan Recycling Fund to pay for
interest accrued on such Mortgage Loan at the time of purchase from a Lender, the Trustee is to
withdraw from the Revenue Fund and transfer to the Acquisition Fund or the Loan Recycling
Fund, as the case may be, an amount equal to such accrued interest paid. Notwithstanding the
previous sentence, the Authority may, at its option, withdraw moneys from the Revenue Fund to
pay for interest accrued on a Mortgage Loan purchased from a Lender at the time the remaining
purchase price for such Mortgage Loan is paid from moneys in the Acquisition Fund or the Loan
Recycling Fund, as the case may be. In addition, during the respective periods that moneys in
the Acquisition Fund or in the Loan Recycling Fund are available to purchase Mortgage Loans
pursuant to the Indenture, the Trustee is to withdraw from the Revenue Fund and transfer to the
Acquisition Fund or the Loan Recycling Fund, as the case may be, an amount equal to the
proceeds of a Lender's repurchase of a Mortgage Loan pursuant to such Lender's repurchase
obligation under its Mortgage Purchase Agreement, as shall be set forth in an Authority Request.
The Trustee is to transfer or make payments from remaining amounts in the Revenue Fund as
described below in the following order of priority, the requirements of each such transfer or
payment (including the making up of any deficiencies resulting from lack of Revenues sufficient
to make any earlier required transfer or payment) at the time of transfer or payment to be
satisfied, and the results of such satisfaction being taken into account, before any transfer or
payment is made subsequent in priority; provided, that 90% of the principal portions of the
Mortgage Repayments on the 1991A and B Mortgage Loans shall be used only for the payment,
not later than the close of the first semiannual period beginning after the date such Mortgage
Repayments or Prepayments are received, of principal of the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds
maturing on August 1, 2010 and 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds maturing on August 1, 2023, as
described in "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS - Prior Redemption — Special Redemption —
Prepayments and Excess Revenues," so long as any such Bonds remain Outstanding:

(a) Not less than 30 and not more than 60 days prior to each Interest
Payment Date on the Outstanding Bonds (or, in the case of payment pursuant to
the provisions described in (i) or (iv) below, on such other dates as may be
required for the payment of Bonds or, in the case of the payments described in
(i1i) below, on such other dates as may be required for the payment of Program
Expenses), the Trustee is required to transfer or make payments from, and apply
remaining amounts in the Revenue Fund as follows and in the following order:

(1) First, to the payment of (1) any due and unpaid interest on the
Senior Bonds, (2) the interest to become due on such Interest Payment
Date or redemption date on the Outstanding Senior Bonds, (3) any due and
unpaid Principal Installments of the Senior Bonds, and (4) any Principal
Installments due on such Interest Payment Date on the Outstanding Senior
Bonds;

(i1) Second, to the Debt Service Reserve Fund, if and to the extent

required so that the balance in such Fund as of such Interest Payment Date
(taking into account the Principal Installments of the Senior Bonds to be
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paid on such Interest Payment Date), together with the available amount of
any Qualified Surety Bond therein, shall equal the Debt Service Reserve
Requirement;

(iii) Third, to itself or to the Authority, as the case may be, the
amount necessary to pay the Trustee's Fee and Program Expenses due and
payable on such Interest Payment Date and, upon Authority Request, any
additional amounts needed to pay other Program Expenses; provided,
however, that the total of such payments for Program Expenses in any
Bond Year is not to exceed the limitation described in "Limitation on
Program Expenses" under this caption; and provided, further, that no
Program Expenses will be payable as described in this paragraph (iii)
before August 1, 2002;

(iv) Fourth, to the Authority to reimburse it for any amounts paid
to the Surety Provider under the Financial Guaranty Agreement;

(v) Fifth, to the payment of (1) any due and unpaid interest on the
Subordinate Bonds, (2) the interest due on such Interest Payment Date or
redemption date on the Outstanding Subordinate Bonds, (3) any due and
unpaid Principal Installments of the Subordinate Bonds, and (4) any
Principal Installments due on such Interest Payment Date on the
Outstanding Subordinate Bonds;

(vi) Sixth, on and after the date that no Taxable 2001 Series B-1
Senior Bonds remain Outstanding, into the Loan Recycling Fund at the
election of the Authority evidenced by an Authority Certificate filed with
the Trustee, the amount, if any, set forth in such Authority Certificate, if
and to the extent the requirements of the Indenture described in "Loan
Recycling Fund" under this caption are satisfied; and

(vil) Seventh, but not before August 1, 2002, to the extent of any
remaining balance, to the Redemption Fund.

Application of Funds
Redemption Fund

The Trustee, at the written direction of Authority, is required to apply moneys in
or to be transferred to the Redemption Fund to the purchase of Bonds then subject to redemption
at a price not to exceed the applicable Redemption Price of such Bonds plus any accrued interest
as described under "DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS."

In the event, on an Interest Payment Date or a principal payment date, the amount
in the Revenue Fund (after any transfer thereto from the Capitalized Interest Fund) is insufficient
to pay the interest due on the Bonds on such Interest Payment Date or the Principal Installments
due on the Bonds on such principal payment date, the Trustee is required to withdraw and make
payments from the Redemption Fund (but only to the extent there are amounts therein not needed
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to redeem Bonds (i) for which notice has been given in accordance with the Indenture or (ii) the
redemption of which is necessary to preserve the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Bonds)
for such purposes, to the extent that there remains a deficiency after transfers from the Debt
Service Reserve Fund (with respect to the Senior Bonds) for such purpose.

Debt Service Reserve Fund

The Authority will cause the Surety Provider to issue, concurrently with the
issuance of the Bonds, and maintain a Qualified Surety Bond in the Debt Service Reserve Fund
in an amount, together with the amounts transferred to the Debt Service Reserve Fund as
described in "PLAN OF FINANCING - Sources and Uses of Funds," equal to the Debt Service
Reserve Requirement. In connection therewith, the Trustee is to deliver a demand for payment
thereunder at least three days before the date on which any funds are required from the Qualified
Surety Bond. If the Trustee anticipates that any funds will be required under the Qualified
Financial Instrument, it is to notify the Authority of the amount of such funds at least two
Business Days before delivering any demand for payment therefrom as provided in the preceding
sentence, and the Trustee is to accept for deposit to the Debt Service Reserve Fund any such
amount received from the Authority. It will be the duty of the Trustee to maintain adequate
records, verified with the Surety Provider, as to the amount available to be drawn at any given
time under the Qualified Surety Bond issued by the Surety Provider in connection with the
issuance of the Bonds, and as to the amounts paid and owing to the Surety Provider under the
terms of the Financial Guaranty Agreement.

Not less than 30 and not more than 60 days prior to each Interest Payment Date on
the Senior Bonds, the Trustee is required to calculate the amount of moneys, if any, then in the
Debt Service Reserve Fund which, together with the available amount of any Qualified Surety
Bond in the Debt Service Reserve Fund, is in excess of the Debt Service Reserve Requirement as
of such Interest Payment Date (taking into account the Principal Installments of the Senior Bonds
to be paid on such Interest Payment Date). The amount of such excess is required to be
transferred to the Redemption Fund. On the Business Day following each Interest Payment Date,
on and after the date that all moneys in the Debt Service Reserve Fund have been transferred to
the Redemption Fund in accordance with the preceding sentence, the available amount of any
Qualified Surety Bond in the Debt Service Reserve Fund is to be reduced to an amount equal to
5% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Bonds Outstanding as of such date of
calculation. If at any time the amounts in the Revenue Fund are insufficient to pay foreclosure
expenses, including appraisal and legal fees, security, repairs and other expenses incurred in
connection with the protection and enforcement of its rights in any Mortgage Loan or Zero
Interest Loan and the preservation of the Eligible Property securing such Mortgage Loan or Zero
Interest Loan, amounts in the Debt Service Reserve Fund are to be used to pay such expenses;
provided that any Qualified Surety Bond therein may not be used for such purpose. If the
amount in the Revenue Fund (after any transfer thereto from the Capitalized Interest Fund) is less
than the amount required to be in such Fund in order to pay interest on or principal of Senior
Bonds when due, the Trustee is to apply amounts (including any Qualified Surety Bond) from
the Debt Service Reserve Fund to eliminate such deficiency. Cash or Investment Securities in
the Debt Service Reserve Fund are to be so used before any Qualified Surety Bond therein is so
used.
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Rebate Fund

Moneys deposited and held in the Rebate Fund are not to be subject to the pledge
of the Indenture. Investment earnings in the Rebate Fund are to be retained therein. The
Authority is to give written directions to the Trustee to pay to the United States at the times
required by the Code, out of amounts deposited in the Rebate Fund, the amounts required to be
paid to the United States as provided in the Rebate Covenants.

Capitalized Interest Fund

Prior to the date no moneys remain on deposit in the Acquisition Fund, moneys in
the Capitalized Interest Fund are to be withdrawn solely for transfer to the Revenue Fund in the
event other moneys on deposit in the Revenue Fund are insufficient for the purposes thereof in
accordance with the Indenture. On the first Interest Payment Date following the date no moneys

. remain on deposit in the Acquisition Fund, the Trustee shall transfer all other moneys remaining

on deposit in the Capitalized Interest Fund to the Revenue Fund.
Escrow Fund

The Escrow Fund shall be maintained in an amount, at the time of the initial
credits therein and at all times subsequently, at least sufficient, together with the known
minimum yield to be derived from the initial investment and any temporary reinvestments of the
deposits therein or any part thereof in federal securities, to pay the principal of and interest on the
Series 1991A and B Bonds. Moneys shall be withdrawn by the Escrow Agent from the Escrow
Fund in sufficient amounts and at such times to permit the payment without default of the
principal of and interest on the Series 1991A and B Bonds. Any moneys remaining in the
Escrow Fund after provision shall have been made for the payment in full of the Series 1991A
and B Bonds shall be paid to the Authority.

If for any reason the amounts in the Escrow Fund shall at any time be insufficient
for the purpose described in the prior paragraph, the Authority shall forthwith from the first
moneys available therefor deposit in the Escrow Fund such additional moneys as shall be
necessary to permit the payment in full of the principal of and interest due on the Series 1991
Bonds as provided in the Indenture.

Amounts Remaining in Funds

Any amounts remaining in any Fund (other than the Rebate Fund to the extent
amounts therein are required to be paid to the United States and other than the Escrow Fund)
after full payment of the Bonds and any fees, charges and expenses of the Trustee are to be paid
to the Authority.

Investment of Funds

All Mortgage Revenues and all moneys held in the Funds (other than the Escrow
Fund) are to be invested and reinvested by the Trustee, at the written direction of the Authority,
in Investment Securities which (other than Investment Agreements) mature within six months
from the date of such investment or, if earlier, at or before the time such amounts are required to

B-15



be used pursuant to the Indenture, or in Investment Agreements. All moneys in any Fund
invested in an Investment Agreement are to be so invested during the term of the Investment
Agreement.

Creation of Liens

The Authority will not issue any bonds or other evidences of indebtedness, other
than the Bonds, secured by a pledge of the Trust Estate and will not create or cause to be created
or suffer to exist any lien, pledge, mortgage, security interest, charge or encumbrance on the
Trust Estate; provided, however, that nothing in the Indenture prevents the Authority from
issuing other evidences of indebtedness secured by a pledge of Revenues to be derived on and
after such date as the pledge of the Revenues provided in the Indenture has been discharged and
satisfied.

Enforcement and Amendment of Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans

The Authority is required to enforce diligently, and take or cause to be taken all
reasonable steps, actions and proceedings necessary for the enforcement of, all terms, covenants
and conditions of all Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans consistent with sound lending
principles and applicable requirements under the Code, including the prompt payment of all
Mortgage Repayments and all other amounts due the Authority thereunder. The Agreement
between the Authority and the originating lender for the Zero Interest Loans will require the
originating lender to substitute any current loan for any late payment Zero Interest Loan.
Pursuant to the Indenture, the Authority is not permitted without good cause to release the
obligations of any mortgagor under any Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan, and is not
permitted to consent or agree to or permit any amendment or modification of the economic terms
of any Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan except with respect to a Mortgage Loan or Zero
Interest Loan in default (or which, with the giving of notice or the passage of time or both, would
be in default). To the extent permitted by law, the Authority is also required at all times to
defend, enforce, preserve and protect the rights and privileges of the Authority, the Trustee and
of the Bondowners under or with the respect to all Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans;
provided that the Authority is granted the power and authority to (i) settle a default on any
Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan on such terms as the Authority determines to be in the best
interests of the Authority and the Bondowners; (i1) release any mortgagor from, or waive, any of
such mortgagor's obligations under the respective Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan to the
extent necessary to comply with the Indenture or to the extent required by the Governmental
Insurer or Private Insurer, if any, of such Mortgage Loan; or (iii) release any Mortgagor in
connection with an assumption of a Mortgage Loan as permitted in accordance with the
requirements of any Governmental Insurer or Private Insurer.

Whenever it is necessary in order to protect and enforce the rights of the Authority
under a Mortgage Loan and to protect and enforce the rights and interest of the Bondowners
under the Indenture, the Authority is to take steps to enforce any policy or certificate of insurance
or guaranty relating to such Mortgage Loan and, if the Authority deems such to be advisable, to
foreclose the Mortgage or enforce the security interest and to collect, hold and maintain or to sell
or otherwise dispose of the Eligible Property securing the Mortgage Loan which is in default
under the provisions of such Mortgage Loan.
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Enforcement of Servicing Agreements

So long as the Bonds are Outstanding, the Authority is required to service and/or
maintain in full force and effect Servicing Agreements with Servicers as to all Mortgage Loans
and Zero Interest Loans, and is to diligently enforce, or cause the Trustee to enforce, all
covenants, undertakings and obligations of the Servicers under the Servicing Agreements.

Assignment or Disposition of Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans

The Authority and the Trustee are not to sell, assign, transfer, pledge or otherwise
dispose or encumber of any Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan or any of the rights of the
Authority with respect to any Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan or arising out of the
Mortgage or the other obligations evidencing or securing any Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest
Loan except a Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan in default, unless the Authority determines
that such sale, assignment, transfer or other disposition would not have a material adverse effect
on the ability of the Authority to pay the principal of and interest on the Outstanding Bonds. The
Bonds may not be redeemed from the proceeds of the sale of Mortgage Loans or Zero Interest
Loan, other than Mortgage Loans or Zero Interest Loans in default, except in accordance with the
optional redemption provisions of the Indenture. Notwithstanding anything in the Indenture to
the contrary, the Authority may exchange any Zero Interest Loans with respect to which
scheduled payments of principal are delinquent, for one or more other Zero Interest Loan of
approximately the same aggregate principal amount and average expected term with respect to
which payments of principal are not delinquent.

Limitation on Program Expenses

In no event may Program Expenses payable from amounts in the Revenue Fund
be incurred in excess of the reasonable and necessary amount of such Program Expenses, nor,
except as permitted under the Indenture, may amounts in the Revenue Fund be expended for
Program Expenses in each Bond Year in excess of 0.22% of the principal amount of Bonds
Outstanding at the beginning of the then current Bond Year. No Program Expenses are to be
paid to the Authority pursuant to the Indenture before August 1, 2002.

Cash Flow Statement

The Authority is to file or cause to be filed a Cash Flow Statement with the
Trustee and the Surety Provider upon the issuance of the Bonds and, if the actions proposed to be
taken and the assumptions made differ from the actions and assumptions set forth in the most
recent Cash Flow Statement, prior to any optional redemption, in part, purchase of less than all of
the Outstanding Bonds, disposition of Mortgage Loans or Zero Interest Loans (other than a
defaulted Mortgage Loan or Zero Interest Loan), transfer of moneys from the Revenue Fund to
the Loan Recycling Fund or changes in the purchase price of Mortgage Loans, other amounts to
be disbursed in connection with the purchase of Mortgage Loans, or other terms of Mortgage
Loans.

A Cash Flow Statement is to consist of an Authorized Certificate or a certificate

of the Authority's duly authorized agent for such purpose, setting forth for the current and each
succeeding Bond Year in which Bonds are scheduled to be Outstanding a schedule of all
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anticipated Revenues, which may include reasonably expected Prepayments, and of all amounts
expected to be withdrawn from the Debt Service Reserve Fund, the Redemption Fund, the
Capitalized Interest Fund and the Revenue Fund to pay Debt Service, the Trustee's Fee and
estimated Program Expenses, anticipated deposits to Funds to make up any anticipated
deficiencies and anticipated purchases or redemption of Bonds. The certificate is also to state
that the assumptions made in such Cash Flow Statement are reasonable.

The Cash Flow Statement to be filed upon the issuance of the Bonds must
demonstrate that the scheduled and estimated Revenues, which may include reasonably expected
Prepayments, and all amounts which may be available therefor in the Debt Service Reserve
Fund, the Redemption Fund, the Capitalized Interest Fund and the Revenue Fund are, in each
Bond Year, sufficient to pay (i) the Debt Service for each such Bond Year, (ii) the Trustee's Fee
payable in each such Bond Year, and (iii) any estimated Program Expenses for each such Bond
Year.

The Authority will covenant in the Indenture that it will only purchase or redeem
Bonds pursuant to an optional redemption out of amounts in the Redemption Fund, or dispose of
Mortgage Loans in accordance with the Indenture, if the most recent Cash Flow Statement
demonstrates that such action will not adversely affect the then ability of the Authority to pay,
when due, the principal or Redemption Price of and interest on the Bonds.

Arbitrage and Tax Covenant

Pursuant to the Indenture, the Authority has agreed not to permit at any time or
times any of the proceeds of the Tax-exempt Bonds or any other funds of the Authority to be
used directly or indirectly to acquire any securities or obligations the acquisition of which could
cause any Tax-exempt Bond to be an "arbitrage bond" under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended, or the applicable Treasury Regulations thereunder. The Authority
will covenant to forgive or forbear payments due on the Mortgage Loans in the amounts and at
the times necessary in order to comply with the immediately preceding sentence.

The Authority agrees at all times to do and perform all acts and things permitted
by law and necessary or desirable in order to assure that interest paid by the Authority on the
Tax-exempt Bonds will be excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes to the
holders thereof. In furtherance thereof, the Authority is to comply with the Rebate Covenants
contained in a certificate delivered by the Authority concurrently with the initial issuance of the
Tax-exempt Bonds.

Remedies and Events of Default

Events of Default specified in the Indenture include default in the due and
punctual payment of the principal or Redemption Price of any Bond when due or default in the
due and punctual payment of any interest installment or failure to pay the unsatisfied balance of
any Sinking Fund Installment when due; default by the Authority for 30 days after written notice
thereof in the performance or observance of any other covenants, agreements or conditions on its
part in the Indenture or in the Bonds contained; the filing by the Authority of a petition seeking a
composition of its debts under the federal bankruptcy laws or under any other applicable law or
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statute of the United States of America or the State; and an event of default under the Financial
Guaranty Agreement.

Upon the occurrence and continuance of an Event of Default, the Trustee may,
and upon the written request of the owners of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of
Bonds Outstanding and in the case of an Event of Default relating to the Financial Guaranty
Agreement, the Surety Provider is required to, proceed to declare all Bonds Outstanding
immediately due and payable; and such Bonds are to become and be immediately due and
payable, anything in the Bonds or in the Indenture to the contrary notwithstanding, except that in
the case of an Event of Default as to payment of any Subordinate Bond, the payment of the
Bonds may not be so accelerated unless at such time either an Event of Default as to payment of
any Senior Bond has occurred or is continuing or no Senior Bonds remain Outstanding and
except that in the case any other Event of Default has occurred, the payment of the Bonds shall
not be so accelerated except upon the written request of the owners of 100% of the Senior Bonds
Outstanding. In the event of such declaration, there will be due and payable on the Bonds an
amount equal to the total principal amount of all such Bonds, plus all interest accrued thereon
and which will accrue thereon to the date of payment.

At any time after the principal of the Bonds have been so declared to be due and
payable and before the entry of final judgment or decree in any suit, action or proceeding
instituted on account of such default, or before the completion of the enforcement of any other
remedy under the Indenture, the Trustee may, and upon the written request of not less than a
majority in aggregate principal amount of Bonds Outstanding is required to, annul such
declaration and its consequences with respect to any Bonds not then due by their terms if (i) all
matured installments of interest and principal or redemption price (other than principal then due
only because of such declaration) of all Outstanding Bonds have been paid or duly provided for;
(ii) moneys have been deposited with the Trustee sufficient to pay the charges, compensation,
expenses, disbursements, advances and liabilities of the Trustee; (iii) all other amounts then
payable by the Authority under the Indenture have been paid or a sum sufficient to pay the same
have been deposited with the Trustee; and (iv) every Event of Default known to the Trustee
(other than a default in the payment of the principal of such Bonds then due only because of such
declaration) has been remedied to the satisfaction of the Trustee. No such annulment is to extend
to or affect any subsequent default or Event of Default or impair any right consequent thereon.

Upon the happening and continuance of an Event of Default, the Trustee may
proceed and, upon written request of the Owners of not less than 25% in aggregate principal
amount of the Bonds then Outstanding under the Indenture and in the case of an Event of Default
relating to the Financial Guaranty Agreement, the Surety Provider, shall proceed to protect and
enforce, or cause the protection and enforcement of, its rights and the rights of the Owners and
the Surety Provider under applicable laws and under the Indenture including enforcement of any
rights under the Mortgage Purchase Agreements and the Servicing Agreements, by such suits,
actions or special proceedings in equity or at law, or by proceedings in the office of any board or
officer having jurisdiction, for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement contained
in the Indenture or in aid or execution of any power legal or equitable remedy, as otherwise the
Trustee, being advised by counsel, shall deem most effectual to protect and enforce such rights.
Notwithstanding the previous sentence, in the case of an Event of Default as to the payment of
any Subordinate Bond, unless at such time either an Event of Default as to the payment of any
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Senior Bond has also occurred or is continuing or no Senior Bonds remain Outstanding, the only
remedy available to the owners of the Subordinate Bonds is recourse to the general credit of the
Authority, and the owners of the Subordinate Bonds will have no action against the Trust Estate.

In the enforcement of any remedy under the Indenture, the Trustee shall be
entitled to sue for, enforce payment of and receive any and all unpaid amounts then or during any
default becoming, and at any time remaining, due, from the Authority for principal, interest or
otherwise under any of the provisions of the Indenture or of the Bonds and unpaid, with interest
on overdue payments of principal at the rate or rates of interest specified in such Bonds, together
with any and all costs and expenses of collection and of all proceedings under the Indenture and
under such Bonds, without prejudice to any other right or remedy of the Trustee or of the Owners
or the Surety Provider, and to recover and enforce any judgment or decree against the Authority,
but solely as provided in the Indenture and in such Bonds, for a portion of such amounts
remaining unpaid and interest, costs and expenses as above provided, and to collect (but solely
from moneys in the Funds pledged to secure the Bonds under the provisions of the Indenture,
except the Rebate Fund, any other moneys available for such purposes) in any manner provided
by law, the moneys adjudged or decreed to be payable.

During the continuance of such an Event of Default, the Trustee is to apply such
Revenues and other property as follows and in the following order:

(1) to the payment of all Trustee's Fees, extraordinary fees and
expenses, including counsel fees and expenses;

(i)  to the payment of the interest and principal or Redemption Price
then due on the Senior Bonds as follows:

(a) unless the principal of all the Senior Bonds has become due or
has been declared due and payable,

First: To the payment to the persons entitled thereto of all installments of
interest then due in the order of the maturity of such installments, and, if
the amount available is not sufficient to pay in full any installment or
installments maturing on the same date, then to the payment thereof
ratably, according to the amounts due thereon, to the persons entitled
thereto, without any discrimination or preference; and

Second: To the payment to the persons entitled thereto of the unpaid
principal or Redemption Price of any Senior Bonds which has become
due, whether at maturity or by call for redemption, in the order of their due
dates, and, if the amount available is not sufficient to pay in full all the
Senior Bonds due on any date, then to the payment thereof ratably,
according to the amounts of principal or Redemption Price due on such
date, to the persons entitled thereto, without any discrimination or
preference;

(b) if the principal of all of the Senior Bonds has become or has
been declared due and payable, to the payment of the principal and interest
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then due and unpaid upon the Senior Bonds without preference or priority
of principal over interest or of interest over principal, or of any instaliment
of interest over any other installment of interest, or of any Senior Bond
over any other Senior Bonds, ratably, according to the amounts due
respectively for principal and interest, to the persons entitled thereto
without any discrimination or preference;

(1ii)  to the payment of the Principal Installments of and interest then
due on the Subordinate Bonds in accordance with the provisions described in (ii)
above as if such provisions referred to the Subordinate Bonds rather than the
Senior Bonds; and

(iv)  to the payment of the amounts required for reasonable and
necessary Program Expenses allocable to the Bonds, the Indenture or the
Program, other than amounts paid to the Trustee under (i) above.

In addition, the Trustee and the Bondowners will be entitled to all the rights and
remedies otherwise provided or permitted by law or under the Indenture.

Removal of Trustee

The Trustee may be removed, with or without cause, at any time (i) by an
instrument or concurrent instruments in writing, filed with the Trustee, and signed by the owners
of a majority in principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding or their attorneys-in-fact duly
authorized, excluding any Bonds held by or for the account of the Authority or the Trustee, or
(1i) except upon the occurrence and during the continuation of an Event of Default, by the
Authority in its sole and absolute discretion. Such removal is not to take effect until a successor
trustee has been appointed, provided such removal will take effect immediately on the successor
Trustee's acceptance of such appointment. The Surety Provider is to be provided with notice of
any removal of the Trustee.

Appointment of Successor Trustee

In case at any time the Trustee resigns or is removed or becomes incapable of
acting, or is adjudged as bankruptcy or insolvent, or if a receiver, liquidator or conservator of the
Trustee, or of its property, is appointed, or if any public officer takes charge or control of the
Trustee, or of its property or affairs, a successor is to be appointed by the Authority. The
Authority is to cause notice of any such appointment made by it to be mailed, by first-class
postage prepaid, to the Bondowners and the Surety Provider within 20 days after such
appointment.

If in a proper case no appointment of a successor Trustee is made within 45 days
after the Trustee has given written notice of resignation or after a vacancy in the office of the
Trustee has occurred by reason of its inability to act, its removal, or for any other reason
whatsoever, the Trustee (in the case of a resignation under the Indenture), or the Authority or the
owner of any Bond (in any case) may apply to any court of competent jurisdiction to appoint a
successor Trustee. Said court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as such court may deem
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proper, appoint a successor Trustee. Any successor Trustee shall serve for a fee not in excess of
the fee paid to the initial Trustee unless otherwise approved by the Authority.

Any company into which the Trustee may be merged or converted or with which
it may be consolidated or any company resuiting from any merger, conversion or consolidation
to which it shall be a party or any company to which the Trustee may sell or transfer all or
substantially all of its corporate trust business, provided such company shall be a bank or trust
company organized under the laws of any state of the United States or a national banking
association, and shall be authorized by law to perform all the duties imposed upon it by the
Indenture, shall be the successor to such Trustee without the execution or filing of any paper or
the performance of any further act. The Trustee must give written notice to the Authority of any
proposed merger, conversion, consolidation or sale or transfer of substantially all of its trust
business not less than 120 days prior to the expected date thereof. The Trustee will be
responsible for any costs and expenses incurred by the Authority as a result of the Trustee's
failure to comply with such notice requirement.

Any Trustee appointed under the provisions of the Indenture in succession to the
Trustee must be a bank or trust company or national banking association, having capital surplus
and undivided profits aggregating at least $50,000,000.

In the event that a successor Trustee is appointed during a period for which the
predecessor Trustee has been compensated in advance, such predecessor Trustee must return to
the Authority the pro rata portion of such compensation on the date of appointment of such
successor Trustee. Any such predecessor Trustee shall not be entitled to any compensation or
reimbursement for costs or expenses incurred in connection with any transfer of rights or
properties under the Indenture, except for such costs or expenses incurred with the prior written
consent of the Authority.

Supplemental Indentures

Any of the provisions of the Indenture may be amended by the Authority and the
Trustee, by a supplemental indenture, upon the consent of the owners of at least a majority in
principal amount of the Bonds Outstanding (or, with respect to Supplemental Indentures
affecting only the Subordinate Bonds, the majority in aggregate principal amount (or
Appreciated Amount, as applicable) of the Subordinate Bonds then Outstanding); provided,
however, no such modification or amendment may, without the consent of 100% of the owners
of all Bonds Outstanding, permit an extension in the payment of any principal or Redemption
Price of or interest on any Bond issued under the Indenture, a reduction in the principal amount
or Redemption Price of any Bond, any Sinking Fund Installment on account of the Bonds or the
rate of interest on any Bond, the creation of a lien upon or pledge of the Trust Estate other than
the lien upon and pledge of the Trust Estate created by the Indenture, a preference or priority of
any other Senior Bond or of any Subordinate Bond over any other Subordinate Bond, or a
reduction in the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds required for consent to such
Supplemental Indenture.

The Authority and the Trustee (without the consent of or notice to any owners of
the Bonds) may enter into supplemental indentures to add to the covenants and agreements of the
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Authority contained in and consistent with the Indenture; to add to the limitations and restrictions
contained in and consistent with the Indenture; to confirm any pledge under, and the subjection
to any lien or pledge created or to be created by, the Indenture of the Trust Estate; to cure any
ambiguity, supply any omission, or correct any defect or inconsistent provision in the Indenture;
to insert such provisions clarifying matters or questions arising under the Indenture as are
necessary or desirable and are not contrary to or inconsistent with the Indenture as theretofore in
effect; to modify, amend or supplement the Indenture in such manner as to permit the
qualification thereof under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 or any similar federal statute
hereafter in effect or under any state Blue Sky law; or to make any other amendment or change
that will not materially adversely affect the interest of Owners of Outstanding Bonds; or to
preserve the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes of interest on the Tax-
exempt 2001 Series B Bonds.

Defeasance

All outstanding Bonds will prior to the maturity or redemption date thereof be
deemed to have been paid and will cease to be entitled to the pledge of the Trust Estate under the
Indenture and all covenants, agreements and other obligations of the Authority to the
Bondowners will cease if the following conditions are met: (i) in case any Bonds are to be
redeemed on any date prior to their maturity, the Authority has given to the Trustee irrevocable
instructions to publish notice of redemption therefor, (ii) there have been deposited with the
Trustee either moneys in an amount which are sufficient, or Government Obligations the
principal of and interest on which when due will provide moneys, which, together with the
moneys, if any, deposited with the Trustee at the same time, will be sufficient to pay when due
the principal or redemption price, if applicable, of and interest due and to become due on said
Bonds on or prior to the redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case may be, and all
amounts owing to the Surety Provider in respect of any Qualified Surety Bond have been paid
and (iii) in the event said Bonds are not subject to redemption within the next succeeding 60
days, the Authority has given the Trustee irrevocable instructions to mail, as soon as practicable,
a notice to the owners of such Bonds that the above deposit has been made with the Trustee and
that said Bonds are deemed to have been paid and stating such maturity or redemption date upon
which moneys are to be available for the payment of the principal or redemption price, if
applicable, of and interest on such Bonds.

However, any provisions of the Indenture which relate to the maturity of Bonds,
interest payments and dates thereof, optional redemption, mandatory redemption in part through
Sinking Fund Installments, selection of Bonds for partial redemption, exchange, transfer and
registration of Bonds, replacement of mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Bonds, the safekeeping
and cancellation of Bonds, non-presentment of Bonds, the holding of moneys in trust and the
Rebate Fund, and the duties of the Trustee in connection with all of the foregoing, will remain in
effect and be binding upon the Trustee and the Bondowners, notwithstanding the release and
discharge of the Indenture. The provisions of the Indenture described in the preceding sentence
will survive the release, discharge and satisfaction of the Indenture.

Notwithstanding the Authority's deposit of Government Obligations to pay when
due the principal and interest to become due on the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds as

B-23



described above, the Authority is obligated to contribute additional securities to pay the Taxable
2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds if necessary to provide sufficient amounts to satisfy the payment
obligations on the Taxable 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds unless the Authority has obtained an
opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that such continuing Authority
obligation to contribute additional securities 1s not necessary to prevent a deemed reissuance
under Section 1001 of the Tax Code.
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May 30, 2001

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
1981 Blake Street
- Denver, Colorado 80202

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
Single Family Program Senior Bonds, Taxable 2001 Series B-1
Single Family Program Senior Bonds, 2001 Series B-2 and 2001 Series B-3
and
Single Family Program Subordinate Bonds, 2001 Series B

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond counsel to the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
(the "Authority"), in connection with the issuance by the Authority of its Single Family Program
Senior Bonds, Taxable 2001 Series B-1 (the "2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds"), Single Family
Program Senior Bonds, 2001 Series B-2 (the "2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds"), Single Family
Program Senior Bonds, 2001 Series B-3 (the "2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds" and, together with
the 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds and the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds, the "Senior Bonds")
and its Single Family Program Subordinate Bonds, 2001 Series B (the "Subordinate Bonds" and,
together with the Senior Bonds, the "Bonds") in the aggregate principal amount of $55,840,000.
In such capacity, we have examined the Authority's certified proceedings and such other
documents and such law of the State of Colorado (the "State") and of the United States of
America as we have deemed necessary to render this opinion letter. The Bonds are authorized
and issued pursuant to an Indenture of Trust (the "Indenture") dated as of May 1, 2001 between
the Authority and Zions First National Bank, as trustee (the "Trustee"). The capitalized terms
used herein, unless parenthetically defined herein, have the meanings ascribed to them in the
Indenture.

The Senior Bonds are special, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely
from the sources provided in the Indenture. The Subordinate Bonds are payable from the
moneys, rights and interests pledged therefor in the Indenture, and also are general obligations of
the Authornty for the payment of which the Authority has pledged its full faith and credit, subject
only to the provisions of any agreements with the owners of particular notes, bonds or other
obligations pledging any particular revenues or assets to the payment thereof.
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
Single Family Program Bonds, 2001 Series B
May 30, 2001

Page 2

As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the certified
proceedings and other representations and certifications of public officials and others furnished
to us, without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Based upon such examination, it is our opinion as bond counsel that:

1. The Bonds constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Authority,
and are entitled to the benefits and security of the Indenture.

2. The Indenture has been duly authorized by the Authority, duly executed
and delivered by the authorized officials of the Authority, and, assuming due authorization,
execution and delivery by the Trustee, constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of the
Authority enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as may be limited by applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws in effect from time to time
affecting the rights of creditors generally and by the application of general principles of equity.

3. Interest on the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds, the 2001 Series B-3 Senior
Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds is excluded from gross income under federal income tax laws
pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date hereof (the
"Tax Code"); however, interest on the 2001 Series B-2 Senior Bonds is an item of tax preference
for purposes of calculating alternative minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of
the Tax Code, and interest on the 2001 Series B-3 Senior Bonds and the Subordinate Bonds is
excluded from alternative minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax
Code except that such interest is required to be included in calculating the "adjusted current
earnings" adjustment applicable to corporations for purposes of computing the alternative
minimum taxable income of corporations. The opinions expressed in this paragraph assume
continuous compliance with the covenants and representations contained in the Authority's
certified proceedings and in certain other documents or certain other certifications furnished to
us.

4. The Bonds and the income therefrom shall at all times be free from
taxation by the State of Colorado under Colorado laws in effect as of the date of delivery of the
Bonds.

5. Interest on the 2001 Series B-1 Senior Bonds is not excluded from gross
income for federal income tax purposes.
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
Single Family Program Bonds, 2001 Series B
May 30, 2001

Page 3

The opinions expressed in this opinion letter above are subject to the following:

The obligations of the Authority pursuant to the Bonds and the Indenture are
subject to the application of equitable principles, to the reasonable exercise in the future by the
State and its governmental bodies of the police power inherent in the sovereignty of the State and
to the exercise by the United States of America of the powers delegated to it by the Federal
Constitution, including, without limitation, bankruptcy powers.

We understand that MBIA Insurance Corporation has issued a reserve fund surety
bond relating to the Senior Bonds. We express no opinion as to the validity or enforceability of
such surety bond or the security afforded thereby.

In expressing the opinions set forth above, we are relying, in part, on a report of
Arter & Hadden LLP verifying certain mathematical computations as to the sufficiency of the
moneys and investments in the Escrow Fund to pay, when due prior redemption, the principal of,
premium, if any, and interest on certain designated obligations.

In this opinion letter issued in our capacity as bond counsel, we are opining only
upon those matters set forth herein, and we are not opining upon the accuracy or completeness of
the Official Statement or any other statements made in connection with any sale of the Bonds or
upon any federal or Colorado tax consequences arising from the receipt or accrual of interest on
or the ownership of the Bonds, except those specifically addressed herein.

This opinion letter is issued as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to

update or supplement this opinion letter to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter
come to our attention or any changes in law that may hereafter occur.

Respectfully submitted,
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

This Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the "Disclosure Certificate") is executed
and delivered by the COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY, a body corporate
and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (the "Authority"), in connection with the
issuance of the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority Single Family Program Bonds, 2001
Series B (the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued pursuant to an Indenture of Trust dated as of
May 1, 2001 (the "Trust Document") between the Authority and Zions First National Bank,
Denver, Colorado, as trustee.

BACKGROUND

1. The Bonds are being issued to provide funds to be used to pay at maturity
or redeem prior to maturity certain outstanding obligations of the Authority, to provide funds to
finance the purchase of mortgage loans under the Program (as defined in the Trust Document), to
pay costs of issuance of the Bonds, to establish necessary reserves, and to otherwise attain the
goals of the Authority pursuant to the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority Act.

2. In order to allow the Participating Underwriters (as defined in the Rule
defined below) of the Bonds to comply with Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (17 CFR § 240.15¢2-12)
as amended to the date hereof ("Rule 15¢2-12"), the Authority has agreed to make certain
continuing disclosure undertakings for the benefit of owners (including beneficial owners) of the
Bonds.

3. This Disclosure Certificate is intended to satisfy the requirements of said
Rule 15¢2-12, as in effect on the date hereof.

AUTHORITY COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS

Section 1. Definitions.
(a) "Annual Financial Information" means the financial information or

operating data with respect to the Authority, delivered at least annually pursuant to Sections 2(a)
and 2(b) hereof, of the type set forth in the sections of the final Official Statement, included but
not limited to such financial information and operating data set forth in (i) "Security and Sources
of Payment — The Mortgage Loans and Zero Interest Loans,” (ii) "Program Assumptions and
Bondowners' Risks - Program Assumptions" by the means of supplying the information as to
loan portfolio characteristics, investments and equity described in Exhibit A attached hereto, and
(iii) the section of the final Official Statement captioned "Colorado Housing and Finance
Authority - Programs to Date."



(b) "Audited Financial Statements" means the annual financial statements for
the Authority, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently
applied, as in effect from time to time, audited by a firm of certified public accountants.

(c) "Events" means any of the events listed in Section 2(d) hereof.

(d) "MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The current
address of the MSRB is 1640 King Street, #300, Alexandria, Virginia 22314; fax: 703-683-1930.

(e) "NRMSIR" means a nationally recognized municipal securities
information repository recognized by the SEC from time to time pursuant to Rule 15¢2-12. As
of the date hereof, such NRMSIRs include Standard & Poor's J.J. Kenny Repository, 55 Water
Street, 45" Floor, New York, New York 10041; Bloomberg Municipal Repositories, P.O. Box
840, Princeton, New Jersey 08542-0840; Interactive Data, Attention: Repository, 100 Williams
Street, New York, New York 10038; and DPC Data Inc., One Executive Drive, Fort Lee,
New Jersey 07024.

® "Official Statement" means the Official Statement delivered in connection
with the original issue and sale of the Bonds.

(g) "Repository" means (1) each NRMSIR and (i1) any SID.

(h) "Rule 15¢2-12" means Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the SEC under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (17 CFR § 240.15¢2-12), as the same may be
amended from time to time.

(1) "SEC" means the Securities and Exchange Commission.

)] "Senior Manager" means George K. Baum & Company, 717 Seventeenth
Street, Suite 2500, Denver, Colorado 80202.

(k) "SID" means any State Information Depository operated or designated by
the State of Colorado that receives information from all issuers within the State. As of the date
of this Disclosure Certificate, no SID exists for the State.

M "State" means the State of Colorado.

Section 2. Provision of Annual Information and Reporting of Events.

(a) Commencing with the fiscal year ending December 31, 2001 and annually
while the Bonds remain outstanding, the Authority agrees to provide or cause to be provided
annually to each Repository (with a copy, upon request, to the Senior Manager) the following
information:

1. Annual Financial Information; and
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ii. Audited Financial Statements, if prepared.

(b) Such Annual Financial Information shall be provided not later than 240
days after the end of each fiscal year for the Authority (i.e., each December 31). If not provided
at the same time as the Annual Financial Information, the Audited Financial Statements will be
provided when available.

(©) The Authority may provide Annual Financial Information and Audited
Financial Statements by specific reference to other documents, including information reports and
official statements relating to other debt issues of the Authority, which have been submitted to
each Repository; provided, however, that if the document so referenced is a final official
statement within the meaning of Rule 15¢2-12, such final official statement must also be
available from the MSRB. The Authority shall clearly identify each such other document so
incorporated by cross-reference.

(d) At any time the Bonds are outstanding, the Authority shall provide, in a
timely manner, to the MSRB and any SID, with a copy to the Senior Manager, notice of the
occurrence of any of the following Events with respect to the Bonds, if material (provided, that
any event under clauses (viii), (ix) or (xi) will always be deemed to be material):

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

il Non-payment related defaults;

iil. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial
difficulties;

iv. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial
difficulties;

V. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to
perform;

Vi. Any event adversely affecting the tax-exempt status;

vil.  Modifications to the rights of the owners of the Bonds;

viii.  Bond calls (other than mandatory sinking fund redemption);

1X. Defeasance;
X. Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment; and
Xi. Rating changes.
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(e) At any time the Bonds are outstanding, the Authority shall provide, in a
timely manner, to the MSRB and any SID, with a copy to the Senior Manager, notice of any
failure of the Authority to timely provide the Annual Financial Information as specified in
Sections 2(a) and 2(b) hereof.

Section 3. Method of Transmission. Subject to technical and economic
feasibility, the Authority shall employ such methods of electronic or physical information
transmission as is requested or recommended by the Repositories or the MSRB unless otherwise
required by law.

Section 4. Enforcement. The obligations of the Authority hereunder shall be
for the benefit of the owners (including beneficial owners) of the Bonds. The owner or beneficial
owner of any Bonds is authorized to take action to seek specific performance by court order to
compel the Authority to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, which
action shall be the exclusive remedy available to it or any other owners or beneficial owners of
the Bonds; provided, that any owner or beneficial owner of Bonds seeking to require the
Authority to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall first provide at least 30 days' prior
written notice to the Authority of the Authority's failure, giving reasonable detail of such failure
following which notice the Authority shall have 30 days to comply. Any such action shall be
brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction in the City and County of Denver, Colorado.
Breach of the obligations of Authority hereunder shall not constitute an Event of Default under
the Trust Document and none of the rights and remedies provided by the Trust Document shall
be available to the owners of the Bonds or the Trustee therein appointed.

Section 5. Additional Information. Nothing in the Disclosure Certificate shall
be deemed to prevent the Authority from disseminating any other information, using the means
of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or
including any other annual information or notice of occurrence of an event which is not an Event,
in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate; provided that the Authority
shall not be required to do so. If the Authority chooses to include any annual information or
notice of occurrence of an event in addition to that which is specifically required by this
Disclosure Certificate, the Authority shall have no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to
update such information or include it in any future annual filing or Event filing.

Section 6. Term. This Disclosure Certificate shall be in effect from and after
the issuance and delivery of the Bonds and shall extend to the earliest of (i) the date all principal
and interest on the Bonds shall have been deemed paid or legally defeased pursuant to the terms
of the Trust Document; (ii) the date that the Authority shall no longer constitute an "obligated
person” with respect to the Bonds within the meaning of Rule 15¢2-12; or (iii) the date on which
those portions of Rule 15¢2-12 which require this Disclosure Certificate are determined to be
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction in a non-appealable action, have been repealed
retroactively or otherwise do not apply to the Bonds, the determination of (i), (ii) or (iii) herein to
be made in any manner deemed appropriate by the Authority, including by an opinion of counsel
experienced in federal securities law selected by the Authority.




Section 7. Amendments and Waivers. Notwithstanding any other provision
of the Disclosure Certificate, the Authority may amend this Disclosure Certificate from time to
time, and any provision of this Disclosure Certificate may be waived, without the consent of the
owners or beneficial owners of the Bonds upon the Authority's receipt of an opinion of counsel
experienced in federal securities laws to the effect that such amendment or waiver will not
adversely affect compliance with Rule 15¢2-12. Any Annual Financial Information containing
amended operating data or financial information will explain, in narrative form, the reasons for
the amendment and the impact of the change in the type of operating data or financial
information being provided. If an amendment changes the accounting principles to be followed
in preparing financial statements, the Annual Financial Information for the year in which the
change is made will present a comparison between the financial statements or information
prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared on the basis of the
former accounting principles. The Authority shall provide notice of such amendment or waiver
to each Repository and the Senior Manager.

Section 8. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the
benefit of the Authority, the Participating Underwriters and the owners (including beneficial
owners) from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

Dated as of May 1, 2001.

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY

By:

Executive Director
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